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TESTIMONY OF

Mr. Richard lielms

AFTERNOON SBESSION - p. 93

Mr. Richard Helms -- Resumed
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EXECUTIVE SESSION

rriday, June 13, 1978

United Statas Senate.
Salect cbommitt-‘.v to Study Govermmental
Qp_ctct‘ions with Raspect to
| Intuil;qgnc- Activ-itiu’
Hulﬁinqton, D. C.
The Committes met, pursuant to notice, at 10:?12 o’elock
c.n;, in Room $-407, The quitolf Senator Frank éhurch
(Chairman), prunidinq. '
Prasent: Ssnators Church (prusidlnq), Morgan, 'lart of
AColorado, Baker, Goldwatur,vMathias and Schweikur.
Also prassnt: williaﬁ Millar, Staff nirector;
Frederick A. O. Schwarz, Jr., Chiat Counsal: Curtis R. Smothers,
Minority Counsel; and Charles kirhow, William Bader, Michael .

Madigan and David Aaron, Prqfussiodal Scaff Mambars.

810 ¥ et Steeat, $ € . Wanhengron, © €. JOO03
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The Chairman. I am going to ask Fritz Schwarz if he would |
give us a short rundown on what it is wa intand to focus on .
in tha questioning today,'what we axpoét to cover, what we hone
to get, and anything, I suppou-. Mr. Smothers, that you would
like to add, just tb give us a sense 6! direction iniéonncctinn
with the proceedinqs this morning.

Mr. Schwarz. Mz, Helhs waa.Biaauli's Deputy during the
period that th- Bay of Plgs was planned. Ile apparently was
‘kopt pr-tty much out of that, that is both consistent with what

he sald yestsrday and with what the writtas rscord appears tc

show.

N9

u;-gOQK over a8 Deputy Director of Plans in the winter o

‘l',
)

WaARD & Paud

IbGZ and remained in that position ussentially until he bucane

o=

gha hudd of the Agsncy in 1946,
Thc ¢irst thiug that I think that we should cover with
him is to go through his perspsctive on what was happeninq

with respect to Cuba gensrally without gatting to the assasiinc-

| tion Aquestion. On that ha's qoina to say, T balisve, hased c:

iuturvigwluq him ygst?rday and tht~h. said to the Rockefallar
C;nmxssxon,‘thd* thare was continuing iﬂt.hﬂo preassure %o dJde¢
:aom;thxuq about Castro or qat rid of Castro or ov;r-hrow the
Communist UOVurHMunt in Cuba.

't think ha will say that in that connsction, in affect,

410 Fans Steert, 3.€ , Woevhengton, D.C. 2000)

anything gows. Or, a8 Sanator Goldwater put the aveation th=
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'othtr day, there were not any limitations. But it's qoing to
be worth a little bit exploring with him and understanding what
he means. Does he msan that the CIA could have dropped bombs,
cguld ﬁaVo blown up ships in th; harbor? What does he m;an bv
anything goss and what doss hs mean by thers ware no -limita-
tions? |
When we come to the subjécﬁ qgiggééépipatiépq Iith1Qk}

you will uua‘his tentimony kind offso§h¢;ihaék aﬁd fo?gh} O
the one hand, he i8 qoing to»bu‘;afing,'Wsli, qnythinq g0es,
and that _15 something. On the Aot};qg',’ihéind,._hc'a qoina to be
saying, I think, wall thare really waanft anythinn o La the

assassination araa.

A 7

Ha:ﬁirl admit that he knaew ahout Mr. Hoselli; he will

EN

admit, ! belleve, that he, indeed he aﬁd his man Hafvév took

o
2
<
e
L]
8
&
<
L3

over Roselli. But 1 bulisve you'll find the testimony, baiad

on what he said to the Rockefullar Commission and'what he said

‘yastsrday, quite vague on that suﬁ{;gé;

We will turn on that subiect:bsfors too long to th=: 104~
memo which {8 the most complgte.debcription of ﬁﬁa Aavants in
connection .with Castro. HMe ﬁnd_thatfprepared.buqqgag Presiden’
-Johuspn asked him £d~ﬁriuf.?rasidan?vjohnaod on tha a}lgqati;;ﬁ
abuut Castro tha% were anpsaring iu th; Pksss. Then_JOhunOn‘
v hile own added Trujlllo and Diem.

Sanator Baker. I3 this the Druw Puarson article?

210 ¥ @t Yteowt, 3 €, Warhwngion, D T, 2O003

“Mr., Schwarz. Yes, which President Johnson had bhaan
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parsonally told about and had been told additional details

on.

I think he will say ths memo i8 accurate. Wa will discuss

what hs did after the memo was written telling people to dastrcy
certain documents relating to the mamo. We will have to take
'him-thrdﬁththd parts of thg:memovwhich say he declided or he
qqr;ég.vlgﬁ_uarng‘k.dacision.hot to brief McCona. nue'£hat is
ntat§¢'on thrbi'occaaiénu in.tho memo. I ﬁhink'hp will testifv
efither he r‘mnmb-rs no such thlan That is what he saldl
'yos;;:dny and what he said to the Rock,fellér Commission.

Morwovar, I think he's going to dizaqree with ‘cCona's
t-ngimonygahout “tcCone'n attitude toward ansessination, and
at iagsénsay that he never heard “fcCone express auny doubhts abau®
assassination, A, end B, that if McCone had sﬁch AOubta he wouid
have hesard them.

. Senator Baker. What's Hs going to say.. Fritz~--.wg1}. {
thought you ware finished. o ahead.

Mr._Schwarr. Anothar thing on Castro. On the qenercl
subject of dxsclosuruq to President, ! hevs a hook oa mail
.opcpigg‘wpiﬁh ws should aot qet into the details of but {a
rclévgut in>t£is s;nsu, in the so-callead Huaton Plan which h-
and J. Edgar loover, fayler and Bsnnett, General dsnnatt
signed thers was ; filat statement, and this was in June i070.
that m?il onening has baesn discontinued that was aigned by hir

and submitted to Praaident tiixon. In fact, the mall opanino

TOP SECRET
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project lasted into 1973 in Naw York and was just starting on
his authority in San Francisco at the very time h¢>w¢l writing
President Nixon suylﬁg it had beun discontinued.
" That is worth<hav1nq him -xpiain.

The Cbalrman. llas h; axplained that to you previously?
- Mr. Schwarz. He didn't, because ve didn't have this in
mind-ﬁdtilra!terwnrds. That is gaannticliv'lt on the castro.

The Chairman. What did ha ﬁhy 6n tﬁo question of

P:i:idcntial authority in assassination?

| | g?z Schwarz. Well he puts it in this s;nnn. Senator.

Anything qoes, and we knew the Presidaent wanted the governman®

ovarthrown.

]

The Chairman. Nothing morw specific?

.

-
o
2
€
e
L]
4
&
4
8

Mr. Millar. I disaqree., If I miqght, 1 think this might

1N

help, Fritz.’

A

Yosterday in the discussion we followed the thema that was

7

raised by Bissell without stating where ~-- in fact, we did

! express the rnotion of plausible deaial.

Mr. Schwarz. Yes, wafﬁhouid‘diqcusg that with hin, wha*
does it muau.aud so forth.

Mr. “iller. And we,camu‘bgldly out with the questios,
could this haQa happunad without the President®s approval. And
1 think, it is my impression aﬂd there mav bs other gradings

o5 this, becauss he was verv caraful in his answsr, was he did

© A10 F et Steent, S € Wavwngion, D C 30003

not think so. The Prusident and the Attornuy General were awarc
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By 50833 Docld:32423463 Fage 8



of these things and the pressure of the times ~- this is whera
he 18 very qood =-- he talks about tha intense desire to do

S something -about Cluba, 90 miles off the coast and 80 on, that

. Paone (Asse 207} 3646008
[

4 thare Was pressura, very  atense presuura sishl, =bL. jovezan.i® -

5 I to mount opsrations and get things dons.

6 Senator Goldwater. ﬁouid you yiald*at‘ghat'poin£7 i
K  Mr. Miller. Yes; sir. »» v . }j 
8 " Senator Goldwater. I think it willvbuAVaEy helpful to u .
< 9 this Conmittes if we could, in some way. have Mr. Helms explaisn
o 10 th; philosophy that i{s wrapped Qh in the President knowing or
i '11" not knqwinq. This {an't confined to this Committac. ehia {8
l‘-; 12 ' international and‘I think %hay have to pri?tqct the President.
QCE 13 And whup Bissell .Qaid in elfact, yves, [ would lie, ! would o
(o1 ) ' '
ot 14 || it to. .
e 15 Hr. Miller. ”e,th into that quaestion yesterday.
v 16 .Sénator Goldwater. If wa could devalop that philosophy,
~ 17 LgCauso I don't think enough of tha staff or enough of the
18 | matbers have svVer bcen_axposcd to that kind of thinkinq. In :
w 1% g othc?'words, is it batter to have One man assassinatad or have . 5
% 20 , to q¢ to wa? and all of us guat back intqﬂ;ha business of killis -
g 21 thousdnds.
5 -3 Mr. Schwurz.. Hg curtdinly says that there was intense
? 2% !l pressurs and he explicitly aald that thgr; ward RO limitatiousl
. g 24 i axpressed with reqgard to that nra-‘fsura. 'On the spacitic of
% 25 | assasainations, he said that may have buen discﬁssud aﬁ-an
TOP SECRET
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option but he is very furzy when you get down to was it

actually di@cuslld.

Mr. Smothers. What is very helpful, I éhink, andd we spent
aome tima with him vesterday, oﬁ simply doina through his
impressions of how Mongcoose developed and how he -had cém- to
the feeling that he articulated very clearly that there was no
doubt in his mind about what his matchinq otd.ra wate about
what they wanted done. they being the President On down.

H- talked ahout the question Qf the various sources of thir
kind 6fv4ﬁbfhla;cn,_muetinqd:hg;hadﬂwith_CAbinct 1eople, msatinuam
thAt‘Mr. McCone would havs, his coﬁv;rnations with McCone.

While not explicit, it ia Vurylclenr tha* all of these mestiniw

apbuar to him to be consistent.

™~
<
c

4
H
4
-
L
£
<
8

"I think tha other thinq that may bs vary helrful for us

~

to try to gut a close look at is tha naturs of tha_coordinatinn.
again as raflected by Mongooss. llers we have 4 nulling toae*her

ot'oss-nﬁially all of the government aqanciss in an effort to

get a task dona, and if wa focus on sonethinqkliku. one,the
Attoriey G;ncrél's involvement, it appears as he dald vesterday
'ha* *ha whole concept of thu Spucial Group Auqmun*ud was to

“allow for the Attornsy Genurul" input, aad also to provida

for thae stewardship of Lansdale who, for the first time, whose role
boéomqa a littls clsarsr helfe 43 We 100K at why lLansddals comes

out of sowhars.

1 think if we really pursuu‘tha quastion of how vhis

TOP SECRET
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coordinatgon effort looked, it will probably give us the best
dnsight o% the authority then.

I think tjﬂlqo tounq interesting yesterday his attitudae
Jtoward the Mgfin pecple. Na élaarly talks about the@ as juss
anothcr.aﬁu;t. but his attitude -- and correct me if I'm wron«
'h‘rc:é?jvél:more or less to pooh-pooh it. Here was .om;thlnq,

it,y&@;wi;qéey.d, it probably will naver work, but it's somethlin

w;'il-throw agalnst the wall. Aud I tthk ieft us with the
impr.auloﬁ, okay, let ﬁim go out and try ig. But, you know,
HOUOJY‘IQAIIY eXpacts anything to coma of this, end he is
parttchlarly pooh-poohud when hn talkl about what was sxpeCte!
of Roselli. And Ivbclluv. ha finally ended up usindg the tern,
A zl;ch‘as to what they Qould qJat oqﬁ of that «ffort.

| fut I.th{nk probably the mbsf valuablo‘thinq he can do fcr
us i{s-to quQ us noms of the impressions, soma of the fuelincs
about what was going on in that timeframs. I don't think hae's

tarribly sbecific as to saying what.

Senator Baks.r. ‘lay [ ask a cquestion, Mr. Chalrman, and !
think a QaQ to get him in h;rn is not to leave him out thare
Qith Qnu Schorr too lona. .Tell ma about ﬁjn frama of mind,
VhiS'dttiLgdo. | B
Poss he Sewm apprshensive, evasive? fa there any point

in ug_chi“king while wxamining the witness, what is he holdin:

back, If anything? I8 there aasvy necessity, ! think, to thinv

410 F ot Birvet, 3 € Warhengion, O €. 20003

about ths posoibility of'immupity?

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Miller. I think the attitude that, number one, he
stated, I mean this is the statement, that he is going to
respond to any queation-Sy thae Committiu fully. That was his
intention declared. o

Secondly I think that he feels that twenty-{ive ysars, his

‘gwenty-{ive yaars of service :o thauqovcrnmaht is und.; attack
now. Hc’atugod ;hat»lﬁ‘in his belief that averything ‘he has
do;f 1n'QOV¢fnmunt h?s bédn'unAQr.dirgct ord;r or lawful
Au;hority.

Saenator Scpw;ikgt. From tha top, pill?

H:; Miller. Yus, he was Q.ty heated on that point at one
.point. 1 think 4t would be well worth, you know, pressing thit
button..

So I think it is a mixture of sayina vou nust indaerstansnd

B~
3
" ca
@
Lok
q
ct
g

the timus. Helms himself was acting under lawful authority or

direction.

A

7

Thirdly, he wants to explain to the Committee why he did
thifas and so on. I must say that vastarday, trying to hold
5tm:0nto a question was difficule.

Hr. Schwarz. . Ha is a yury,‘vépv intglliqant witnees,
and 'i1f you chr:H;At to pfn the man*qunﬁoh pr:cisé facta, ha
kﬁowa Very well how to maks ﬁhar difficult.

Ar. Miller. I ﬁhink ths way you can draw thes most infor-

mation out of him ias asking him in the contaxt of the timas,

210 F ot Steowt, 3 £ Wahengron, B C. 70003

the procedurses by which things ware done, and he telly more
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G

8pecific questions.
"Senator Goldwatsr. Wsll let me back up, 1 inéw this
f.llow v.ry, very well, and he is very touchy on the aubjact of
his years of :-rvica to the qovornmont.
Tha Chairman. Al riqht. let 8 have him in.
VHr.:Schwarz.‘ Thq only document that on it- tace - onlv
rold§r that og>1t§ facc is not aalt-cxplanatory are a buﬂch o.‘.f 

hahdﬁrltton'notus; Thoag ara his notea,A I th(nk forrtho

purpos- of briafing Pruuidant Johnaon on the aub?cct.

[ ke T 4
AR & Lo,

-

§
i
|
i
f

¥ 50955 DﬁcId:32423453 Page 13
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 (Mr. Helms éntered the hearing goom at 10:128.a.m.)

The Chairman., Mp, Halmn} would you please #tand and be
sworn?

V'Do You swear that all of the testimony You are giving in
these proceedings wi}) ba the truth, the whole truth and
nothiﬁq but the truth, so help you God?

| . Hr). !nlms | i\'o's..’l.ir.' A

‘The Chairman. Mr. Schwars i1l begin the quastioning.

410 Favt Savope, & §

Doold: 32423463 Page 14



TESTIMONY 6? MR, RICHARD HELMS o

p :
Mr, Schwarz. Just some procedural matters, Mr. lelms.
As we dlscussed, you know you have & right to counsel?

Mr. Helms. Ye¢s, thank -you.

nr.‘Schwarz. And vou have your constitutional rightse, as

we discussed yeutordayf And you also have the right to stop
&and obtain counsel if you want, do you khbw that? ’

Mf. Helms., . Thank vou. v

Mr{'séhuarz. You joined theihqenéywif lﬁl outset, is

rlqﬁt?

Mr. Nelms. Yun, Mr. Schwarz.

Mr., Schwarz. And you had basn in the 0SS befors that?

Mr. Helms. Yes, I was in the OS5 and then 1 went on to
1th§; what was later known as the SSU in the Stats ana»wdr
Supartﬁants. - Then 1 was in ﬁhe C1G and wh Jthu'échwcs
subsumaayin the CIA, 1 went to the CIA wﬁ{ghihad bsen sat up
under the MNational Security Act of 1967. )

Mr. Schwarz. And you Quro on the operational side of the
Agency Or the clandustipu s;d,, is that right?

Mr. ualmb; Yeg. 1 started {in what was kéown as the Nffica
of Special Operatious and that later becams the clandestine
service. And I was in that until 1965.

Mr. Schwarz., Moving to the late '59's, were you the

Deputy Lirector for Plans?

410 Fout Svwee, § € ., Worhongieon, O C 20005

tMr. Helms. Ho, ! dida't -~ let me ses, I bacame Daputy

TOP SECRET
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50955

Director for Plans in early 1962,

Mr. séhw.rz. All right.

Wers you the second in command in thé Plans section?

Mr. Helms. Yes. I had the title of Chief of Operatiors
which was the number two.

Mr. Schwarz. And you Soparto& to Mr; Biia;ll?

Mf.»".lmn. ¢ roéottud first to Mr. Wl§n1r énd then to
Mr. Bissell. ‘:>\ ‘ |

Mr. Schwarz. And iheq whan Mr. nt;lifl,lsft in the vlnt-f
of '62 you left his pl&ca as the Dcputf,ntractor for Plans?

Mr. Helms. Tha€ is corrsct.

Hr; Schwarz. And you staysd in that job until you hacéﬁc

(4]

BARD & Phwe

pCi, or did you have an intervening 1oh?

c
C
C

Intelliqance which was a jobh that I received in I think it was

April of 1965. .

2 4

Mr. Schwarz. At about ths time Admiral Rayburn took
OoVer?
Helms. Ixactly the sama tima.
Scwharz. And thén you spcceedudedmlral Rayburn &9
Hulms. That® is correct.

Schwarz. And you hsld that job until the winter of.

10 Toet Pewsd, 3 € Wovkenglan, D ¢ “ANGH

Holma. I think it was vVery early in '73,

TOP SECRET
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810 Fost Srvese, 3 €., Workungton, O €. 3800 )

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

Mr., 8chwars.,

At that point, you went to your-
post, which is Ambassador to Iran?

Mr. Helms, 4Yes, sir.

Mr. Schwarz. All right. -

turning tb the counery

B

your undcrutandinq of the rulatlonuhip bet een thn

Would you recount for the Committes,

of Cuba,

Unlted States government and Cuba, atartlnq wlch 2 |

takeover and tunnlnq up to tho time you bocame nC

1 say r-lqtlonship. I don'e moan thc formal dlplomatic ucnla.

but in ‘the sense 0f what was the United States qovornmont

lnterasted in accomplinhinq as far as the qovgrnm-nt o! Puba

wWad CouCernwed,

ur, lHelms. Well, this recltul may  he somowhat 1mpr.nnlo-* 

istic Because 1 hav. wot gone into any dutails .bo

In fact, I don't racall right

took over, in the fual Sensws.

now wha* ysar it was that Castro
When was that?
59,

Mr. Schwarz.

17

st
[0+

V] [
S v

o]
[

22

24

25

Columbia at the tims.

M4r. Helma. ‘59,

Aftur he took over thers was no Adoubt that Preéfdant
anenhower 8 Adninissration reqarded thn* devalowﬂunt'as a nnw}

uu'ortuua ts one, and startiuq curly on, various 'houqht was

Yiven to how this taksover of Cubd'by aVCommunist'qouId bes,

how the balance could he redraessed.

in

fou ramembar thers was soms trouble, I helieve, down

One of our Sucratariaes of State went

TOP SECRET
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down there, at which time =~ thias was beforo Caltro took over --|

but at which tlma h. was ldnntiflcd apscltically as a ‘

Communiast and therw was a Very r‘al rgqlinq in the Elisenhower

Administration that haviag a Communist reqime 30 miles fron tha

5 lﬁor-t of the United States wWas a most'unwsléom- development.
Thus. thoughts ised to the project which over time has

comn to bLas known under the rubric of the Day ot Pigs. It was

c.:tctnly not known as that when it began and i¢. was b.qun au

a proj.ct to organize Cuban nxll-a, Cuban- who had bcnn

by Castro from Cube or had fled of their own volition, into a

briqad. tralned in qu-rtilla tactics, the ohjective beinag to

land &n Cuba in the hopuw that with this show of force, thoss

7

n A N

Cubans still thafs who wara aqainst Castro wor'd rise up and

WaOD & PR

implicit in this schemq was that if ths invasion forc ~q0t inte

any serious trouble, or conversely if thev had a qood chancc

oy

of mAkLng it. thuy could probably rely on American militarcy

support or Am.ti*an support of soms kind.

. In any svent, you all know "the history of ths Ray’ o! Plas.
|

It £ailcd, it was a traumatic expctienCa. 1 want to say for
anybody who was serving iq the Central Intslliqence Adancv i

thosws Jays it was very truumutic.’ fus it did fail, I think

or five Amerxcaus - plcuue don'* hold ny to thosae detalla --

f
i
5 gome 90 people lost thelr liVss in the hrigade, four Amuricaas

1 quens abous a hundred on thae other sida and about 1200 of

@10 ¥ et Bacwsd, § T, Wovtwrgian, (1 C. 20000

|
E tha btiqaig were %“aken prLSOner which lad, 1¢ you will racail,
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eigrag (L P O
B Fid .

later to>a very cdﬁplicctod series of neqotlatldhs to free

these prisoners or at least to fraee some of them,

You will recall also, because I think we must put in this
slement that it was President Eisenhower under whom the original
concept of mounting a.quutrilla oparation aqainst the island
gam- lnto\buing, but by the time the execution of the operation

v;n t6 take place, President Kennedy had come into office.

Th-t.?pcg-thg- proj@ci'ﬁad been at work uhdof;ﬁuovtgcs;donts.

It has bswn said since -- I don't know if this is
relevant to our diqcunaion this morning == that one of the
reanons for this misfortuns was that President Kennedy had basr.

in office such a short time that he had hatdlv-had 4 chancs to

R AR

get ahold of tha qovernmunt apparatus hefora this thinq was

WABD & Pavs

presented to him ehd mounted and off it went. Agdl{h}ijai

|

pretty touah on nim and pratty toudgh on everybody iivoiv;d.

Subsequent to ths 7av of Plgs, obvicusly there was e
licking of wouﬁds and a sort of ruaroupingy, and then as I
recall it, sometime in late 1961, i quuss -- the Bay of Plas au
I recall was 15 April of '61 ==

Mr. Scwharz. hp?il of '6}.

‘Mr. llelns. So 'this would have been in the fall, like
Octbbcr or llovaaber. |

Wo Ware instructad to -~ &t ledast the AQency was ingtruces!

to get going on plans to qet rid of Castro by some devics whiet

A0 ¥ o Bavent, 3 T ., Woeshungion, O C. FOVOS

obviously would have t0 be covart becdause nobody had any
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gtomach enymora for any inQAILOna or any ﬁilieary :i;odbl‘or

that king.

The Chalrman. Mr. Hlelms, could you be more sp?ciflc on
this particular point?

You say that in the fall of ‘61 after the regrouping and
the licking of wounds, the Aq’nqy received instructipn: to qat
on with a plan to gst rid of Castro.. ER ‘

Now just from whom did thosq'in;ttucﬁﬁoﬁa‘cﬁﬁ;iéﬂd

was the nature of the {nstruction. Can you be more pracise

apout thie? :

Mr. Helms., Sir, I am not very hslpful in‘thllJEQIidd hure
for thu,siﬁpla ruagon this came to me uoCOpd or maybe third
hand, and it did not.involvo me particularly.

The Chairman. At the tims, what was your position?
the fall of ‘617 ﬁ - | - -

Mr. llelms. I was Chief of Oparatlona.ot the Deputy

Director for Plans. In other words, it was a number two job.

The Chairman. Second in command of covert op;r#tiona?

Mr. lelms. Yes.

Thu wav this had haen workad,’Wr. Bissell had come in
as Di}cctu: of Plans, having buen in the Aqaﬂcy and having ba-.
the agent, if you ramember, of U-2 operations and that kind,
and hQ brought thons things with him lnto'thu job of :hu'nnr

K

and hew spont . a good daul of %ims prior to the Sav‘of Pigys

430 Fow Beeese, §.4., Wourkeengion, O €. OB

working on that.

TOP SECRET

BY 50955 DoclId:32423463  Page 20



In other wot&n. it Qa- & big operation for an ofé;ﬁlzation
for the CIA. 1In retrospect, far too big. So let's not shilly-
shally with the words about that.

1 think hs spent a q:-at_dnal,ot time on it, and my role
was to try and take care of what»romaiﬁgd.of the world.
Therefore, I was absorbed outside, obviouslf on the !rinq-s of
this, but not 1nvolv-d in tha doclniona or how it was to be
done or who was do&nq what or anythinq of that klnd. h

$0 it was -- as ‘1 say, wa go downhlll tnto. x thtnk xt

'was late- 1961 or early 1962 and I'd have a-bard tine puttinq

my finger on exactly when, Mr. McCon--ﬁad.by‘that tiﬁ‘ hecome

2

e’
DAOD B Pawef

E"Dir-ctor. Ard as I recall lt..thin'waa.the first time that |
1 : «

Y

was sort of brought into Cuban oporati@nn. ~And he 1ud£cct.u 1

should interest myself fmore On this that wg‘had *o build up

r

in order to conduct a larqer wffort.

A

And this then began. Then later, somewhat later, 1

becames Dsputy Dirsctor, I think it.was in Pebruary, and then

obvlously these thinqé cams qanorally undar my aeais.

Hy Bet up »sorg of a ﬁask forca in order to work on thase
Cuban éroblams.

Mr., SchQafz.‘_Wai ugh Harvey ;he_maé'ln,charqe?

Mr., lslms. iir. Harvey wué than put iu cﬁargc o!'thét
] sometime in this tine frams,

i -

I'm sure in th« documents iﬁ'shows what it was called,

@10 Font Birent, 3 0 , Wovungten, © €. JOOOY

Task Force W or somsthing of that kind sticks in my mind, but
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that may b’ wrong.,

Then later, and I don't know anymore in terms of tiﬁn.f

but a bit later, I belleve, d-notal Lansdale was brought {n

to head up this Cuban effort.

Senator Schweiker, Within the CIA?

ﬁr. Helms. No, sir, I'm sorry. l‘m.not being very
specific, Senator Schwaikér,vt'lrjcl-af that up right qoﬁ.

o In the CIA, we were tntormad that Genaral LantdAIQ-.uho
vai’workinq in the ncpartm;nt of h;tdnlo in an of!lccAQﬁiéhvl
think at that time was headed by‘GQn.ral Rrakinc(?). it was
an office in thQ Dgpartment of Defense which wan dod1cqt~d‘t6V
supporting cov;ft operations and actions of‘tﬁ- Centfcl |

Intelliqence Agency. ' That waﬁ one of its functions, among

others, 1 haVu no doubt,kbqt that waa oune of them.

r
H
cs
L]
g
. 3
ct

But in othar wordu,'it was the point at which the CIA in

thess matters plugqed into the Department of Defense. My

7 A

recollectiosn is that the proposition at first was that Ganeral

Lansdalg»wch going to orqanize & whola 6rqanization underneath
himself, sort of outside of o&her existing dapartmants and
cqcuciea to work on this Cubar oneration.

| ut in any ev;nt, that was a Vgrvvsho£:AIiVed idaa bscaus.
I think ur. McCone ohjectad to putfiﬁq, seniing his pueople out
of the Agesncy to. be unde} somubody §131‘s command. .1 think ‘

the Htats Department objected. So that died aborning.

438 P o Stewet, 3.8, Wevwnglon, O €. JODG)

5¢ the result was that Guneral Lansdale becams & sort of

‘TOP SECRET

B 50935 Docld:32423463  Page 22



Chief of Operations, Chalrman of the Committcﬁ;iit“yd 4 Like

which would sit down at the tabls with representatives of
State and 1 guuess Defwnse and CIA and I think USIA ;as also
involved, to mount what you could only refer to, 1 think,
properly as a qév-rnmontallapprOACh to ths Cuban problem, in
other words, to organize all of the !chliticl‘ot the govern-
ment. And I rumambor~th§t the rni‘yas brought ln,”cnd‘dvhn
the Customs and ﬁhei Coast Guard and so forth.

The Chairman. Thia\COmmittebfoporétod undef:tho policy
dir.ctkon Of-thu 54/12‘ Special Group?

e, Halms. 'Yua}Ialr, but Mr, fhairmaﬁ. in those days.
that (amous'Committuu‘waa callad the Special Giroup, 80 for thna
purposes of this timsaframe, that ia what it w&- called,

There cams into y&g@é'thé term Special Group (Agaﬁ
which meant that whanﬂéhéﬂsb;cial Group wes :1ttinq dh project
involving CgSa it becams Augmented. Otherwise, it stayed the
: Sp;cial Gfodp. AQd wﬁuﬁ 1t wdsiAugmentod, 1£ had addddi;;rv:
‘ upxéaphuuves of USIA, I think, other representatives o;‘
ths Department of_nufeusu and Stats, the Attornay‘ﬂuneiql
\prlncipally ~-- that was onu,of‘tﬁﬁ rsasons it Qas callel
Augmented, bucﬁuéu normally.hd woulda't have baen 1Qv01yud .
any of these thiﬁqé.

%y, Gehwarz. Was the code nane Mongoose used for that

Oy.fct#Ou?

430 F et Bvone, L.& , Wwavhengteon, D ¢ 20003

“4r. Helms. Yos. When this newsded a coda name, U thin: a:
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I recall it it was & code name contributed by the Agency

don't know who thought it up, but ==~ 80 this became known as
Operation Mongooss.

And Operation Mongoose 1 bellave == pow this is the best
of my recollection - ntay;d in txlltonca‘untll the Cuban
missile crisis in the fall of 1962 at which time { vas disbandad
1n‘that.torm.

Hr. Smothora.u Mr. Ambassadot. botor. we get cwaylfrom
Lansdale who was, ;s you say, in: chnrqo of op-ratio
you know. or do you hav¢ any impressions as %0 who L;nadnln
reportcd to, what vas th. lin- of cuthortty that he responded
to with respesct to th. gpucicl Group?

ir. ualms. Wolx, Mr, ﬁmo*hcrn, i* was my impressiorn at
th- th. that he had beon put lnto the job by the A*toran
Gensral. ‘low I don't hav-'thia'tirsthand. 1 was not thers wha
he was gLVun‘the asniqnmunt, but this was ﬁy underltnudinq.

. You wlll recall perhapn that Genural Lansdale had had

quite & tich exparience in politlcal action and oolitlcal
warfare. wWhen hu workad for thg Cuntrdl Intallinunc« Aquucy
he had beus in the Phxllppinus and had helped to orqanlzu
the fightihq aqainat tha Huks 4nd aftar. “hat he moved to
Vlctnam and was instrumuntal 1n sattlnq up the Diem ﬂOVurnme:
‘!tom the chdos that axiated_haforé tha*.

S0 he had substantial credentials for, if you want to

830 Forwt Seeem, 3 € , Worhengian, O ¢ POODS

gay, & bolit1Ca1 warrisr, anpd 1 hava no doubs that it was tha®
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L

feason that he attracted the attention of the powers that be.

Mr. Smothers. At this time, was the Attorney General
‘chalring the séncial Group Augmented &t this time?

Mr. Helme. I beliasve so. After all, he would have been
the senior official. I think he was, yes.

Mr. Smothers. So was it yourvimpt-suion that he was sort
14 enttfﬁthhixéoﬁcyibf;ﬁhc group's Aqtion or aceivity?

Hr;.': <¥, ‘ : ; bé?‘é
that. e Q&g.vury much iétireatid in this and spent diéroat
deal ot‘tlm. 0q_1t,.

Hr. Séhﬁdfz. ‘Hla want to come back o those par(tcularn.
but would you continug with your anaswer as to what thes United
States government was trying to do about Cuba?

' You had reached the miasile'ctidis which was In October
of 1962 and the missile crisis was resolved Sy some kind of
an understanding between Chairman Khruschev and President
Kennedy. Do you kﬁow théfnature of that understandinqg?
6 ‘Mr. Helms. I don't knoﬁ anymora about it than anybody

i would have known from rgading the papurs at the times., I was

g1
1»not privy to any inaide tntormdtlon.

Mr. Schwarz. Some kind of combination: - the missilen
removed.

Mr. lielms. The IR=28's were removed.

Mr. Scwharz. HNow, aftar that, what happened to the

410 7 ow Bven, 3 €  Wenhengten, © ¢ FOOD

sfforts of the Uni*ad Status govarnment to overthrow the Cast:
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regime ;fter the mlulli oriois and up‘-to ‘the time you becane
DCI in 1965 or *662

M;; lelma. You Femambher thaf after the migsfle criais .-
and think I'm riqht about thia. and I would appreciate lt
Mr. Chalrman 1: there's anybody in the room, whor. I get my
htstorlcal tacta ernq. would Correct me, because I have no
vintcr‘at in trying to get this all mcssed up. - This is juse my
bast r-collection.

The Chalrman., W Undirstand.

Mr. Helrs. There was qu!te an. opqratlon in the Orqanl-atlon
of Amurican Staten*aftet the misnilc crlaiu to orqanl:. a
'combinud AmngCan approach . to faolating Cuha, CAnA 1 heli;vq

t‘waa out of th-na delibarations at the OAS at that tima

=th¢t came the economic ombarqo of Cuha."nut also, :here Were

varidus sanctions which ths Uni{ted States qovernment was

tryiny ¢o work out.

1 don'f know if I'm using tha right word heras, noQ, bue
thuy certainly would like to have puniahed Castro for ehe
vCupcn missile crisis bucauSa I thlnk i 1 rensnber ’hc tempar
of those days, thare wore a lot of lumps 14‘pooo1a 8 throats
nll Ovar the Uuited nta*es when thay realized how closo a call
¥o had had on this really sxtraordinarily darinq oueration

¢! Khruschev's to lnﬂurt those miss{les thota sscre‘lv and

hava them pointiug dowi: tha throats of Amuricans

4!:0 Foret Breene, Q. Fowmngion, D ¢ FOO0Y

S0 in those days, the temper of Jetting afear Castro was
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& real one. I mean, people hud'th-lt heart {n {¢, 1 must

24

8ay, and there didn't seem to be much dllposition on ths part
of the Congress or the Amsrican People to cabal wieh doing
anything that was possible to Punish this man,

The Chairman. That was particularly true aftet the

missile crimis?

Mr. Helms. Thie is mf point, thl!f%l my point.

A Mr. Schwarsz. 8o not only thc mult;iéiirdl'ct(ortl thro;gﬁ
the OAS. as you deacribod, but what mlthis; called the
unilateral sfforts byithe United States to take covart action
against Mr. Castro to overthrow continuad a’ter the missils

criasis,

ey

Mr. Hulms, Thsy dia indaaed, As 1 8ay, Cperation

Honqoosc. as I recall - Lt. dlnapp.ured hut it nlnply was

A A
WARD @ Pawe

‘Taplaced by a continuing affort on the part of *he CIA to

=y

mount harrassment oparatiOua and 80 forth- Aqainst Cuba.

Thu base in Miami from whlch thase opurc*iona were

conducted was continued 1n being, and i+ continued in being
for two or threu Years thureaftur. bu* On & gomgwhat declinipe
8cale, because first, the operation, I must confeuss, was not
vary ndcqesstul. 1 me#g.'thereywsre 30ma minqa:done and somwe
yood 1ntulliQuncu acquired, but as far as tha SabOtage =~ apd
if I may call lt, the rouyh sguff wag conCurdvd. it was not

Very effuctive.  The Russians had moved ., éo Cuba, into the

218 Parwe Save, L€ ., Wownngten, D C. P0003

Cuban security sarvice and had done a rathar astonishing job
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of bringing the Cubane into the twcntieth Century whon it came

to security and counterintelligence. And thoy ran it with s
Very skilled hand, so thoy Wera cogst&ntly tollihq‘up and
erresting thase Varzou- op-rutiona. landings and air drops and
all thu rest ot those thinqa. So'that I am sad ¢o 8ay it was
& Tather unaucc.s‘tul show in the. and..‘

M. Schwarz; Did thes. ctforts contiﬁuujup to the ;65.
;oéiéiﬁi‘triﬁ¢7  :
Mr;“uclmn,; It Svems to me 1e was still going ia 64, yes

‘I'm relativ;ly certain thuy ware continuod to th. ‘65 timcfran-

on a somgwhat r-duc;d acala. It was aftor that, I bolieve, or
arouand thia_timu«thut We baqan to ask for some relie? Crom this
r.sponslbility bucauSa Viu-nam was plcki . up in those days an”
" thers was a ased for manpowar tha* underatood pataﬂllitnrv activit=
igl. aﬁd things of this kind, no+ only in Vintnam, hut irn

Laos, 8o ‘hat the Aqancy wus runninq short of'etfuc*Lv-

manpowet in this fiuld

Ther=fore the Cuban effort droppad gft'aS{lntereag in

Cuba tended to drop off and cool and interest in Yietnam buile

up.

Mr. Shothé:a.' Wc]l, I thlnk in tarms o., He re talking

about ‘hqau uof forts, Ir, Ambassador, and thosa r.aponslhil Cie

I thiuk what wa Want ‘to do is try to get dhold of what' thouq

£furts‘aud rouponuibilitias warg,

novnu-—n.st.wmocvm:

Would it be fair to say that it was your undsrstandinn
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of ﬂongooae that thc task was to get rid of Castro by any

means without limitations, not limited to overthrow?

Mr. Helms. ngl, my distinct recollection at the time
v;I == 1 perhaps phrased the injunction on us in a very
llﬂplistic Amcrlcan languaqu which you could use other worda.'
but_it was to q.t tld ot Cautto or the Caotro toqimo in Cuba,
lat's put Lt that way. und ‘no limltntiona wcr. placod on the
n.&na. In tact, 1. noVur recall having bcan told by lanOdY
don t do chil. don t do thut, don't do the other thing,

Hx. Smpthdgy. " Lat me_auk then what do you feal you could
do at that time? "r)m that feslind chande any as thia moved?

ﬁr. Helria, Wall, I think this {8 reasonable to Btate, an!
I hope thls is rqspon31Vq to your quastion. "hq.nerccntiona Y
the hdminlstratLOn, and 1 say, also, I belisve. the Conqress aict
the American psopls, as reflscted by ths Adminlstration, as
‘tho;. things intensified on two or three occasions in
coﬁnadélon with Cupa, obviously tha extent of the means that

One thought were availabls, obviously i{ncrsased too,
i : .

! . - . :
In other words, the prussure was orutty intense, and 1

rcmgmbsr vividly it was Vaery intense.. And tharwforse, when vou
490 iito the racord. you kuow, you find a 1ot 0f very nutty
SChomvs tharo énd thoss nutty schamué walfe burn of the intansis®:

uf the pressurs. And wa wers quite frustrased.

Hr. Smothers. Wall juet try to trace that pressurse as

410 Fuut Serent, 3 €, Worhongien, O €. 30003

it develops and subsides for ua. I think that wouid he
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M, Helms. Wall I think you find it biailding up to the

Bay of Pigs and you have a crescendo and §6u h@v. the aftermath
of the Bay of Pigs and things lying quiet.. Well, there's a
9fsat concern about thu prisoners, what's to be dona about than
and 8o forth. And thun at tha -nd o! tho Year, ‘61, you find
the Intcnuity buildinq up aqatn wh-ro 1t wan veryfntronq at

the cnd,o( '61 and ‘62,

We then go n10n9 into that period, it you.vtll-recall. ln;o
the summer of 32 when thoms first Faports were comlnq out ahbout
missiles in Cuba, and you temomher'-- 1 totqet whlch s-nctor
it was that had soma 1nslda iu’ormatlon --‘\

Sunntor Mathias. anator Koatinq.

M. H.lms. " In-any oVant, that bega
And ;ﬁuﬁku cam; into thu missile étisis itaelf which I quuns
wag the hottust moment ét all in intons{;y?: oldogbt'about ie,

it was white heat.

And then that continuad on for soms time until ¢
9;adua11y Leygan to taper off, I_wogld hav§=€hbudh;'g- well,
léatod pretty much through '63, becauss I can';éiiiirém-mbkr
meetings about how ars Wa doihq thh acon§mic warfare, have
we turned off the oil d&livutius, what arw we doiuq about taky
cars of bus dsliverias. 1 think the Leyland nun Company in

bpcin Wwanted to sell soms buses €0 Cuha and we did evVerythin:

S10 ¥ ot Bi0ewe, G € . Waeshengten, O €. 2OOS)

that wa could to stop the sals and ag forth,
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Mr. 8chwarz., Well, is that the kind of th;ﬁq wn thBe the
process worked? Reading the Monqoose fllal_+~.dnd‘¢o' 1f this
was a falr summary of the Process -- thure were intensive
meetings, frequent meetings and a great daal of pressure to
have action occur. |

Mr. Helms. Mr. Schwarz, I think the fecord will show

1t'tfm not mistaken that those meestings were &ttohdqd'by very

hléﬁ;lev;l-m-mbcru of the government.

M, séhwarz. AAnd the p:auad:u to h;v.-ndmgtﬁlnq ;ééomf
plluhcd was belng put on tha Agency 1n other placos at th.
qov-rnm-ut by the Attornuy General, the n-crotary of Statc.

the hesad of the Dafunse NDepartment and so forth.

AR

VOw, at mewvtings there would be dlncunalons or

discusnlon of varioua plans and options,

a ]
WARD B Phws’

Ra ] n

Hr. llelms. VYes.

The Chairman. Did tir. Helms attend the mustings of thae

7 A

Special Group Augmented?

Hr. ﬁuihs. Mr. Chairmarn, 1 am surs that ! must havae.
i did not do it with any great reqularity, hecause it ib'my
recollection that normally Mr. McConu‘was the Dituécor Qho wWdn
quembgr of thev Conmittea w‘ould_‘:usuaiiy take -:'hs-task {orce
chief with him to the mugtinqa; 1 mustthVo attended aoms ¢
them, certaialy, but 1 was not necessarily a reqular

attsndane,

€10 7o Steout, 3.8 . Wovhengion, D C. $00DS

Mr. Schwarz. ut at ths ones you dic¢ attend, thare woul.!
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be dlecuanlona of lpeclfia oporationa and planl;
blowing up == we talked Yesterday to sabotage c”coppar mine or

80me mine in Cuba. Do you remember that?

Hr. llelms. Well I think there were varloui'iaboﬁnq-

Operations. I raemember one against an olectticlty plant that
was cuppo:ad to be, have the w.b for a1l of Cubn. And ‘it was
& major operation waged against that.

Mr. Schwarz. And those specifics woru diacult.d flrat
a8 plans and then as mattcrl that ware authorlxnd. 8 you
nnder-tand it, both from attendance at th. mu-tinq nud your

‘understanding of the mnotlnqn?

ima. Yas, air.

go, we'll go at midnight tomorrow night, no, it's been callaed

j off, uo, wa‘go back and so forth. 5o Qh-y Wero-in the picturs
igalmost on a daily basis, »

Mr. Schwarz. In detall, and on a daily b&#iﬁ@

Ar. Helms. That's righe

4r, Schwaiz. Has, to your knowledge, the auﬁig@f of

as8assinating Custro authorized in that fashion at any of theas

mestings?

810 P wwt Bivem, 3 € . Wavhongion, © € FOOO)

Hr. Helma, 1 don't know that a plan to assassinate Casero
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wag aut!{é'thod in axy €ormal way liks that. Aj'rjhu.. téﬁéniu: -
and I call them schenas -— would Rave takenm place in :'t‘ho
context of doing what youw could eo get rid of Cuiro. and ;ho
difficulty with this Eint g thimg, a8 you guntlemen are all
painfully aware, is that mhady wants to cnbun‘._: a Presidant
of the unlt.d States discumsizg the ma.uinatlon of toreiqn
leadar ln hh PresSencs. | This Is m-thlnq that u'»qot to
‘be dealt with in some Other Cashiom.

Even though you wse euphemisns you've nuu Aqot a problcn
&nd under ocur lylm of guuersment, a Pruldent is cl.ctod

four years normuy am? Ba”s ace like a Prime Minlstar who

-

M

thea this Soecial r:rouu_,uyqr“

)
Dam® & Phue.

Lo T )

fac. and that he was oot keld zcsp:zsiblg for thum.
iow when Presidest Risendower took rospdnsibili;y for
U=2 flights, that wxs az ¥is gwn —- for the !-2 flights ~--

was ou hig parsonal eptics. e WS&" obligaed ¢o do

g other wotds. he haed %is mechaxism 20 blamg 1t‘on',-;:_1af' he Hu

0. All those pecple coult Bm €ired.

The Chairnag. ™. Helzs, =kis mekas it all the mor-"s_'_.;

impoftaxxt co rqeoqnﬁzlc fn what yoz sev amd in unj‘!urstamu;w.

this makaes i-t' all 2Rz more impartasz® for the Commltteu to hxow

410 P ow Bleewt, § T , ovhengion, D € FOCOS

whether, within the Scecis! GoIum Augmented which was in char
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of the qnn-rnl oftort qqainat the Castro regime and whlch
approved thess

Can You tell ua, do yoﬁ'know?

Mrf ualmn. The only thing r can coatributc 1- uhat you

han h‘;; 1n & documant. a dlacusuion whtch took‘piac' in a
mo-tinq whlch 1 dld not attond.' And the n!tormath'o! that
RMeating, (¢ @ waa aware ot what «= what t now lcarn.d is that
* Mr. McCone w.nt to mas Mr. McNAma;a yho naldi-{
this but that do.un t m;an he didn'e 4o it, byt 1 doﬁ;t rcéall
eVel having Lean told by~Mr. McCong that any attenuta ou Ca-tro s
iif{e ware out of boundg, thuy Wale not to b- donu.
fecall th;;.'r A

1 must say that Mr., 4cCone had 9iven me my 3ob, he had
Promoted my to be. nuputy Director of Plans, We had a Very
9ood relationshin, 4 Very good working relation:hio. I saw
him Constantly on « daily basis, 1 felt warmly :oward.him. gpd

therefore I would not haVe done somethlug he asked he'dqt to

do. And I would liku to say, “r, Chairmau. i I  may jus* while

Wa afs at thi point. that in my twenty- fiVu Years in tha

Cesnstral Xut-lliqdncu AgJaency, I always thought [ .as working

within authorization, that I wan doing whas 1 had beun asked

to du by pro».r‘authurity and whan I wasg onerating on my own

I was dolnq what I bellevaed co bs the leqitimatq businaess of e,

TOP SECRET

Doold: 32423463 Page 34



Agency ag i¢ would have been axpocted of mg,

And therefore I don't want to leave ij &nyone's mind {n
this room that I wver regarded myself as ap unguided missile
or that 1 had authorities or Powers that Were exercised {n By
own riqght. Aand tharefore, whatever things may have occurred,
Of whatever it may sesm {5 1975 looks poor on the tocord, 1 can
only lay that I felt that i was 1ct1nq always undct orders,
ané when 1 raad in the Washington Poat the othor day; ﬂulms
Johnny-On-tho-apot, that I always . ‘Beemed to hg aroundrwharu
the llloqalltioa Came around, I muse gay it'i.amad ratb r
poor,

'S-nqtor Bakar. . Chairman, we have g live quoruym ﬁOV

and I have a Question or two ijp that connection,

Lol T T

The Chairman. Hay I just ask one follow-up queés

e}

)4 personally hav« heVer suspacted that you oourat.4 oxc-p“

-~

48 You understood you should within the chain of Authorlty.
Our endsavor is to datetmine 28 baest we cap what that chain of

authoricy may have been on the 8pecific mattar of assassinatics.

Whan you 8ay that Mp, MeCone, with whom you workéd very

closely, nevar told you thae assassination wai out pf bounds

dav. YOu any reason to think that thisg was 80, did that - or

that suqyests 4 corollary questIOn.

Oid M, McCone wver sXpraasly tall You. in so many wor:ds,

3.4 . Wotmngron, S o002

that asrassinution wag within bounds and w«ishould Brocugd, or

410 F oy Gemns

the Aquency should Procuwed, with a49sassination plansg?
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Mr. Helms. Mr. Chairman, f don'e recall hl: ever havinq

put it in anythinq 48 specifioc as that,

The Chalrman. 1 gae.

S8enator Schweiker. Mr. Chairman, just followiny this

point, we haQq some other décumnntation or testimony to the

ott-ét that on & couple of occasions rqlatinq to the Cuban
situation, you decided with 8omeone .not to brief Mr. HcCohe on
& couple of occaﬁionl, and obviously you must have had a qood
Teason or authority for doing that, and 1 juse wondnrod whnt
that route was and why that happonod7

Mr. Helms. That {a a purfactly qoodl Mestion, Senator

8chwelkaer., 1 beliaeve what wa're talkipg ahout was the ==~ an

"
[y

Occasion which shows up in an anestiqatva report that },

ask«d to have made in the Ageucy in 1967, that Hr.:"arVay saie

o IR s Bs
BLABD & Pa

Wa - had talked about a plan he had to use a qanqstur named Joh

q

5

Roselll and that I had agraeed no® to brief Mr. !cCone.

I frankly don'® recall having agreed so thias, but slnce
I have no raasorn to qUus*ion Mr. Harvey's word either, in this«
question, [ heve hewn qoing throuth my surmis;s since and tﬁasw
are surmises, that Mr. lNarvey was the formar agent of the Pul"
e had S;rVud thers for many years and he Cama %0 e and sei-
he wanted to sswe what hes could datermins ahbout hnderworid
links with Cuaa throuyh Rovelli since Rosalll haet buan 1nvcl\e:

with the AQency uarliur on in an ettor’ 4gaingt Cuba in

410 5 wrst Bevesn, § € ., Wontengion, © ¢ yoces

connsction with other gangsters and so forth,
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My Facollection ls

wiadom of this,

hat timg

B%. Dut the thing dig

hot loom large in my mind at that time, ! was enormouai;*-

busy with 4 lot of qthi;‘thinqa.'takinq Cvar

McCone wag relntiVoly new in thé Agency qhﬂ } B

-thouth'to'mylcl!,
7 R9 to 90 anyplace, but i
then thas {g tima enough to brinqg hlm'lnto the

Ploture,

I beldevs that's thu -

Senator Schweiker. ;bo You racall any other situations
'where you might not have briefed mr. “icCone?

Mr, ﬁclms. I don‘'e Fecall any othur.

Senator Schweikur,

on a dafly basis,

How Obviously hg didn't pyed a.fuylvbrlgtlﬁqvonvava;ythlnw
that we wure doirg, hut he certalnl? wasvup to date on éﬁoﬁ;
(hinqu he wasg interested i, knowing, Feported to him
'ruduldrly and p, MeConw, §f g mighe 84y so, wa; 4 qébd
sXaCUutiva, i, knew how to run Ofqanizationg, Th.ru‘was no

doubt aboye . And he was an Iinsistynt and pretty tounh
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Chief. 80 I don't want to get & ploture of the man today at

ege 73 who's still pretty sprightly, but in those days he was
mighty sprightly, and hs had & miqhty glinty hlue eye ;nd, ir
it would divert the Commltteo at-all, when he was feally going
after you and most seriously hea never raised his voice, he
hever sewmad to bu the slightest bit irritated, he aimply
would start the cOnvcrsatlon by aayinq. I am totally dl:u&tla-
fied and then he would g0 on from there.

N:ll. I got totally dilsatlsfiud with Cuba and ! got’
totally dissatiatieq with China and there were varfous othsrs
durinq this period, but wa saw each othar reqularly.

And 1 want to say, Mr. SChwogker, bucause ! Jon't want °o
leave any misimpression lniyourfmind tha* iz my bhest Tecraatl lor
of aomothinq that happunud a 1onq time ago, hut *horo was .o
attempt on my part to keep somuthinq from *ir, McCone por:Ae
because I told him sverything. .

Snnatér Schwelker. Again, I gather you tult that what ng
happoninq huru was in accordance with the Spucial'Croup'n

policy and plans and while you di‘ln't reqard it as a foasitily

alternative, it fell within the ramawork of what you-unpderste.

the policy at ths time was?
“r, Helms. Yus, sic,

The Chdifﬂdn. Wa'll %ake a fivae minu®e recess for ‘ha

Vote and Than we will come bark, “4r. Schwarz.

(A brief recuss was taksn.)
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Chairman Church. The hearing will cém@ back to order.

Mr, Bchwarts.

Hr., Bchwartg. Wo previously marked three documents
relating to'Mongoose as Exhibits i, 2 and 3, and we will come
back to those in a moment. -

Would you turn, Hr; Ambaaladof, to Exhibit 5, which is

a single plece of paper previously furnished to yqn.’dlted,

May 23, 1967. 1t is in all of the folders of tﬁp’ﬁbﬁato'l.

It is a memorandum for the record from J.8. Bnrﬁah. :ubjéét.

"Report on Plots to Assassinate FPidel Castro,” dated May Zi.

‘677
Mr. Holms. Yos sir.
Mr., Schwarz. Mr. Earman was Inspector Conaral?

Mr. Hlelms. Yes, he was. Mr. Earman had prcvlquiXy been

Special Assistant to Mr. Allen Dq}}es and then he was made -

Inspector Goneral. Unfortunately he is now deceased.

Mr. Schwarz. And you asked him to prepare a report on

plots to assassinate Fidel Castro?

Mr. lelms. Yes sir.

SO0

Mr. Schwarz. Did you do that because of requests you

had received from someone else?
Mr. llelms. Yes. My rocollection of asking the Inspecior
General to look into these matters resulted from, I believe,

a roquest from Prosident Johnson. I believe thatthere not

210 Forat Stewet, 3 § | Wontongton, B C

only had Leen at that timo e éolumn'by'Drow Pearson but 1|
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beiive that Draw Pearson had spoken pr&vetoxy to the Prandcnt

about the subject mater of ithat column &nd the President asked

me about the facts and I lAid, wall, I would have o try to
!

ascertain them, and {t was 'a result of that that I asked the
Inspector General to get into this mattor, and I realiszed that

memory gets very foggy vithftimo but ay 1nprg:.xon wag I asked

the facta wore.

And just to finish this off, I do rocall going to the
Pren(dont tater after this material had been given to me -and
briefing h@m orally about tﬁe contonte .

Mr. Schuérz. The roport that was submitted to you you

read beforo qolnq to tho Prelldont?

Mr. Helms. Yes. §

Mr. Schwarz. And youfhave a copy of the faport'Ln front

of you, do you not?

{

Mr. llelms. 1Is this it here? .

. | _ :
Mr. Schwarz. It {s intended to be a tab relating to Mr.

Castro.
Mr; liolms. Yes sir. This looku like tf anywa}.
Mr. Schwarz. The report was, as far as you kneu the

facts, a good job, an accurate job?
Mr. Helms., I don't rccall that 1 went ovor thi; report. : -

1 notxccd that in the early part of the raport‘thore are a

TOP SECRET
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. coupls of notatioﬁl in my handwriting. I have no recollection
anymore of what they were or the reason for them. 4 ;ollovo that
I used this report as a fact-finding report. I don't hﬁva :
any recollection of having gone over it in detail for accuracy,
‘part&cularly} excapt to the extent this was the best they wereo
able to get out of the various people they interviewed, but
it satisfied my requirement Saéauie lt:not in proper perspec-
tive the assertiona which Drew Pearson was nakinq.‘ It separatod
thcﬁ‘cndbonablad me to explain to President Johnson what had
been qoinq'on. -
Mr. Schwarz. All righe, in that connection, Mr. Reporter,

woﬁld you put in front of Mr. Holms the praviously marked

Helms Exhibit 6, which are Mr. Helm‘s handwritten notes, and

the previously marked Heilms Exhibit 7, which ia page 118 from

'§h§ study.

.These again are both in the Senators®' folders.

"Page 118 of the study is headed “The brew Pearson Story?”

Mr. Helms. Ye; sir.

Mr. Schwarz. And it has two columns. ft published the
detailaiand the facts aé wo know themi - x .

‘Mr. Holms. Yes sir, I have them now in my hand, Mr.
Schw#rz. |

' Mr, Schwarz. It is in your folders.

Now, turning first to your notes, 1a‘1t your belief

that those notes were prepared in order for you to briof the

T A0 Tt teert, $ T Bvmhengton, D € JO00)
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President?

Hr. lielms. Well, at this late date I ocan't sny‘that with

any tinality.but they muat have baen for some reason and.l
think that was probably why I did it. They look like the kind
of thinq thae are those reminders out of a report that you
»‘vantod == & point you patticularly wanted ¢o make for noao
‘reason or anothar, which han now lonq gince blown out to sea.
But I have no roalon not to accept the thesis that maybe this

tl wvhat thelo notel were.

Hr..Schvar:. The noteu carry the story throuqh nid 63,
'you will see in the middle of the page of your handwritten
notes,

Mr. Helms. Yes sir.

'ﬂr. Schwarz. Did you tell, to the best of your
Vrcédliéﬁtxon, President Johnson that.'acco;dtng to the 1967
study, thé efforts to assassinate Fidel Castro had continucd
into President Johnaon'sf?reaidancy?

Mr. Helms. 1 just can't answer that, I just don't know.

1 can‘t recall having‘dope 80.

What was {t ;~,attcr he became President? Refresh my
memory, if you will. You say they continued _mc; his
Presidency? wWhich episodes were those?

Mr. §chwatz. The AMLASH eplsode, Mr. Cubela. In any
Qvont, the 196i—atudy indicatoa that in Preaidont Johnsaon's

"Presidancy afforts wore made by the CIA to supply guns to the

TOP SECRET

810 Farut Stowwt, ) €, Wowhengtan, O € JOOB S

H¥ 509535 Docld:32423463 Page 42



o St A i : g
5 S
sy

" TOP'SECRET

Cuban person known as AMLASH, in coda, and Cubela in actualieyd

Mr. Helms. I think I can't point to somebody else whose
i
perceptions might be more accurate than mine. I don't think

that one would have approached the AMLASH thing as an

assassination plot against Castro. I think that one would hava

hpprouchod that as an extension of our etlorﬁl to set up some
kind of oppqaliiqnugroup to Caltro‘;nside Cuba of which Cubela

was, 1 guenss, our prime opportunity, and that the pressures,

as I recall 1t},£or7guns and things of that kind all came from

Cubela himself, they didn't come from the Agency. This vnnn'{
lomothlnqvwe wore trying to set up; ;Thil waa somothing Cubela
was trying to sot up. le hated Castro and wanted to get rid
q( him.

Mr. Schwarz. Tho Agancy facilitated that'by helping
him got gﬁna: is that right}

Mr. Helms. I think the ngmer of pecple wa tried to
give guns t§'1n the history of these Cuban operations was
multiiud{noua.

‘Mr. Schwarz. But you did give guns to Mr. AMLASH or --

ﬁr. Helms. If the record shows that we did.

Mr., Schwarz.  And you just don't remember whethor that
Qas disclésed to ﬁresident Johnson -- it 6éédrred during his
Prasidency? |

Mr. Hlelms. I don't recall it, but I can as I sit here

‘

today, 1 can see why it wouldn't have occurred to me to do it.

TOP SECRET
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Mr. S8chwarz. All right, now, would you look at Exhibitc

7, which {8 ths two-column ==

Senator Goldwater. Could I ask a qusstion?

Did the CIA over do anything to try to find where these
1oaks came troh?

Mr. Heolms. which 1eakq~wore those?

‘Banator Goldwata;. To.Pearaon, to be able to write his
column.

Mr. Helms. At the time this review was made, Senator

Coldwater, and I think that lt apbea:l in the back of it

somoplace, because that is what refreshod my memory -- this isv

many years later. I am not saying I remembor all of these

thinqs just cold as that. But from reading this and trying

‘%

.
WABD & Pohuy

to remembar concrete theo circumatuncen of the time, thote was

-y

an effort made to figure out who might have done this, and
X'think it may well be that~thi§ is one of the reoasons I have
got these names up in the top of those handwritten notes of
mine -- it might have been the lawyer, Ed Mbrqan, it might

be Roselli, it might be Mahou, or Garrison, who was out in

2000 3

los Vogaé, with Mah;u and some of the others., In other words,
1 tﬁ;nk that is what this note could Ycry concaivably, the ton
obe,:refer to. ‘It was for me to Lndegtlty to Praaident Johnson
where this might have come from.

Senator Bakor. Meaniﬁq that you were listing theo- people

who might have had access to this information?
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L 400 8 et Hreewe, 3§ | Warhengton, O 7

H¥ 50955 DocId:32423463 Page 44



T@? SECRET
Mr. Helms. T am sorry, I can't see very wall with my
glasses.
Mr. Kirbow. He has Exhibit 6.
Mr. llelms, Thaaq namea.here just at the top where the
first line is Morgan, Roselli, Maheu, Garrison, March in Las
Vegas.

' Senator Baker. Yes.

er;,;Hglms..,At the vory top. Those names conceivably

could havo related to my-oftort to ideontify to President

Johnjon wherae the leak came from. Underneath I see Ho¥qan,
‘andv36§k Andoraon{.and in thoss days Jack Anderson was a
p;inciplo assistant to Drew Poarson, I believe, and he knew
Ed Horgan.' That yds probably a possibility whore the
1nto¥maglon could come from. But I don't know to this date
with Ahf accurac&a

Senator Coldwater.. Did you ever chase it down?

~Mr. Helms. No farther than that, Senator Goldwater.

1 want to say that, since you have asked the quonti;n.

that lcaks to newspapers have been an albatross around my nech

JOB0

for sc many years and have gotten me obviously by hindsight
in'mofé‘t;ouble than any other hihgle thing and T don't know

of ahy;imc‘except on oﬁe or two~§ccasloﬁa when there was really
a-preity accurate research of who had donq the leaking, but
notﬁfnq was ever dono';bout ic.

Mr. Schwarz. Canwe 9o to the summary headed "The Drew

TOP SECRET
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v'Story‘ Bublished Details and the Facts as We Know Them.

Mr. Helms. Yes sir.

Mr. Schwarz. Exhibit 7.

Mr. Helms. -Right. | _

Mr. Schwarz. And doas eVaryquy have that in'tront of
tﬁcm? It is page 113 of tﬁe study. ‘Thg‘paqc is onJit- -iAo.

All righ;,~nou, would you read the lumhary and state
whether {t doéi in fact accurate1y'rd£1ect the tactlla; you
uﬁdcratood them at that point, or as you understand them now?

Mr. Helms. Well, as I look this over I think it i{s not
only simplistic but I don't think it really accurately reflocts
ail of tho facts. '

1 would be h&rd pressed to tall you in npcciticllnatanccs
where it want wrong, but I notiﬁod this business about hired
assassins and lone survivor and so forth. 1 don‘t recalf
anybody having any hard information this was the case. I
don't know that anybody ever demon;trated théae meh ever got
to Cuba. .And the CIA hatched a plot to knock off Castro.

I think thia is using Drew Poardoh'a 1anquaqe.‘1f { am not
migtakcn, beéause I can't imagine any Ihspoctorn qaing languaga
like that. “

Mr. Schwarz. But the right column is your Inspector's
languago? |

Mr. Helms. That {s righ:. And 1 th'in'k‘thu'y are doing

their bost to ldentify to me in the most simplistic and over-
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simplified terms what their investigation allegedly showed abou

these Drew Pearson allegations. But as I look at the facts

a8 we know them I think that they, too, are incomplate.
Maybe some of thevothét witnesses canfleosh out some
of that for you. But let's, for.example, say Roselli informed
Harvey ptesumgply on the basis of information from Verona that
a team of three man vah»inaide‘Cuba. That was never dqhonntratod;

"and I can only say that based on Varona's track record and

Roselli's track racord, those arc not very good witnesses.

vt

Mr. Schwarz. lLet's take tho pills quostion,,vhich>1s

'uﬁder the hoédlng of unpublished detalls. The uﬁpublllhod
detail, that is thc dotail which was qiycn to Prasidant
Johnson informally, by Mr. Pearson. Is that your boliaf?

Mr; flelma. I guoss so.: 1 honastly don't know.

Mr. Schwarz. The first unpublished detail, pills were
lent to Cuba for use in the.aasnsuination, and ybur inspector
General's staff said with tcspect to . that, summarizing their
investigation, true. At least we were told by Roselld that
the billa wére Qenﬁ in during Phase I.and qgain“in Phaso I1.

Phase I uas_the p:é*ﬁay 9! fiqa operation, s that-riqbt?

M?. uélys. Thaé is right. i

Mr. Schwarz. And Phase II was the oparation that occurred

,oi allegedly occurred while you wore Deputy Director for Plans:

is that right?

816 # st Steart, & € _ Woshingion, O ¢ P00
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Br. Schwarz. Now, is it so that the CIA was told that

Pills wer sent in during Phase II?

Mr. Helms. My recollection of this is that there is
pPratty good evidence that the pills got an'tar as Piorida: ihat
the evidence is most unaatistactoryAthey ever went any turther;

Mr. Schwarz. Did you authorize.at least their getting

to Florida? _
The purpose of the pills yai'to ki1l Castro?

Mr. Helms. I baliavo they were poison pillis and b don 4

recall neccllarlly on this day approving them, but: since
Harvey allegaes to have them and says that he took them to
Miami, I must have, I must hnvo authorfzed thcm in some fashinon.

Mr. Schwarz. And the atudy also aaya that guns wcrc

~

4
2

e}

[y

L]

[

&8

<

g

"supplied during Phaso 11 for the purpoao of anaauslnation of

Castro?

oy

4

Mr. Helms, Mr. Schwarz, that Phase 11 with tha Roaellx
and Verona 80 tat to me ended up, it I may use the vernaculaz.
~zilch. 1 don't believe thatvany of these things were done.
Tﬁcro was never satisfactory evidence adduced that ghesg [t T e
.Zueré playing fair with us. They were taking money and all the
rest of it. Nothing ¢vcr came of {t and I am quite prepared
to bolieve to this day it was a ébck and bull story.
The Chairman. But, Mr, Hélma. tﬁat really avolds the

point. Wwhether they carried through as they represented the-

TTEET e -rww»»-wwwwwgwmwfi&gm

would is quite a --
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1 "Mr. Helms. I realize that is true.

Chairman Church. ;You'did and the CIA did engage them

& _for the purpose of assassinating Castro, and pills were !

Pugng | Ares 207 36468000
N

suppliced and guns wora supplied for that purpose. The fact ;

$ | that théy failed to do it or may not have carried through is
45 i” quite a different question. .
7 Mr. ﬁalma. I undorstand. E
& ji M. 5chw§rz. Lét'szlook atbthe other item undori J
- % !z',uﬁpulilhod dotails. The item ;l quotes "There was & meeating
oo lO.i at.tﬁo Department of State at which the assassination of | f
i 1 | éastro was diséu:led"-Qitho conclusion of your Inspector
: 1e - Genaral and his taff was truo:‘thé subject vas_fallod at a
o ‘g' oy meating at State on 10 August 1962, but v»lt..is unrolated to any
:g' 1o tuli attempts to aa;aasiﬁation“. then they desctibeitho
; 3s Lansdale momo that we have discussed previously.
e :Cﬂ? - But do you agrce with their statement of true and that
~ e { it was unrclated, or not?
e - Mr. Helms. I just don't know anymore. But thore is no
., reason fot'mc‘td qﬁeation the doéumpnta, and {f the documonts
% - indicate that this was the case, I am prepared to accept it.
2 él \1 think I ought to mﬁke a distinction hotween what 1
g, za" pcrsoqélly remember -and what {is *n the documents: but I
i Y have no reason to fight the question.
% v ’ Mr. Schwarz. As of that time;fhuqust ‘62, Mr.‘Harvoy
é 25% was uﬁdor you, he was on your sataff?
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Mr. Helms. lHe was under my jurisdiotion. In other words,
he was a part of the Deputy Director for Plans Office.

Mr. Schwarz. And he was spoeclally assigned to Cuba?

Mr. Helma. He was head of the task !orce'which was tied
into the larger Government Operations under Lansdale.

Mr. Schwarz. You knew that he was vorking with Mr.

Roselli, didn't you?'

"Mr. Helms. Yas air.

Mr. Schwarez. Now, Exhibit 2, which was previously put
bofﬁro you, is Mr. Harvey's memo to youvéf August 14, 62, and
it is also in all of'tho Sonutor‘a folders.

Mr. Helms. Yas sir.

-

9

Mr. Schwarz. Now, he rofers there to thd Auqust 10

~ N
waRd & Pae

meeting and to the fact that Mr. Lansdale haé issued after
that A memorandum which stated that a planning document_nthld
be prepared, including iq'the case of CIA‘plaﬁa for the liqui-
dation of leaders, is that corroct?

Mr. Helms. Yes.

Mr. Schwarz. Now, as of August ‘62, you were awar;. as
you just testified, that Mr. Roselli and Mr. Harvef were in
touch, and Mr. Rosclli had been retained for the purpose of
accomplishing assassination, is that right? -

Mr. Helms. Well, I am not cavilling with thia but I don’:

have the record in front of me. I thought by Auguat of ‘62,

QIO 0 ots? Qesopr, L § |, Fpwmngron D POOOD

any.concerted efforts of Roselli had pretty woll died, hadn't

. TOP SECRET |

H¥ 50955 Docld:



Mr. Schware, No.

Mr. Helms., Am I wrong about this? 1 am juse asking for -

the tacta;

Mr. Schwarz, The 1967 study demonstrates that Mr.

Roselli stayed activc, stayed in the cmploy ot the CIaA, until
June of ‘g3,
Mr, uolhs. Has he err -

_Mr. Bchwarz. And stayed active at least until pacembor

nr. Holms. I don't mean to argue wity you. Was he cover

in the omploy or did he. aqreo to work for nothing?

}
& Patsg

Mr. Schwarz., 1 think YOou.are quite right. He was

-

associatoed with you.

o
[
]
L J

Mr., Smothers. Maybe it would. help {¢ we@ got some fool-
ing about what stayed active {(a?

Hr} Helms. I didn'e understand.

Mr. Smothers. 7 was laying just to Mr, Schwatz maybe

‘Bome 1nd1cation of the Perception of stayod active, one

a2

helpful to You in your recollection of theae events. ' I am
not so uure we¢ know what You mean by that in terms of Rosollx L]

activitiol.

. B aategtonm 3 ¢

Mr. Schwarz. vyou want to know those dotails we ought o
look at ﬁhc study itgelf.

Mr. Smothers. The witness has indicated no recollection

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Holml. I think what I was trylng to nay, as bont b4
recall this, the Rosclli effoit petered out and although ho
stayed associatod with Harvey and Harvey was in touch with hin,
it uac not a vcry long continued actlve and I use the word
active in the sense that the man was puahinq, prodding. hauliﬁd
in e!lorta to get something done. It didn't seem to me it
lalted vory long. I;vvaa prctty:quiésceht for quite a long
time., | ' |

Mr. Séhwat!;, Would you iOOR,at,paqo Sé ;;,

Mr. Helms. Yas, gladly.

‘Mr. Schwarz. -- of the study, At .the bottom of S1 lt
tn&;qa;ba, roterrinq to the time batwoen Soptambet ‘62 and
January ‘63 -- {t states that in December or~January '62; ‘63,
Mr. Roselli{ made a payment ét $2700, or payment was made ﬁo
Mr. Roselli of $2700.

Mr. Helms. I am gindinq thévplacg now. I am sorry,
between December and Jnnuary.

Well, then, then 1t was golnq on, okay. That clurif!cﬂ
it. Something was qoing on or alledqedly goinq on.

Mr. Schwarz. Now, to the bca; of your rcqolled;ion, as
of 1962 meeting of the Spécial Group ihat has been diﬁcuaacd,
the A;gust 1962 mcct}nq,yin which Mr.,Lansaalo after askina
ghat plans beo de?elopod for liquidation of leadsra, did Mr.

Harvey disclose to the memborship of thé'Special Group, or anv
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member of it, that actual efforts were underway to assasgssinate

I
. ' ' i
Castro as opposed to the raquest to look at that as an option |

or plan? . : ‘ -
Mr. Helms. I don't know. I wasn't at the meeting. I

was naver told that this occurred. I don't inoy of any paper

that supports it. But I am sure maybe Mr. Ha;voy will rcncﬁbér.
Mr. Smothers. What was yo&r relationship with Mr.
u@rvey? Did you aoieqt him? | h
,Htf Holms. I think I did. I think I did. I know that
thore was some discussion at the time he was sélected of trying
to tiﬁd someone who was a hard-hitting officer to head up this
Cuban offort, gnd I‘cottnlniy. if I didn't, actually was not |
the énc who first uuqéented it, 1 ccrtain;y'approvod,thc‘
selection. ’i just don't romembor anymore. It is likely thae
I mléht have.piéked_him. 1 just don't remember thosc.dctailu.
But it is silly of me to say flatly, yes, 1 sclected llarvey
_because I just don't remember the exact chain of circumstancus.
But I CGraginly accepted him for the job, which {s all your

are trying to find out, isn't it?

DO ¢

Mr. Schwarz. Was he working closely with you or was he

vworkinq more closely with the Director or with Lansdale?

W pubhmgtan 3 ¢

Mr. Helms. No. Before he got this job in éharge of
ithoe Cuban task force he hnq heen the hoad of a staff known,au

1 rocall it, Chiaef of FID, which mrant that he was in charqge

Q10 F oet RNiogwt, & § |

of a staff in tho Foroign Intelligence Staff inside {t, whose
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100 percent function was to mount operations against embassies

e

and installations of foreign powers overseas, to acquire codes

and ciphers by surfaptitioul entry. That was the one function,
this staff had. ‘ |

Mr. Schwarz, Did you know about the so-called Exocutive
Action or the portion of thutkgaiiqnemtn which alledgedly -

related to a cépability to kill or assassinate tbreiqn’leqdots?"

Mr. Holms. Well, in reviewing this, these papers, I

" noticed that thore was somothing called ZR RIFLE, which

established and was roferred to as an Executive action

capability, which is a pretty fancy title for one man who was

~ to consatitute a cpablility in being, as I understood it, under

‘nlaiell's instruction. If you noeded somehody to carry out:

murder 1 Qucau you had a man yho‘miqht bea ﬁrcpared to carry it
out. |

Senator Baker. A Presidential hit man?

#r. Helms. Some kind of hit man.

Mr. Schwarz. Is that something you aré reconstructing -
from‘havfng réad.the record?

Mr., uelﬁs. No, I remember ZR RIFLE thing. I remember
more puriicularly mf Aegi;e'to 96t this wholo idea put to rest
and sce {f we could use that\manAin some other way usofully,
and he was eventually torminatea two or three yedr? latcrf
i don'g remember hia name. VI_don‘t remomber his nationality.

I don't romember tha detalls about him at all. But I don't

TOP SECRET




1ike the whole idea so I finally phased it out.
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Senator Baker. Could I ask a question, ju-t'btiatly?

Do I undoratand_froﬁ the tenor of these remarks that
ZRRIFLE roally wasn'’t a big thing in the agency, in your
vié;{;and you never thought much of it?

Mr., Helms. No.

‘iiAQTa'nattér of fact, it was a tiny little thing and I

' noticcd. SonatOt nakor, in one of the paqoa here that Hr. Mar-

vay uaid that ho got this 1nvolvod in hi- mind wtth some of tha
things he was trying to do on Cubu._ I have no recollection of
thathhatovcr.

'SGnqtor Baker. Mr. Bissoll indicated we oughi to make

- a clear diatinction bhotwoen tho goneral effort to féltminatv

Castro or dispose of Castro,” and the ZRRIFLFE offort at
assassination of Castro.

Mr. Helms. In most  minds those lines never crossed.

/
/

‘Santor Bokcr._sir?

'Mr}nelms. In my mind those lines never crossed. This
man Qas the ZRRIFLE fellow, I believe, wAa in.Eu;ope.

' Senator Baker. Thank you.

. Mr. Schwarz. Maybe this is confusing and you could

 cidar 1t up.

On page 38 of the study it states, after degacribing

s

exocutive action -- it states the following =-- “The projocL

named ZRRIFLE firat appcura in the filea in May '61, althouuyh

- the fltst rocorded approval is dated February 1962. Tho new

TOP SECRET
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DDP (Helms) on that date authorized flarvey by memorandum to
handle the project on a spacial basis. Accounting for axpend14

tures was to be by general category and on Harvey certification.

The initial approval was for 14,700, consiasting of 7200 for

Q. J. Hinn's annual kalary and 75 for operationai oxpenn;-‘
Then, it dcscriben ZRRIFLE as ostonslbly to davelop

capability for entcrlng safes and for kidnappling couriets, tha:

v

it was smeparate from the operation against Castro until

Novamber 15, ‘61, and that on that date Harvoy dlscunhod with

‘Bissoll application of the ZRRIFLE program to Cuba.
Now, first, did you, as it says here, authorize llarvey

to handle the ZRRIFLE project:on a special hasia?

vy . o

Mr. lclms. 1 guoss Imust have. But may I oxplain

what I think undoubtedly was involved?

4 .
3
&
L Y
[
g
4| .
B

g

in the clandestine scrvices we had a very carcful
bookkecping system that all monies had to bo allocatad againat
spccific pro)ecta ‘and by proper authoricy bccausc, as. you
Senators will remember, that whcn the Agency was set up under
the National Sccurity Act of 1947, and.then léter Central
Intelligence Agency Act of 1949, there were authdriiios given:
to the Director of Ccn;ral Intclliqencq for use of unvouchercd
funda ;nd certific;tion‘to the usc of £hoae tunda.had to come
from the Director by law. Agd 80 ever& Director as farAns 1 know,

certainly with Mr. McCone and with me, we had a very care-

410 ¢ et Sewee, 4 0 Wphengtan, O Jonot

ful bookkeoping and uuditing systom inaside the Agoncy to be:
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sura when the year was over wé knew where almost evory-aingie
dollar literally had gone during the year, so when we signed

the certification this had been usod for proper purposes

Qi had‘abmo reason to bclievé it had boen uaedAfor proper pur-

poses. sb,‘you could have a project of a man getting a sAlary.
‘ unleli_apmabody authorized the establishment of the pigqe'o{

paper vhicﬁ gave the s;lgiy and_éuVe the éircum;téné;-'and'

so forth and signod off on it.

Normally in most projects there was a clearance proceduru

but with a sensitive projoct, and this would have baon a
lonliiivc project, thoro was an oxception made to the general
rulb go that a spocific officer could siqn off on tho use of

the money.

r3
L3
&
e
]
¢ e
$

lHan imade that clecar? I want to be surce 1 have.

surae lhave. .

a0N

Mr. Schwarz. Did you understand ZRRIFLE as having one. or
two purposes? |

Mr. Helms. I 'don’t recall any more,

ﬁr. Séhwarz. Did‘you understand that 1;'h§d’as one of
its purposcs a cap&bility to assassinate toreianicadéfs?
| .Mf;:uelms. Well, I tﬁ;nk that Harvey ;ould'havg played
fair with me and said this was sqmethinq'ula;oll asked me to
segt up and we have got i; hﬁro and here La:thia man and

so forth.

£36 8 ant Stewwe, 3 € | Fovhengion, O ¢ FOO0S

Yos, I don't think theore was any doubt about it, but
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b ! that ZRRIFLE had a capablilicy for the apuadsination of Cas-

there is a great deal of difference between establishing a

capability and uning.it.

Senator Baker. On that. point, though, wag it also in the1

cqntomplation of the bartios, a8 wWe lauyers are fond of sayinq.

tro?
Was that discussed?
Mr. Helms, WNever that I heard of, ééha:Or Baker, as

bast I, rocall those circumstancol.

9
10 In other words, you sae, thore il a paganée.ln hare which :
13 | says that thaso two 11non cross. Thil finds no place in my
1%
12 ; _rccollaction. ‘
13‘? ' .Scnntof uakcr. Thank you.
1¢ Y SQnétor Schwolker. Tho polnt on thophyaical lines of
1L ﬁ authority you,ﬁuat doaclibcd, to pay people undor your ' ‘?ﬁ
i¢ % vouchcrcd systgm._thcn would the CIA issue chccks to thesc . ‘ia
17‘; people or was it done by cash as a rule, or how did that j
a .
leltA voucher follow-up occur under phyaical control?
19A. Mr. Hclmé.-We did it variously. Somctimcs actual
20 % cash was passed to a sensitive aqcnt.
21 ? For cxamplo, you might pay him in indian rupecs, then the
| 29 { man who passed the moncy would sign in the ot!ico a certifi- '
v % c;tion under the cryptonym of thii oporailon sayling on such and
va { .auch a d@y he passed X Indian rupcba to agent so-and=80O.
25 a senator Schweiker. Who wouLd.givc him tha cash?

TOP SECRET
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who would dinpcnsé that cash?

Mr. Helms. In cach station overseas there was either

a finance dt!icer‘whose full time job was f{inance, if

it was A larqé ;tation, or another officer who had a part-
time job of kaeping the accounts tor\;hat station.
So, whon thc auditors wont around there was &180

somabody who could presont to them the booku for that statton'

of exactly how much money had been oxpendad in the ptevious

wohth, and wo wore onormously scrupulous about this thing.
1 think you will tind {f you §ct the audito:n from

the Agency down you vill £ind a very qood job was donc on

the protcctlon of tho funds ol tho Unitod States.

P

Sonator Schwcikcr. Thgnk you.

The Chairman. All riqht. Mr. Schwarz.

Toand o

Mr. Schwarz. wWould you return again to Exhibic 7, the
two-column thing?

‘Mr. Helms. Exhibit 77

Mr. Schwarz. The ;wo;columg thing ==~ Drew Pear?onvat
the top.

Mr. uelms. okay, riqht.

Mr. Schwarz. Now, ‘you have, alteady talked about the
¢{irst entry which says the CIA had a plot to knock off Castlu.

Let's talk about the sccond cntry, tho publiahed'detaiis

aro Robert Kennedy had dpprovod an -assassination piot in the

81D ¥ @at Bteeet, S . mawmngron, O € 200 3

right=-hand column. Your staff states not true., Ho wWad briefed
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on qdmbling syndicate phase one after it was over. He was not
briefed on phase 2.°

Was that correct? 1Is that correct, as you understand {t?

Mr. u?lma. I don't know of my knowledge thaeknobeft
Kennedy was ever askod to‘-pocitically approve an assassina-
tion plot. That he was briefod on gambling syndicate phase onc
is cértalnly'truo, and the rocorq shows that. _

I don't recall aBoQ# phasec ?. i don't recall briefinqg him

myself on it. whether qnybody clsc may have Eriofcd him or

_hot 1 don't know. BDut out of my resources and my recollec-

tion 1I don;t recall his having baen briefed on {t.

Mr. S;othera. Would {t be nccoasaryrlorvhim to be‘
bricfed on phase 27 ‘

Mr.licims, wioula have thought not, sir.

I think I would  probably have a more ‘specific rocollec-

tion if I had gone and done it.

Mr. Smothers. Arc you saying then that he was suffi-

ciently involved in the activities and intentiong of

. Special Group Augmented that he would have known Aboutvphasc-z?

Mr. Helms. Not necessarily. He might have. He might

v

not havé. But I think that‘uarvey kopt phase 2 pretty much

) A}
in his chk pdckot.

Mr. Smothers. on Pﬁaao 1, then, with respect to what you
believe wéuld have been tho state of ;hc Attorney Ceneral'a:

knowledge, would ho have known about the assassination plot,

TOP SECRET
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would this approval have taken place with his concurrence?

 Hr. Helms. I don'tknow, sir. The phase 1 business is

nomethinq 1 had almost .nothing to do wlth_and‘qbt into
rather late i(n ihe game and my perceptions would be of no

assistance to you, I don't think.

The'chairman,v These qucstiona are 1apottant to the

Comnittcc bocause the documencn luggest and the testimony. if

you corrcctly romomber it, seems to suqqcs: that vhcn Mr.

Konnedy, Robort Kennedy, VAa_LnEOtmcd about phandAlhllgrwan

done in tho past tonse == the doéumentavbcqr tai; qu;»---

and phase 1 had in tact boon cermlnatad.

Sq. wclx, the . brioflnq relatcd to that phase of. tho

-operation uhich has been terminated?

4
2
a
e
a
H
4
8

Mr. lielms. = That is right.

Th;véhgirm;n. We don't know whéther Robc;;lxcnnedy'was
ever qdvised of the so-qullcd phaaé 2 pgrt?r

Mr. Helms. No, sir} I-don't, And I must liy ihat the

ptesumption bascd on thc papers 1 have scen within the last

two or threc days, would 1ndicate'that-he“vas»no;, but 1

FO00 3

don't know this for sure.
‘Senator Goldwater. I am wonderinq‘out‘lbﬁdfdbog it
make any difforence?

Thc'Chuirman. Well =--

Senator Goldwater. I think thore is a 1dtito this

H10 F vt Stowwt, 3§ Wastngron, D E

business of I don't care whether Robértvxeﬁnédy ordefod it
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or Bill Rogers ordered it or knew about 4t, it is done and gona.
and we know I think quite a bit about the total operation.

But 1 don't think i; is fair to try to assign by this
line of of quoationiﬁg_blame..

The Chairman. That ian't the purpose of the questioninq.

D ¢ don t think, Sonator. It is to determinc how these thinq:

vorkad.,what the line of nuthoritylmay have boen,-dnd if 1e
is true that a;iaasinatiqn plots ca¢~So carried out without

tho spacific knowledge of the highost people in the govern-

mont,.thil Committee‘éuqﬁt to know that and we ought to

considor whethor that is tolerable.

That is the reason for the quoiilohlnq.

Y

Mr. Schwarz. Could we pursua ==

-

4
3
e
Y
@
8
€
<
&

Scnatorvndkcr. Bcforo you do 1 think both Senator

-

Goldwater and you are corrcct-in a way but I think we need to

Y

refine that point a iiftlc more because I (hink-it will be
hclpfdl‘in our further gvaiudgion ét this witness® testimony
and our:gcncral underﬁakiﬁq. |

it may be thatvthe'facts willnﬁoﬁ yield up the conclu-
aionfon whather the Prg;i&eﬁf'or_the-httorncy General at any
point in time knew of iheao:undertakingu. It may be that |
tho most we can do is 1ndulge in conjecture 6r Qurmiao. We have

"three alternative possibilities, it seems to mo, that are

relevant to the inquiry of this committece, and tho problems

HIO F w0t Sosoet R F | Mavhngion, DL JOHOOD

that we will make.
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One, the President did know and was preserved in

deniability and it cannot be established. I doubt that we

roach that conclusion.

Two. That we are not sure but that the force of
circumstances, operating procedures, intuition, but better

stil] expert testimony from those who were in the committee

probably kndw.»ic is uniikely someone would have acted without

authority or, threo, that the CIA wal,ucttﬁg on its own in an

f

irresponsible way in matters of oxtraordinary importance.

The Chairman. Yes.

Senator Baker. To the extont that we focus on
two or throe it is important. Téltho axtont wa focus on onv
andfgr&‘to strain desperately to tind out Robert Kennedy or
John F. Kennedy knew or didn’t know 48 not 1mp§rtant. but I do
thiﬁklit is terribly 1mport5nt to ask Mr, Uclms{ and with
your pérmission I am going to ask him right now, whether or

not in any situation that he knows of in conjunctibn_wlth any

assassination efforts against Fidel Castro, whether ornot

he or anyone he knows of in the CIA Ac(gd in a way that he’

" -would conceive as boing hoyohd thbir'authorityland

beyond the instructions they received from some authority?
N v
Mr. Helms. Sir, I believe to this day that in these
actions we were -taking against Cuba and ajainst Fidel Castro's

government in Cuba, that thoy were what woe had been asked

to do.

TOP SECRET

iy

WW 50955 DocId:32423463 Page 64




'mp sscnn

in other words, we had been askod go get rid qf Castro,
and as I laid a little earlier, there were no limitations
put on tho monies, and we folt wa were acting wall within
the gquidolines that wa underatood to be in play at this parti-
cnlnr time.

SQnator Baker. Then 1n view of that answer. it secns

to me that the further inquiry of this committee, of the

!urthor dolibcration of this commlttoe at this po&nt
ought to be whather or not we ought to at this timg even
p lines of communication between the ultimate civil author-

fty of the U.S. and the intelligonce community so there is

>
[l

anicxprenucd and provable line of authority or whathor it

functions adequately in itas present format.

-

&
2
]
'Y
a
[
L
«
[ 38

Scngtof Mart of Michigan. Mr. Chatrman,I am sorry.

-,

1 was taking a dépositldn.

Mr. Helms. Good morninq; Senator Hart.

Senator HA;t of Michigan. _Ygu téll Qa that it is your
impressfoq that nothing done.with réspect to Castté by the
Agency was donubwithout authoritj.>

. Do 1 understand that correctly?

o 0L MOOH

Mr. Helms., It was done within the quiddlinos of
" ;approprintc authority. In other worda. we felt that we were
operating ap We Were aupposod to opcrate, that - theso things

if not npccifically authorized at lecast were authorized in

810 § wont Sheeet. W § , Waatun

general terms.
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Senator Hart of Michigan. I am uneasy with that and
not at all critical either,
Docs it moan that you_undoratood that the highest
authoritios of qovornmentﬂﬁéré anxious that the Castro
qovornmont fall and that in aémo fashion éastto go aQaf?

Mr. Helms. Sonator-uart. 1. think you put 1t very well.

Sonator Hart of Michiqan.All tiqht.
Now, do you ansumo_ttom‘that.-thut biiné the general
authority, that thore was nothing you hddAtb checi back with,
l1ike the sinking of a soviet ship in ngvaﬁ@ harbor, or napalm-
ing the island or assasasinating Cnstro%

Mr. lielma, Sir, bofore you.camo in 1 was explalninq

the intorreclationship beotwecon the,opcr?tionai'o!{SCinls

and the Special Group-andjour cffor;s to find ﬁut 1f that wasws
satisfcc?bry to run a raid.dgninat»a r?finery or uhatovor>

the case might be. |
in other words, there was ‘a gfogé deal of inCc§p1ay‘

here for permission, reports on ‘success, roports on failure,

.

¢
Y

The Chafirman., That is what makes| {t sovpuzzlinq. if
2 . ‘ _
I may, Senator Hart, boccause you say tpere was a great deal <

intorplay with respect to certain projéct- like the attempt

. . ‘ . | o
against a copper mine or something of that kind. But there
appears to have none, no interplay atjall we can tio down

with respect to the most aensitive project of all, the

TOP SECRET




assassination of the Cuban leader,

YOou say with respect to that that you weren't told not

to do it and you weren't_told in so many words to do it, but
you underastood that that was within the peramoters of the gencr-
al policy?

Mr., Helms. Yes.

Thu Chairman. Now, it is quitae hard for ma to under-
stand how you go back and'chuck_con-:antly with the Spacial
Group on ordinary sabotage op;rationn but you have
apparently no such communication with the Special Croup on an
assasssination plan against the Cuban leader.

Can you explain that?

A

Mr. llelma. I undaorstand your puzzlement and I don't

-
want 8 Phur

know whethor I can satisfactorily put the matter to rost in

-

.y

your mind, I will do my best.
The item that seems to loom large in this I.G. raport

is the use of John Roaelli in -phase 2.

ha ] tastified earlier this morning, as boat I

can rocall the circumstances at the time, 1 did not have much
hope for what Rpkolli might be a@lu to do hut I was pfuparcd
to haQu nar;ey work with him to see if thero wero lines
that the undefwotld had inﬁo Cuba.

How, 1 }onllzud that oven in retrospect iho polaoned

pills loock very had and 1 must say that they don't look very

A0 Furd Biewwd, A T, Wavmemgiea, O ¢ M000

good to mo today am I look at thom, But 1 have to say
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in all falrness nnd honesty that in the perceptions of the time

people ware losing their lives in raids, a lot of people
had lost thelr livaes at the Bay of Plgs, agents wera baing
arrosted laft nnd rlqht and put before thu wall and shot,
and that, therefore, this oparation of Roselli's with the

pills would scem to ma to be a very fecble operation under

the best of circumstances and indeed turned out to be one.

Frankly, at the time it didn't loom large and that is
not becaums I den't have any moral jﬁdqmnnt or bacause 1 am
a cynical know-nothing, it was limplybocnuna in the
perceptions of the time and the things we ware trying to do
thia was ono human iife against many other human lives that
waorae being lost.

The Chairman. Fven in the perccptloﬁ of the times,

when you engaged eloments of the Mafia to parform and operation

for the CIA, that if it had worked out ;s hoped would have
resulted in the assassination of Castro, thon.you tall us
that you didn't bring it to the attention of ﬁt, HecCona
because you didn’ : think that it was that. important, and
that he had any‘particular nced to know about it.

That strikes mo as being very itranga. 1 should think
that {f there was oOne thing that the Diroctor of the CIA
did have need to know would bo a connection with the Mafia.

Mr. Holms. Well, sir ==

Tho Chairman. As you Know ==

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Helms. Mr. Chalrman, let me say that there had

already been ona connection with it which unfortunately 1

say that you say this ls n11 stranga, I agreo it sounds qtranéc
and I rogret it and I think that at a dlf{crent time and

under different circumstances I would have wanted no
relationship with the Mafia, but as I say, we wcrc‘ltruggllnq
very hard in those days to find anybody that had any connec-
t;on- into Cuba and this was fust one that I just didn't

feol 1 could say 100 percent no to until it demonstrated therc

was no such connoctions.

Thoy nover developed, they naver turned into anything.

The whole thing wont down the rat hole. But I must say that

‘4n the hindsight of 1975; and aven at that tima, [ rogret

»

)
wmamd & Fhue

it very much. That is all. Dut I can’t give any

-~

other explanation than the ono I have given you. It is the

only one I have got.

Senator Mathias. When Mr. Bissell was here I think 1
a;ked him whether thn_joﬁ of communicating with superlor
authority was one of protecting superior authority, and
apocl(lcally the President, protecting him from knowlodge ant
at the same time 1n£orming him, which is a difficult and
delicate jeob, and he agreod that that was really the diffi-

culty.

.And you this morning have gaid that in adviaing a

210 T et Yoot L E | Bavangian, BT Py

president or vory high authority of any particulaf delicate
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subject, that resort was had to you euphemism.

Mr. Helms. Yes sir.

Senator HMathias. Now, what emerges, and I want‘to
satiafy 4f ny pcrcoption of this is right uhat amerges is
j1aadership within the Agency of man who knaw each other very
woll,'uhp could communicate virtually without words. Is that.
correct? ' |

“Mr. Helms. That is correct.

Eenator Mathias, And to ﬁaie a4 case in point, HMr.
piesell and Mr. Allen Dulles, as an example, was it gencrally
: »conlidorod that Mr. Bissell was Mr. Dulles’ helr ipparent
in the period '60-617

Mx. Holms. That is an interesting question. I hadn®t

of
2
]
s
L
]
]
L 3
B

thought about that for a long tims but 1 wouldn't be surprised
if you aro correct. 1 thlnk there was somo talk about that.

Senator Mathias. Perhaps what is more 1mportant, did
Mr. Dulles and Mr. Bi?sell consider they had that relationship?

Mr. Helms. I think they did,

Senator Mathias. And liﬁinq in that kind.o; a felation-
ship to éach other, did they have a sort of confldcntial
rclntionship in which thoy could share thinqs almost ulihcut
wordu?l )

Mr. llelms. I wouldn't be surprised.

Sonator Mathias. And was it in fact probably the way

A0 ¢ amt Roawe N ¥ . Weavhongten T3 0 MO )

that thuoy communicated on subjects such as the one the Chairwa:n
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has ralsed, the question of an assassinatlon, poténtlal in
general and apecific aspassination attempt on Castro?

Mr. Helms. I think that Allen Dulles did know about

that Mafia thing. I think his Deputy Cabell knew about it,

too, didn't he? I think so.

Sepator Mathias. Obviously this is not tho kind of
subject that urbane and clvilized men would particularly want
to d§n11 on, ana 80 thoy'npoka about it ans little as posaible?

Mr. lelms, That is ceratinly true, 1 don't think that
even in tho potéaptlénl of the times with all the pressurcs
and so forth that the moral drawors of tho poople involved were
dropped. 1 think we wore just trying tolqet on with a very
toubh job and there ware cortain aspects of it we dida't like
at all, but I realize that the Chalrman's problem hero about
thise ﬁnﬁter is a real ono ;nd I wish that [ could come up with
somothing more specific about. actually rnéalled conversations,
but I.don't remomber them, ©On tho other hand, you see, 1 don't
hve any recoellection either that I was heing delinquﬁnt here.

i was inflagrante delicto.or whatever it is. I thought 1 wau
qettlnq on with the job and may 1 may that --

Senator Mathias., If I can proceed with a couple morv

b

‘pointa.

This sort of doctrine of plausible denial which was
perceived to bhe, and 1 assume is still perceived to be the

oporational doctrine {n the Agancy to protect Presidents, we
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have axplored how Mr. Bissell and Mr. Dulles might have

communicated without words. How about how, to your‘knbwledqe.

did Mr. Dulles communicaterin those sericus mattars with

Prasident Efsonhower?

Mr. llalms. I think that probably Mr. Dulles dealt with
these matters the way I subsequently did vhnﬁ I bacame Director
and dealt with them, which was to discuss with the President

somothing you felt you couldn’t discuss with anybody elso,

o

then discuss with his immediato assistants thoso things which

saomod to be proper for them-tonhnlp you out with, go to the .
ch?utaty of State when you nacdad him, go to the Socratary
of Detense when you nooded him, and Mr., Dullea did go to Andy
Goodpaster when he could be of holp, or Gordon Gray when you
thought he was one who would‘bc of a--lstance; And my recol-
lection of Mr. Dulles is that Salnq tho astute gentleman he
was 1 think he kept hia linos clecar all over éoun; As best I
recall it, I think there was a time when he didn't have these
lines so clear with some Sohators about somo missileas, but
other than that I think hekept his lines pr&nty.clear,
Sanator Mathias. Do you think he had the capaclty ;o
communicate directly gith Preatdont Eisenhower on anything he
felt the President had to know?
7 Mr. ilolms. ©No guestlon about it.

Senator Mathias. liow about the Kennedy brothera?

Q108 et Liegms S 1, Pupenongion, 030 0003

Mr. llelms. Well, I think that Mr. Dullos had -+« woll,
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I think Diractors have always had access to the President if
thay want to insist on it. I think there has grown up a
little bit of an improasion that this is not the case, but
each Diroctor has to docide how he ie& going to work for the
Pramident and the President obviously is the first one to decide
how he L8 golng to do it. Then you gat into a course of
doaling and I think every pafson ﬁhat works in the Executive
Branch bocomos awaro of the enormous burden on a President’s
time, so you don't take things to him that you really don’t
think you have just got to take to him, but Mr. McCone, I
don't know how much ho saw President Kennady, but I think he
saw a qood doal of the Attofnuy General both pro!cssionnll?
and socially.

Sanator Mathlas. Maybe it is aven mor; 1mpor£ant to
explore how President Kennody and Attornay General EKennedy
would want to express themsclvos in thesc dalicate areas.

To your.knowledqo, did they have any inhibitions in
talking to either Mr, Dulles or Mr. McCono?

ér. Helms, Not that I ever héa?d of, In fact, I used
to go te the Attorney General with apocific intelligenco
problems on which 1 needod assistance. 1 used to deal with.
him directly. He was very accessible.

Senator Mathias. And direct?

Mr. Helms. And vory diroct.

Sunator Mathias. You didn't need to use your euphemismal
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Mr. Helms. Mr. Chairman, Bay I go off the record for
just one second?

Chairman Church. -Surely.

-MT. Helms. This has nothing to do with your {nquiry,

(Discusaion off the record)

Senator Mathias., You have alrsady described to 80ma

axtent how you dealt pct;onallylulth Presidant Johnson.
Was thore eVor'an& doubt in Your mind that you weraen't
7 gatting through to President Johnson or that he ﬁann’t gatting
ghrouqh to you in a clear way?
Hr. Holms. No sir. In the first few monthe that I
wai Director I had a, bit of a problem as to how I was gbinq
to communicate with Prosident Johnson, but as a result of
some clrcumstancos surrounding the June War of 1967 I bagan
to see him quite reqularly bacause T bocams a qqmbor of what
wasg known as the Tuecsday Luncheon Group and when I did not
see him there, which was a small group where Qne had cpportunity
if necessary to spéak to him privately, I saw him frequently
in Hational Security Council meetlnqa‘&nd also moetings having
to do with the Middle Fast, with Vietnam, and things of that
_kind. -So that I heard, 1 thlnkll was quite familiar with

.
President Johnson'a views, in answor to your queation.
Scnﬁtor Mathias. And he with yours?
Mr. lHelms. Yos air, I bolleve ao.

Canator Mathlaa. ilow ahout President Nixon?

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Halma. My dealinga with Prenident Nixon ware not

frequent at all. I dealt with him almost entirely through
4

Mr. Kissinger, who was his Ais}ltant for Hatlonal Security
Affairs. ‘I used to sce Presidont Kixon in the National

Sacurlty Council meetings but I think the number of private

‘ 'talkl. 1nc1ud£hg having mome staff mamber there during the

time that 1 served him. could bo counted on the !ingars of'oﬁo

hand, I doubt it came oven to the end of the fingers of ona

hand. |
Sonator Mathias. Did you am a result of this lack of

personal accoss aver have any quastion about whathar the

policy you were oxocuting was in fact Presidantial policy?

Mr. Hclmnf 1 didn't have any doubts about it, Saenator
Hathias, because Dr. Kissinger and Goneral Halg w;ro both very
articulat& followas and thoy were able to got those views
across, and when on two or three rather important occasions

Presidert Nixon in Naticnal Security Counclil meetings told me

‘what e wanted done on certaln things in front of the others,

that made it very clear, sc 1 never had the fseling that
bccaﬁsc there was a different relationship with President
Nixon I didn't know what he wanted. 1 felt I did know what

b
he wanted.
Senator Mathlas. Did Preaidunts indulge in auphemiansy
as well as Directors?

in thia connection, historlcally, you can tﬁink of

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Helms. I don't know. I found in my experience that
Presidents used the entire range of the English language from
auphcmlnm; on the one ratreme tn “ary rxplicit talk on the
other. |

Senator Mathias. Lot me draw an oxample from history.
wWhen Thomas A Deckett was proving to be an annoyance, a8 Castro,
tha king said uﬁo will rid ﬁo of this man. He didn't say to
somebody go out and murdor him. He said who will rid me of
this man, and lot it go at that.

Does that kind of -«

Kr. Helms. That is a warming refarence to the problom.

Senator Mathias. You faecl that -p;na the generations
and tholcunturiou?

Mr. Heilms. I think it does, sir.

Sepator Mathias:. Aﬁd that is typical of the kind of
thing which might be said, which might be taken by the Dircctor
or by anybody else as Presidential authorization to go forward?

‘ KT, Hélms. That is right. gut in answer to that, I

realize that one sort of grows up in traditlon of the time and

I think that any of us would have found it vary difficult to

discuss assassinations with a prosident of the .United Statos..
I just think we all had the feeling that we wWere hired out
to koep those things out of the Oval Office.

Senator Mathias. And yet at the sama time you falt that

soma spark had boon tranamitted, that that was within the
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the permissible limica?

Mr, Helma. Yas; and if he had disappeared from the sccno
they would not have beon unhappy.

Sanator Daker, Do you think that is good practice or

bad practice?

U R Sl R e L RO SRR AR BT

Senator Goldwater. It is the only practice.

Mr. Helms. Sonator Baker, that is an awfully hard
question to answer.

Senator Baker.. Isn't that what we are up ageinst?

Mr. llalma. T think it is what you are up against and I
think in a Christian country like the United Statos of Amcrica
which is a Democracy. and no forth, this question 6( klilinq
peopla ia-a prime moral lssuc.

The Chairman. fThat {ndeed is the ultimate guenstion.

o ang . ::_us?

The techniques aro sccondary.

5

Mr. Haelms. A prime moral issua and, therefore, 1 think

7

that if it comes to be felt Ly this Committec or otharwise
-that things Iike this and percoption of the present day should
he ﬁut on a different plain or handled in a different manner,
1 could find no objection.
Senator Nart of Colerado, Mr.lAmbadsador. sevoral
pnraq;dpha hack, prior.to Sonator Mathias' questionsa, you uaeu

a tarm twist, the term guldelinea. [That seema to me to be

a fairly apectfic term. .

In the poriod of '61-62 that we are dealiny with herc,

TOP SECRET

S10 % o Stesat 5 T | Wpninangtan, 0 ¢ 003



A10 % was neswer A F A mtongees DT wod S

S e e o

[Pl A WG | ey : .
TOP SECRET 7
what wre those guldalinas and where did they come from. Try

to tie this philcmophical diacussion down a little more

cloioly?

Mr. Halme, Woll, sir, I think that, as wa were saylng

a bit earliof. and I think, sir, hefore you came in, the
genaral effort in thﬁ aftermath‘of the Day of Pigs and then
in the latter part of‘thnt -= lat me start again, because you
uotnxnot haers to go through thias, -

Sanator llart of Colorado. I think I have baoen here all
ﬁorninq. | 7

Mr. Holms. DBut this was vory early on. Well, anyway,

I am -orri. 1 got Senator llart confused, 1 am sorry.

The genoeral lannction waa to get rid of Castro.

Sanator liart Of Colorado. That came {rom the Oval
Office of the Whlté‘uoune?

Mr. Helms. Well, it certainly came to me who was down
in the ﬁrganization from what 1 would have rogarded as
constituted athority. 1In other words, it came down the proper
chain, L{f you want to put it that way; from my'Diroétoh o
the man above me and to me . |

Senator Hart of Colorado. Get rid of.Cautro?

- Mr.lnelma. Yos air., As I sald ecarlier, thare were no
limitations put on th moans, And tho effort t§ do that was
presided over by this gpeclal Group, Spwclal Group Augmented,

which 1 oxpinined varlior.

TOP SECRET
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Senator Hart of Colorado. Yes.

Mr. llelma. And whan I used the word guidelines,
unfortunately I am not a lawyar and Bomotimos I get into words
that convey diffarant meaAlnqa to lawyers than they do to us
lay folks. I am just roferring to the kind of thing you saw
in this momorandum of General Lansdale's that hare we are going
to do p-ycholoqicailwnffaro. political, nizltarf. aconomic and
80 forth. That was what I was reforring to as quidoilnol.

Senator Hart of Colarada, nut.you would admit, and oven
though I thinkwa have ostablished, the éhuirman has establishod
that the purpese of this Committoo s not to find a smoking

qun or point a fingor at a villain, what wo aro after is how

-

J
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those things get startud, how they are directod and controllesl,

and whethor, as Sonator Hathias was pursuing, wheother people

Y

+

4t tho top want to ‘khow specifically what is happening, But

-y

ry

the Duck “ces have to stop somewhers in terms of carrying out

7

what is the explicity pﬁrposo of a mission. Orders to be q£§cn.
contracts have to be signed, money hae to be authortized,
Somebody has to do those things. And 1 think that is what we
are all trying to pin down, at this time, under those
clrcumstances, who was doing those things.

And I think the counsel may'have bécn touching ons polint

or anothor on the $100,000, for oxample, to.the Ma!fa contacts,

Mr. Helma. $150,000? Which ora waa this?

A0 Fot Wagrs AT Wpvhagion (1 Sooos

Mr. Schwarz. That was tho amount of money authorizod
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for Phase I, Not in fact paid but authorized,
Benator Hart of Colorado. This was & tims when ths

Ambassador was occupying?

Mr. Schwarz. Second in command to Mr, Blasell.

Mr, llelma. I know nothing about that oparation so %

don't know how it was funded. This is why I was asking. I

wanted to get straight in my own mind what gome of this money
was, '

Benator Hart of Colorado, That is all.

.M. Helme. May I contribute somothing, pleaae?

The Chairman. Yes, cortainly.

Hr. NMolms., Ae a result of my exparfencos through the
Years, whon 1 became D!rectof 1 had made up my mind that this
optlon, if you want to put Lt that way, of killing foreign
leadars, wa; somathing that ! did not want to happen on my
watch. My reascns for this were these: |

There are not only mofal reasone but-thorc are slso sore
other rather practical reasons .,

. It is almost impossible in a Democracy to keep

anything like that secrot. If you will examine human behavior
you will find that tho toughest nut one day six voars later
may bhocome juat & weakling runaing for eo;er, looking for
asaiatanco somawherws, I think it would he almost impoasibil.e,

if [ may put it that way, to keep such a thing secret far any

HID P s Ncnt AT B gt [ ¢

protractod length of tima, Somebody would 90 to a Congrossman,
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his Senator, he might go to a hawapaper man, whatever the case
may be, but it just ig net a practical alternative, it fcams

to me, in ocur socioty.

Then thero ig anothor_conlidnratton which comes into
this. That if ¥You are going to try by this kind of means to
femove a foreign leadsr, then who iz going to takolhil place
funning that country, and are you e8sentially hetter off as a
matter of practico when it is ovar than You were before? And
1 can give ¥You 1 think a very solid axample of thia whléh
hnppuneg In Vietnam whon Prosidont Diom was eliminated from
the scenc. wWe then had 6 revolving door of pfimo minfstors
after that for quite aome poriod of time, during which the
Vietnamese Governmont at a time in itg history when it should
havo boon aLrong was nothing but a carqtakqt Jovernment,
c;nstuntly. In other Hérdu, that wholo exercise turSod out to
the disadvantage of the Unlted States,

50 when one looks at tho scope of thig thing this is

why 1 am contributing the time. Aftor all thore ig No Benso

in my sitting here with ali the experience I have had and

ROt asharing with the Committes my foelings this day. TIe¢

isn't bocause 1 have. lost my cool, or bacause I have loat

My Quts, it aimply {s becauso 'I don’t think it is a viable

ogiion in the Unitad Statps of Amer{ca those days, .
Chairman Chureh. Doesn't it also follow, Mr. Helms --

I agree with ¥You what you havn gajid fully -- Lyt dovan't it

TOP SECRET
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also follow on the practical side, spart from the moral side,
that since these socrets are bound to come out, when they do,
they do very grave political danage to the United Statos and
the world at large? I don't know to what extent the Russians
involved themselves in political anlnlaxnutionl, but under
thelr aystem they at least have & better Prospeot of kseping
it concealed. Since we do like a frae eociety and since theso
8ecrats are going to come out ip dus course, the revelation
will then do aoriduu injury to the good name and reputation
of the United States.

Would You agroe with that?

Mr. Helma. Yas, I would.

TOP SECRET
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Mr, Helme. Yam, I would.,

The Chairman. And Einally, 4f we Feserve to curselves the

Prerogative to sscassinata forulgn leaders, we mey invite
reciprocal action from foreiqn governmants who assume that if
it's our prerogative to o 80, it is thair Prerogative as well,

and that {s another danger that we at lsast invite with this

kind of action, wouldn't yYou aqree to that?

Mr. Melme. VYes, sir.

The Chalrman. And in that connaction, qgoing back to this
#aks Urew Pwarson story on Exhibie 7 --
1 have it hara,

qr. Nelma, Yas,

The Chalrman. 1 call your attantiocn go the ften ;n Lh;
niddle 0f the puns whare Pedrson nsdar;od. “"Cantro learged
4nough at least to helleve the CIA wasleakinq to kill him,
le {8 rueported to have cooked UpP 8 counterplot againsat
Prasident Kennedy,” and then on the {acts az the !0 rnpdtt
sumnarizus them, wa ruad,

Garrison invesatiyations,

"Thin reportedly has coms out ir the
It also was statwed by Castilio ipn
the Fhilippines under dirasct interrogation. We have no indg-
Pandent confirmation of auny 80rt.Note that Garrison met with
Roselli in Los Veqas is “tarch, 1967,"

Our tustimony o date indicatey that Castro did luarp o°
these assasainatlion uttempta. Yow just uxactlv what ha learpet
i not antirely Ciodr but the {act {3 that hag 1id learn, and

this of course alwaysa raisan the aunpiclon of whethaer he was
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who hag -- Sanator Morgan?

Senator Daker. Mp, Chalrman, I cannot balieve, sir, thae
there couldn't be #ome Commenatary from the Qltn-us On 4 matter
of such grava Senaitivity am you just luqqo;tcd.

The Chairman. no You hava any comment?

Mr. llelms, I have no comm&nt.-b-caulo I have never had
brought to my attention any convincing ;vid-nc. that Castro dig
have a plot against any of our leaders.

The Chalrman. VYas,

Senator Nakar. Any convineing wvidanca?

r. Nlelms. Well, sue hure, this mlqne by called evidance

on this sheet of papur, apd 1Lf you nay evidunce, 1 8&Y any

convincing evidunce.

Senator Jaker. Do YOU havue any other nonconvincing

avidence? '
Hr. Helms., No.

Senator Pakar. Dut quite apart from the evidenca, and

19 f'think the Comnittes is without auy such avidencs,

20

W 50953 DocId:32423463

my COMmMmeggt

¥ant to motive only. I found it axtraordinary whuen Hr, MeConw
tastifiad thu: the CIA &id nat supply ke Warren Conmission witt
information Felating to its own assassipation attempta againnt
Ceatro, which attempta Profaaded the aaaasiinatlon of

Prasideat Ronnedy,

-Can yYou esnlighten ua in any raqard with raapect to
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Hr. Helms., No, lir.

The Chairman. =-- these disclosures ware not made to the
Warren Commission? h

Hr. Halms., 1¢ You want ma-to maka a aurnise, Hrl Chairnar,
1 would be glad to try that, but I have no indecendant recoi-
loction of why. .

The Chairman. You did not participate in that declaiorn?

Mr, Halms., wo, My job with Fadpect to the Yarren

Commismion wap to Answar lnqulriqg from thé-Commlanlon and try

t0 et together ﬁhe material that they nwodad for thalr fnves-

tiyatica and | Bpent & qraat deal of time on =hia, but 1 dor"e

-

Femwnber the quaestion arising ahou* our own opetationn and

. )
SABO & Fhyn

their effect on thesw mattaers, lut somyhow therw lingers --

Tha Chairman. Wall,can You tull us why that lnqers, wiva:.
if you must surmise why tha CIA didn't feel obliqged to volunte-r
information of this kind that doss run to the quantlon-or
notive to thae Comminsion that was inveatiqatlnq the asnagai;.-
tion of ths Amuricar President?

Mr. llelms, Wgll, thare was Buch -~ I muans, after all,
the Castro governmant {n Cﬁha 40l tha Kepnady HoOVernmupt §p
the United Statya, hae huuﬁ at dangers drawn over the {fubay,
misnile crivin and {* was fully nubliE information that ther.

“hy lay of 4.

IO ot Rtrgr 4 « Wovhoman B FOoB )

awary of that. e

]
£t
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¥a8 aware of all the circumstances Surrounding the missile

4

crials and am I say, I don't know whether he became aware of
any plots to get rid ot him, but he must have known that this
was going on nonatoﬁ among Cuban exiles ¢na bnck.d'by tha
United States govarnment.

As I said, his Soviet intelliqence adviscrs Yare running a
Pratty good line into the Cuban exils community {a Floride and
I'm sure they must have known pratty wall what was 90ing on.

S0 having said that, that contributes to the tampsr of the

tima, and when the Warren Commiasion's inventiqgation ual‘qolnq

@i, 1 had tha imptession and therw arwe a lot 2f the atals

around who cuuld contirm or straiqhten {t out, that the Warrern

Comnisvion wam waell awarw of afforts to gat rid of Castro apt

tha! “his was taken into consideration In their deliberations.
The Chalrnman. Sanator Horgan?

Senator Morgan. Mr, Chairman, I have two or threg

Latters,

Mr. Nelms. Good morning, Senator Morqar..

Sendator Morguan, Let mg -~ Mr. telms, vou ware qatt {ye
Patarial touethyr four the Warren Commiasion, you sav, apl e
that *inmg YOU hnew Of thy aSS8assinution nlots shar hal brown

adainat Castro, did You not?

- Woeabeptan, B {2063

Ar. Halma., vYan, sir,
Senatur Horygan., Apd vou Jid noe thingk {: important to

Yive tha® Lo thue Yarren Commiasion?

" TOP SECRET
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Mr. Helma. Well, Sanator Morgsan, 1 was not the Dirsctor

at that time.

Senator Mergan. Well You were gathering material.

Mr. lialms, Yus, sir;, I was following ahbaut orders and
Fequosts and ! was asked to get togesther this material but x'
Cartainly was not asked to 90 and tustify before the Commimmion,

s-n;tor Morgqan, Dut I'm asking you now if YOou vwere

Qatharing the material and ¥You hard known for about threw yesars

that there werw assasaination plots and Yet you did not think
it important to give thia material to the Warren Commigmion.
That im correct, inn‘t {¢?

HMr. Melnw, Heil. the way vou phrang the question, you
Bay I didn't thiak it was important, I am not trying to farce

with you, sir, I am trylug to.put the clrcumstancas as !

H
f
i

understood them at the timg. I don't recall that I was A,
sither instructad or it occurruﬁ to ms to cover sith the
“Warren Commission thg precise dataille of the Aqgsncy's opuretic..n
1ot because ! made a significans judgmant not to do thia, bhut
a4 1 said just a moment ano, Ny racollection at the time wan
that it was public knogludqa that the United States was trvi.g -
tL yYetl ri:! of Castro.

Sanator Morgag,. Hull, YOU Kuow, ‘ir, Amhassador, I don’*
Want to ardus with yotu, hut this is what tisturby ng nbo;t

YOUTr teEtinogy is that you assuma, You thought {¢ wam publi-

LI R VIECIT T W ] . Wamongian D0 FOOD)

kiuwlol e, Wa navar can pln anything Jown, And YOoU ~ufe not

TOP SECRET
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that time just ap smployse of the CIA. Yoy wére in the top
echelon, the menagemsnt luvel, wara youy ack?

Hr; Halmg, Yan, I wad, Sanat:ic Morqgan,

Senator Morgun. And You had been a part of the assassira-

tion plots ayainst Cagtro?

Mr. telnms. Ncll._you know ==

Senator Morgan. Wall ﬁhis much s true., 1Ia that true,
that part? You werg -- in.that';qgnrd. You partlcip«tod7

Mr. Helms. 1 was aware that there had bsen efforts mads
to get rid of him by theuse msans.

Benator Moragar,. And you wqr; chargad with Iurniahlnq
the Warrun Committge xufnrnatlun from the ClA, in7 Ofhation o

thouyht wan reluvant?

4
]
[
&
L]
a
L]
«
]

Mr. Halme., "o, sir. | was Instruceqd to reply to
inyuiries from .he Warran Commisslon for information (rom tig
A Aq;ucy. 1 was not asked to initidfu any particular thing.
Swnator Morgan. Mell what I understocd you to say *%*g
give information. 1. Othar words, you wuren'®. asked for e,

You Jidu't give it?

St

A, Helms., Phas's right, air,
Sendtor ‘lorga;. You know-a;ﬁo; as ony of the leaders o! the

Cla, that Oswaldl hadlc¢llud tha Cubdan Umbasny {n ‘taxico shore -

- Brmmoiglan 0 ¢

bhafore the a3Bansinac jon?

Mr. Melma. ‘1ell, wir, wo providal =hge infermation,

10 P ot Ytemgn, 4§

Senator orgen.  Vou vrovided that, hut did veu pot thes

TOP SECRET
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think {¢ wasg neceasary for you to come forward with this
other information that thure had been assassination plots?

Mr. HMelms. Well, sir, I'm sorry, I didn'e,

Senator Morgan. No one followed up os the telephons calis,
or the information that Oswald had contacted the Cuban Embasay
bayond the {nformation that was supplied to you by some other
Jovarnment? - l

Mr. ilelme. I don't know air, anymere, but ! thought at

the time Dswald's visit In Mexiceo City had hewn investigated
the maximum gxtent possible bhoth by the POI and tha CTA.

Senator Morgan. Mr. Helms, this s the thing that

Lothars me. Ifverybody noama to think this, or presume thia,

4 -

In thare anyonw who would know whsther or not It Yad hean

:
¢
[}

investivated, beyoad junt

MNr. Halmn. Yan. I thiank Hr. Raukln, who wes thae Chiu!

S AT

Counsel of the Warren Commisasion would know,

Sarator Morqan. I'm talking about the CLA following up
01 Uswald's call.

-Hr. Holing, Wall, {t migh® bae posslble to find out who wa-
the chia! in “exleo City at tha* time, and the sXtent to which
he actually did these joLs. 1 think with the dsres of
spuwcificity which you raised, and quite pronerlv, I think you
wouli! have 0 Y 3O0Ma0ne WHO was actually physically presunt
at the tima, and [ fdon't raecall anyrores who was our Chiaef of

Stativn i, Mexico,

TOP SECRET
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Senator Morgqap, Wall, Mr, Ambassador, will ntats ny
concarn and then 90 on to my other twg questions,

It concerns me that tha CIA knew that Oswald had called
the Cubun Embasay and that this 1nformutlon was furnished to
the Warrun Commisaion, Lut as far as I have been able to
&8Certain from quutionlnq Othuera, there was no ctrort fade . on

the part of the CIA or qnyom alse to pursye Owald' 8 call - .

. . ’ 90
_ 1d:32423463 Page
WY 50953 Docld;

c-rtqlnly he was not qolnq to aay anything en thc tcl-phon- of
any COI‘.I‘u;i‘uchu. And than . knuwlnq that, that it tl‘pq Harnn‘
Commisulon Yas never furnighad luformatian qbulﬁ the Cnstro
'4534lulnntlon plot, 1 am pot Clle Wh Buymn g bUUQUr behind avq
“trew qnd 1 have never quus‘lnnud the Harron Ponnisslcn ]
finding until this informu*ion cowus Sut, and 1 snipk somahow
that wa naed to pin thae down.

You hava said three thinns this noraing thae disturd ma,
Yoa said you understoos that YOU Wul's to qe8% rid of Castro and
that was your pndutstdn&inq,_

'Hf( H;Ims. ?es, gir.

Hiﬁator Morfqan.  Then YOUu faid thure werg uo_liaitatjbun
Put'uﬁ tha ﬁ-uuh. - |

That Bamn to imply to ng that muriler or ansesilnation -

Yas an accaptad Means  when you gai.d thera Wale 0o limitatio., q

Put o3 tho thaanu, I3 that ey Way you undarstond it?

TOP SECRET

buyond the fact that we received song’ luhrmtion_}?"”
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Mr. lalms. That ia the way I understood {¢,

Sanator Morgan. And that had bean in the past been an
accapted practice of qetting rid of dnyona unwapted?
‘ Me. lelma, Yell, I don't raecall, 8ir, any comparable
ﬁ ef{fort, at least during my ;im-, to change another qoverament.

Certainly therw ware changes at times and there were operations

affecting chanqges, Lut 1 don't recall anything that was
¢omparaeble in 1ts wffore.

Venator Morgan. nuk} glr, it seems to me that there wera

#0 limitations put on the means, that you lrply that assassins-

tion wae an accupted practica.
dr. Helms, Well, Senator Morgan. 'l 4" not a lawyer. Let

Me rephfase what 1 waw trying to Get across.

-

of

3

e
o -
L d

13

L

¥

1 was not to the bust of my recollection, ever instructwml

"%

not %o do somu specific thing with CwBpPuCt to tﬁc injunctio:
to gqet rid of Casc<ro.

i rualiz; thelfe afe a lot of things that would have basn
implausible within the range of rational menss, “hat ony wouyl:

Hot try. so I didn't mean by phrasing it sha+ way that | woul!

drop an stonmic Lonb or do something silly like that. | wawx
dimply *ryfng tu qdat across tha fact that nobody svar toldl me
tha%t raids and providing gquns and putting {n p¢091§ to try g
9et rid of tha whole opsration of Caatro wasn't g perfectly

lagylvimaty wav. [a fact, I understand it was.-

41D Fornt Weroet, L €, Vugihmgiom D ¢

Senator Mordan. Lo fact you underatood it wan?

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Helme. Yan.

Seunator Morgan, Why did you understand e was?

Mr. llalms. Nacaumw 1 was asked to et rid of him,

Senator Morgan. And %o qet rid of hia, you understood
tu mean that killina would be an accuptable way?'

Mr. Helma. Yan, sir.

Senator Morqan. Well, lat ﬁu tlé it in, Mr. Cﬁiirmnﬁ.
one final question. 1 won't impose on the Committue's time
mofrg.

In liaht of your previous astatyment that thim {3 a
Christian country and that this Committue hagn to facclun to
Pricme moral l4sue of whather Or n0t killing 18 an acceptabila

way, ! Lelieve yYou said words sisantially to *hat wflfoct.

8
13
)
Ta
L4
&
n
&

In light of tha* statenwnt, and thae that ltqtaﬁant was truc
T at the time. don't you think It would have takaen affirmativa
Pernissio: or authority to kill rather than just saying (% was
not aliminated from the dquthority or vou warae not restrictal

by that?

Ni% i8 a thing that concerns ms ahaut *Ya CIA. The thii-

Fron

that 1 vant to kpow ia, f{a Filling a part of the C{A's

Lormel activities? 10 i+ is, thern | thind the American oublice

o P bt g 03§

fay awanl to abolish it.
1! wyou waere carrving out apercific at*hority from highe

Ui Yhaen 1 otnank 1 would tonh o ar it i oo M ferant Lighe,

APG P oyt Utnope 4§

dreotaIns, e, smir, killise wan no® oart of the ClA'w

TOP SECRET
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It was pot Pert of the CIA'g &rMOry. As & matter of

I don't know of anybody that was ki]led by the CIA ipn

l 9F nut, Lhrae 0f them I‘:m?.. Father violent Jdaaths, -

TOP SECRET

the sanss that YOu #peak about [t, where somsbody went out and
dctually killed a humap bc{nq starting from hers to qet to zha*
lndividual. ‘

I won't say that in some of thc lim{tad warg in ﬁouthecs'
Asla people waren't killed, but in this Castro Cperation, an+
1 roalize YOu are presasing mg Very hard, and | 2cCapt thia, ¢
have tqutifl-d a8 hant I coulrd aboye the atmosphare of the Tin,
what 1 undwratood wai‘dullrod, an! T don't want to take refu~s
la maying that I wasn {ustruntanl to dpacifically mupder Cantrsz,
*hat thia wan gJetting rid of Cantro, if he hatl heepn J)ttan
Tid uf by thiz maans that thin woagld Navy by, acceptgd or
4CCuptabls 0 cartafr, irdividualn, Maybe noe to . *he countre
at iarqu. I don'e knqw. But | wasn's Ffunning thaag thinaas i
those days and [ was Just doing my bLast to do what I thouaht |
wWas supposoed to do.

Sanateor Morgap. Thanh you, g, Chalrman., 1 wep's
1t further.

s Chairman, Tend tor Mare?

i tor tars of Calorade, JUST s ugar o, Tuse
migh uhsu;V= for the r:curq'an the last junye *hate Ware
toar thge hu?; baan Jdiscunggl, Trujgalile, Lununba , Timnoagd

ak

Castro,  e'ra, thras “ur four, uo Whether wa Ji] ,+ Oursgly., .

Docld: 32423463 Page 93
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bduring your watch as either Deputy Dirsctor of Plans or

Deputy Director of the CIA or ae Director of CIA, thare ware

L ¢ huRber of troubling political leaders around the world, and

I'm golng to hame sevaral and i{n the cade of sach of themn, 1
wish you would conaider whether ynu, during this tino. in any
¢f{ thosa thras capacities you've Perticipated Ij, ovarheard,
Bpaculated aout or participat-d in goasip concarning the
po--iblc assassination of any of them, Mr. Sukarno, ur. Naasaer,
Hr, VeGaulle, Mr. Allends, Mr, Arafat, Mao Tse~Tuna?

Mr. lelma. I don't recall diacussina apsaselnation or
any of th;n.

fenator Nart of colorado. 0Or OVerhsarisin anvone uise

discuasing the amua suinatiog?

BAGT & Cauwy

fr. lielms. o, sir, not to ths hygat of my recollaction,
Jid wot.

“he Chairman. 1t locks like wWa'ra not_ﬂoind to finisy

morning with the quascioning. Could you coma back a+

e'clock, ir. ilelms?

. Nelms, Yas, sir.

oy R

“NMe Chairman. Tha+ will Five Us a Chasgeryg *0 sfat Ml
luneh.

Gunator ‘lart, 1 think? -

B T T

Hefator Hart of Michinan. 1 Tua® waptel 2 clmar u-

Ar. Anbaasaldor, an sarlier COMMan® 0 voura, [t han o g

LRI L NP I W ]

elone and Phaseg 11 ael Harvey.

TOP SECRET
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Now, my notes have it you maid that }ou did not tell

HcCone about Phase Il bacause yYou really wara letting Hafvey

90 off on a minsion that didn't have any proapect of #uccess.

Mr. Helma, Well, Sanator llart, may I just rafine that s
little bit? :

1 honestly didn't recall that Mr. McCons was not informed
and when I was told tha® there was avidence that he wasn't
iglorm-d, I wan trying to acratch my head as to why 1 didn't
tell him at the time and my aurmines qré tha hast | can coms
up with. 1 am raally surprised 1 did not ‘tscuss {t wirh
him at tho time. Hy relations with him wure qood, ant so o
suginifon are jumt thy banat 1'n ahlae %o Jdo 1 1975 ovar an

wirisode that touk place tha' manvy ywara .,

WAWD B Chuwy

cdanator Naker. Mr, Chatrman, woul!'! thy Sypator wialead’
Ia it your xﬁpruauion that yoﬁ fdid tall him?
tr, Julﬁu. Mo, it isn't my impression that | told hi-,
least 1 don't have any impression, unfortunatsly. Thia s
blank. V
Yenator Baker. So areal,

Seunator YHart of “ichiqan., Thare i3 o note i1 tha

Inspector Sener.i’= 'ile thare, Dade 11, £het "'fd!’\-’ey adete v

FRTIN

“whoen he Lrftefsl falms on Roselli he ohtuine! 'lulws’ apnroval

- e

vt to brie! the Director.”
30 you fint that?  14's 4t the varye hultom,

‘Ar. "alma, Yad, 8ir, "hat id *“Ye nautence o which !

TOP SECRET
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referred.

Senator llart of Michigan., What is your present famory

of this seselion?

Mr. Helms. That's Uhaﬁ I meant,

Saenator Mart of Michinan. All riqht, you've explained

it.
What motive would Marvay have had, to vour surmise, to state
ap ha hag? -
Mr. Halme., Asking me to do it and to qget my agfaament,
You mean?
..'iu:‘.ator Hart of Michiqaun. Tha* you aireed that
Birector not hLalng informad.

r. Hulms, In othar words, what Was ' hia mottive Tor amkig:

Y

WmadB b Passy

that? | don't recall that, I bollave he's qolng to taestfif.

-~

buefore this Comrittas, {an't he, in which evan® maybe he reca’" :
Of has 130ms notes from tha time. I'm sorry, sir, 1| don"t
Telaibel wWhat his rotive wag.

The Chalirmarn,. jut You have no reassn tso *hin% that 3¢ ;.
I3 in ‘act his LeStinony the® (t was .t the Tate?

Mr., Halms, Pt think it wan, :‘,g;;d'.'.ar.f

omuse have N2t somathing to do with, you know, the

’..huc'_l-"\t: Qr scntethiing ..

“esiator dart of Michigag. Yall, nv woipy - vhis ia a

winrr Loy, Lae i f You thouohy o youg haot anthoerity vty o fres

uolwu-—-.\l’.ﬂvw—vcﬁ.nt Faio 1]

“ell e bLraa¥fant i tarmn of Hatting ri! +¢ Castrs, what e

TOP SECRET
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the concerpn about keeping HcCone in the dark?
Mr. Helms, 1 think -- Supnator Hart, I think arvey will
be able to clgar this up batter than [, Lyt 1 think that fe

Probably would have had to do with the fact that [t was 4

MHaefia connection and Mr. McCone was relatively new to the

orqnnl:atlonrand this was, you know, not a very savory effore.
” And 1t wamp't ~-- I mwan, I am pot !eukinn_r-tqu-and saylny oh..»
i .
r this was & good idea. As I Bald & moment a40, [ verv much
F fTeyret tha whole axarcise,
! ' Senator Schwalker. Mr, Chairman, 1°3) wait untl] we nge
I .
back,
Tha Chatrmag., All right.

Wa'll adjoura until 2:00 g'clock thi1 aftarnooy,

C g
?
1

Cw
*

£
H
3

{(Wherwupon, at 12:4n o'clock [fem., tha Conmittens Tetenag !

t0 reconvene at 2:09 o'clock Pem. the sama day.)

0 8

LW agen [ g

LEL R VRN IF RN ]
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N RACTER

AFTRERNOON SESHION

{2198 p.m.)

Senator MHart of Michiqan. The Committee wi{ll be In order,

I believe that Mr, Schwarz may hava queations,
Did any membsr of tha Committese care tg direct any quasticns
the Ambassador at this time?

Senator Baker. A 1itele later.

Senator Hart of Mlchlaan. HMr, Schwarx?

TESTIMONY OF RICHARD JIFILMS == Resumgd

Mr. Schwarz. wr, Amhasmnador, I would like to swe 17 wg
could et all In ong pPlace the tantimony Concerning “r. “Yefone.

How, as 1 heard the taotimony thim morpning, You had fgour

explanations for why you miqght not have hriefed Mr. MeCone

F
3
S
Y
€
e
L]
4
L

about the efforts to nnsanslpatu Mr. Cantrn. tes's g {f -
could discuss each ona of tham in turn. Can we do thae?

Mr. Helma, Surely.

Mr. Schwarz. All right,

T think your first explanation, your firse testimony on i

wWaB that theo matter was only sxploratory, or that it wasp'y

e

Clear that anything was actually unfna to haprean.
Mr. Helms. 1 balleve that. Yes, that rertainly fa prace

of ft.

L Bauhengiar g

Mr. Schwarz. ‘ow, {f You would look at the study on wvaaa

Mr. Hulms, Ygs, I'm at pranas 49,

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Schware, Now, that i3 a long sectign that comes
under the heading, April, 1962, That heading (e on Pege 41,
Just mo weg'rg Bure what time ve're talking.

H;. Helma., vyaa,

Mr, Schwarsr, Pagae 41, April 42,

Mr. Helms, vgs,

Mr. Schware, Okavy.

Now apparantly in April 1962 some polsoned Pills were given

Cuban exi}e leader through Mr. Roswlll. 14 that right?

Mr. Helms. I don't know that }rom my OwWn resources. It s
alleqged, I don't know whathser they ware or not,

Mr. Schwarz, Well, ths Study shows thee to have happened,

Mr. Helms. The Atudy shows this,

Mr. Schwarxz. Apd a¢ thu same timg the study shows that
rifles were aiven to 4 Cuhan exlils, right?

Yr, Helma, vYgsa.

Mr. Schwarz. Now, assuming those faceq to ha true, at the
pPolnt that poisoned pills ha? been handsd to a Person, it wag
no longer so thnt-the Matter was only exploratory, was {e?

Mr. Helma, g, | think that onwe could Bay that something,

YOu know, wasg being put in train therw,

Mr. Schwarz. ‘Looking at Patle 59, the study Ind{catus tha:
Mr. Harvay was told that the pills were 4ctually in Cuba, at
the Lottom of pare 5%, and indegd had Dean taken into the

Fastaurant Feyularl yaed by Mr, Tanrrg, Is that mo? Tha vursy
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bottom of page 50.

Mr, Helms. Cf pagse 597

Mr. Schware. Yes. The lant sentence oOn page 50. Mayhe
if you read it into tha record ==
| Mr. Helms. Yan, I ses. “Roselli reported that the pllis
ware in Cuba and at the restaurant reportedly used reqularly
J by Castro.®
Wao only have RonalZlf; word for that, 1 would tike to

poeint out.

MG

Hr. Schwarz, Yes, but it waas qdiven to Mr, Hatvay, tight?

g
e

Sy

Mz, Helms. 'I beg your pardon?
Mr. Schwarz. !t was revortedly given to Mr. Harvey.

Mr. Helmm. Roswlli said.

mamp & Fawy.

Mr. Schwarz. The word was given to Mr. llarvaey.

H;. Helms. Yas.

Mr. Schwarz. And Hr. llarvey atated that he reqularly
reported to you on the Cuha matte; and {ndeed vou would have

@XpaCted him to resport to you, wouldn't you?

Mr. Helms, Tha*'s rinht+.

1

My, Scwharz. Now adgaln, assuming that he did raport to
you,' It certainly was no londer a4 matter that was niplorhtnry.

woae it?

. F oy T 0

Mr, Halms. {Hods b the affirmative,)

Mr, Schwarz., Now, accorddng to your hast recollaction.

AIC ot Svet 4 0

at that point did you briefl Mr. McCone?

TOP SECRET

HY 50335 DocId:324234563 Page 100



" YOP SECRET
96

Hr. Helms. I &2 mot racall having dane 80 and I don't

recall why I di4 nmot.

Hr. Schwarz. Okay. )

A second polnt-that ¥Zu mmie &3cu? oot briefling Mr. “cCons
aud thia wvas towards the wad =f yous twstimony in the morpning --
vap that the wlfort Lovwolved tShe Mails.

Mr. Halme., 7That was & sursise oow Shat since he was new
in the organizatice acd =0hiz wzs & sorz ¢f dublious thing that
quens what | wes trving o sa+ wae 48 Wy perception of it in
recreated now that [ felr =hat tha e mozn* *n he a4 10t moOTe
8olid than just goict to 2im zn! *1:imI we've been In touch

with 4 fellow in the ®afra "o sqe 17 we've got Underworld linvs

toe Cuba.

Pl
3
e
L
&
-]
8
*
]

Mr. Schwarz. 52 1t 7Tad aothizT B2 425 with him attitude
towards wusing the %e2iie?

Mr. Helms, I was oneware 32 eay attitude he may havae

Mr. Schwarz. Sow he tex=:fiel im rasponse to thia line of

guestioning .thet 1f he had Deoey tTl< The® thare was an assansi-

nation effort underway, ne woild Tare 3t0nped such an effort.

tow, 18 tha?. Im ¥OUT JWwWITmss®, CoTrect?

B avnoagers 11

Bulme. § o't anow, sis.

Schwarz. I yaow hasve amy Twisren® on it?

Haelmis., Ths Ceascu - tayp . hsg™* 2now, Mr. Schwarez,

B0 5 it Wrempe N 8

18 that slsevhare r. MoUme rates e he went to tas ™Mr.
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5 87
McNamars in connsction with this August 1962 gffair and told
i# MI. McNamara that he wouldn't have anything to do with this,

2 but I have no recollsction and [ don't believe he ever sald

Foprip | e ot JGF) Trideh DB

anything to me ahout his not wanting to have aanything to do
with it.

Mr. Schwarz. And you were close ﬁn Mr. McCone i; that
Period? You werw his Dsputy for Plans?

Kr. Helms, ; saw him almost daily,

Mr. Schwarz. And ln<lt your beliefl that {f he had made
any such statement to Mr, McHamara that he would have comae ®o
You and told vou ahout it at nome point?

Mr. Nelmn, I just don't know why ha didn't, hut 1 don'y

Fecall any much =tatamant. And as 1| said, and 1 would like tc

-
4
L]

LY
]
[
a
L]
[ ]

Fspeat it, “r. McCone had jiven ma my job, he had promotaed ma,
I felt close to him, I falt loyal to him, and T would pot have
violated an fustruction he gave mg if 1 could possibly have
halped {t.

Mr. Scwharz. Rut in any avent, It {sa your bast fudgmant

that he did not indicate that he was opposad to asmassainations?

v .

Mr, Helms, Yot to me.
Mr. Scwharz. All riaghe.

Then 1 think-this morning iy diacussaing the qquestion of

Wt gt

“hothar or not you adviwed “r., “eCona, in anothar portion of

Your Lestimony ¥ou Made the noint tha® thy aanaral instruction

416 ¥ oue wrimmr W 9

was t0 et rid of Caatro, numhar one.
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Mr. Helme. Yaesa. Cet rid of the Castro gqovernment,
including Castro, but get rid of the whole busliness.

Mr. Scwharz. Numher two that that qeneral instructlon ha-t
no_lluitatlons plaé-d upon it.

ME. limima, Woll to may no llmltatlonllll not proper.
It did not have any lpac}flc limitations, but the rule of Caason
would have prevailed that if scmebody had some bright idea of
putting an atomjic bomb in Cuba, ! certainty uould‘hav. r;qard-d
that as well ocutsids the parminsible paramgters and that it .
would have wither have heen stopped or Lt would have to have
besn taken to hiaghsr authority or momething.

r. Scwharr. But §9 it your teatimony that -- pnow let ut

take one 0f the thipnns that the record munqes®s was actually

v
+
¢
&
%
L]
. B

attenptod, which was to poison Mr. Castro by ptlls aupplied
from the CIA to a 4afia person to a Cuban exile lesader and
ultimately to be put in his food.

Is it your testimony that that activity wan within the
bounds of the Jenwral understanding thart a’forts were lising
made to yot rid of the tCastrd qovernmaent?

Mr. Helma, It is my reuccllection that the answer is

affirmative.

o potu gt o 9

Mr. Scwharz. And what {3 that hesed on?
1s it bacause =-- how Jdo vou dacide under what you smaid i=

a rule of raanon, how do ycu distinqulsh noew or how Aid vou

A4 F ot e L d

distingulah then hetween accepted actlvity within ths qeneral

TOP SECRET
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Llastruction and activity that you Eeltryou could not have

takan?

Mr. Helma. Wall, you Bea, air, weg'rg having -~ at leane

& ok Aune PRI} Db Sirih

I'm having a difficult time hers, becauas ¥s have one eplascds

in a long strina of activitians relating to Cuba that becausse it
involves the apacific word eassasaination or the alimination of
an individual iocoms large {n thin investiqation, 1 understan!
that and 1 understand the reasons for ft. Nut the fact of the
Ratter r;mains that with a'l ¢t tly v!P;r *hiiygs that wers Yo,
on at that time, I can only say to yvou aa best ! can recall

ig, ghqt this resmed to he within the purmiamible part of ehin
affore,

Poopla were bheing killed in ralds and various other ways

®HA0 & iy

and [ can only 8ay that bad as j¢ may smund I don‘t have &ny
Fecollection of thinking, wall, Lord, this {a wnll outside
anything we ware baing rermitted to do,
Mr. Smothers. May 1 raise a quastion here?
ﬁr. Ambassador, you {ndicated, and have throuqhout your
testimony, that wssantially you falt You had your marching
erders, that ¥ou had a fairly aCcCUrate unlnrs!dudinq of what
tha Spwcial firoun, the Director arnd other paraons who may have
 b--n4iuvo!vod here in the lvadershin slament wantad Cone. fa
ghnt Colrect?
Mr. lisime. ! thouthe an,

Mr. SZmothars, In it ‘alsc your uitaratanding that Mr. McCone
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1 &8 the Director had his marching orders and he understood what

3 Mr. Helms, Yes, because many of my marching orders camg - ‘

@ g 2 thsy maant?
!
!

4 from My, McCone who got hig marching orders elsevhers,

5 Mr. Smothars. Is thers any doubt in your mind that he

TS

6 had a nﬁbstantial familiarity with what You were doing?

7 Mr. Helms. Thare's no doubt in my ming, ;
H . Mr. Bmothars. Knowing him ag You 4id apg workihq with
o 9 him, is thers any i{dea in your mina that he disapproved of

) 10 f what you did4 and the undertakings in this Connaction, - thae

N ’
|

1] i he would have indicated to You that he was totally dissat{s-
. q
. 12 é fiad?
12 I Mr. Halms. I would hava thought so, Mr; Smothers, hecause

=y
»

14 - he was a prucigs man and & vary forceful man, and when he

! b]
WARD & Fayug

~

1% L disagreed, hs satd 80 and a man of very hiqh intelligancas.
i
.- 16 g HMr. Smothers, Could you imaginae himaalf as Director in a
| .
B~ 1% j situation whare hs wag at odds with the desiras of the Presidant

1@ or the Spacial Group?
19 ¢ Mr. lalms. Well, it's ap intereatinq point you make,

& d because thsoratlcally this would not hae the case, bye thareg

0C no0)

E o1 ﬁ Was a situation in which he 90t himself very mueh on tha other
% 22 5 sida of the fance from the President and that was avaer the
é P f question of whether thera were misatilaa {, Cuba or not, or
. 5' 24 ; whather the Hussians ware putting missfles in Cuba.
9 é 25 And hs astuck to the line that they wure putting
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them in when almost eVeryons else in the Pederal government was 5

saying they were not putting them in and wouldn't be pPutting

them in and he turnaed out to be right,

lae e XE L F - ¥ FRPFEEY
by

4 & And I think in all fairnsmss to Mr. McCone, I think i{t's ;
5 F fair to be said that he mada himgelf sliqhtlyrunpopular with f
6 [ the President for having basn right,
7 ? Mr. Smothers. This is a fairly smal) qroup we're talking
8 i about. Had he bean hearing & different drummer from the Presi-

0T k) ﬁ dent and thosa that the President wanted, that the Special firoup

‘,. 1¢ ﬂ wanted, do you think you would have been swaras of tha fact that

»

- 1] " he was doing something other than that which had beaen

4

3 17 sanctioned?
I i
e r; 12 .! Mr. lelms. I do, #Mr. Smothers, becauss I think all of us
-k 14 S working on this thing thought that we wers going to éha Bame
K 1% g drummer, walking, marching to the same drﬁmmor.
* 16 E Mr. Schwarz. Is it now your tastimOny that Mr. McCone
™ 17 ? was avare of tha aasuasinution afforts against Castrg?
18 Mr. Halms: No, it {s not my testimony, I haven't changed
3 1% it. I just wanted to answer Mr. Smother's question. I'@ n%t
E 2. : changing --
o ‘
g é: e Mr. Schwarz. Well I'm no+ suggesting that you're changina
5 22 ﬂ yYour testimony. I just want to make gure what it ia;
? 24 . Ie it your tastlmoﬁy that to the buest of your knowladga
@ j-—' 24 4 Mr. McCone was aware of assassination attempts against Castro?
e |

25 1- Mr. Helms. I don't know whethar hs was or not, Mr. Schwarz,
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Hr. McCona g an honorable Mman. He hae dong his own tentifyinq.f

and all f cap 82y s that 1 do not know apccificall? whathar
he was awarg or not. 1 only can racall that he 414 pot tall
Me that he was agalnst {¢,

Mr. Smothers, wag totally dissatinfigd?

Mr. Schwarz, Well, it ig confuaing, ang Mr. Harvey

Etated in 1947 that for gome rafson, not sxplained, but for

8Chme reascn, hg dacidad-and You agrsad not to brisf Hr, MeCoane

about the efforts to agsaesinaty Castro,

direction.

Can you think of &ny reason why Mr. Narvey would say that

{f it were not true?

o |
<
.
a
[
]
<
2

Mr. Helms. ‘No, I do not really know why he would say ¢
if it were not trua.

Mr. Schwarz, All right, now --

Mr. lelms, Or if he did not believe it to he true,

Mr. Schwarz, Ruéoqnizing that this may ha a quastion on
which you are not sure, what {gs Your bast judgment as to

| whuther Mr. McCone knew about thy attampts g 258assinate

Castro?

Mr. lielms. I have a hard time, this thirteen or so years
aftaur the event, balleving that whaen Mr, McCone was involved

in all of these meatings about trying to 9et rid of Castre that

L2 L REIVE TYFWgry . g Yashengtan, O ¢ 2000 4

he could have ruled out in his mind that somebody might take a
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163
shot at him, or kill him {n some fashion or other. 1I fuat

cannot believe that that was not a considerasd part of the

rlskas inherent in the operatior we weras undertaking. '

Mr. Scwharz. Okay. ‘ .

Now, let's turn to May, 1361 for a moment.

; You knew, in May °*62, that thare was an eagoing rnlation-

lhip with the Mafia, with Mr. Rosslll, is that right?
Mr. Helms. Yas.
Mr. Scwharz. And yog krew -- whether or notryou_thouqht -.7{;
that was liksly to succeed, you knéw that it was an effort
which involved an attempt to ssssssinate Mr. Castro?

Mr. UHelms. Well, in acy evezt, I was in touch with the

Mafia. I knew that we wera im touch with thae Mafia.
Mr Schwarz. But you did kmow &lso that thes purpoge of
buing in touch with the Mafia w&s to attempt to assassinzte

Castro?

Mr. Helms. Well, maybe it wasn't all that clear In May

1962. Thie record is being mace. you know, wa're diqging

kind of a trench here by repetition, and I am not surﬁ it's
fair that we dig that trunch.

ﬂr; Scwharz. Well, let®s juest say that thes 1967 record
showé-that Harvey was told by Roselli that pllls had bsan taken
to Cuba for ths purposs of éssassinntinq Castro in May of 1962,

We have gone over that bhafore.

Mr. Kirbow. Mr. Chairma=z, would the General Counsel yileld
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for just a moment?

I have listened to the testimony from this morning and i

this of this afterncon and in all fairness I cannot agres that

that is what the yitnoia eaid this morning, He has repeatedly

this aftsrnoon disavowed any personal knowledge of what the

purposze, or that thers ware any pills delivered, or to whom,

And I think that. among us attorneys the best svidence of what is

on the record is ths document itselt,

If he has no pereonal knowledge, I don't think we should

subjec; the Anbassador to trying to authenticate & documant

about which he has and profusses no persocnal knowledge. I think

We put him in a position that is untenahle in this regard,

I think that he has made it as clear 48 he could this
afterncon that he had no personal knowledqge of those avents, faf
that if Mr. Harvey said eo6, he belisvas that Mr. Harvey probably
told the truth at that timas,

-Ssnator Hart of Colorado. Wsll, with all reaspect, I would

like Counsel to continuae the final fquestion.

Mr. Scwharz. The document wa're talking about was & 1987

study and it was prepared for You 3¢ that you could brief
President Johnson and did you ever tull anybedy you thought
there was something wrong about that, about the documant, or

that it was inaccurata?

Mr. Helms. No, as I tastified this morning, Mr. Schwarz,

I don't racall studying ths document 190 percent from the

TOP SECRET




Itqndpgint'of the acouracy of i{t, every sentenca. I was trying

to relate it to some {nformation which I had been given, which

it appearsd in a newspaper to try and sort out the facts so
that I could report to President Johnson certain events which
occurred at certain places in time, sand I do gnot recall that
I ever went over this document line by line to check on the
VQ:Aéity of it, and I certainly naver went behind the
Inabuctorn <~ in other words, I didn't talk to the peopls
1ndlv1dﬁa11y concarned whom they had lnterrogated.

Mr. Schwarz. But you don't recall telling anybody that
! there was something wrong with ie.
Mr. Hlea. No, I don't recall doing that.

Mr. Scwharz. Now the document indicates that in May 1962

"WARD B FA YL

! pllle wure Iin Cuba. Now, agsuming that was so, the reporting

«?

i chain was that Mr. llarvey was expacted to report to you, is
that right?
Mr. Helms. Yes.
Mr. Schwarz. And your assumption i{s that Mr. Harvay

~as a good lieutenant, did report to you, is that right?

TO0G

Mr. Helms. Wsll he was reporting quite ragularly what was
f;goinq on. Whether he reported everything or not, 1 obviously
don't know.
Mr. Schwarz. Dut {s 1t your expectation that hs would

4 " have resporte?l a matter llke the pllls being in Cuba?

B1Q Farnay Steogt A F | Wevmngnon, BT

Mr. Helma, I would have thought so.
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Mr. Schwarsz.

Now, you knew in May 1962 that there was a
problem involving the Justice Departmsnt and a Las Vegas matter
involving Mr. Maheu and Mr. Giancana, did you, and Mr. Roselli?

Mr., Halms. VYas.

Mr. Schwarz. And you knew that the Attorney Generszl was
briefed about that m;ttar?

Mr. Nlelms. I was told subsequently that he was,

Mr. Schwarz. Wall, turning to page 65 of the document

-prcpafod for you ==

Mr. Halms. Yes, I havi ie.

Mr. Schwarz. -- in tha sscond full paraqraph, it raads:
"Harvey states that on 14 May he briafed Mr. Halﬁs on & meeting
with the Attorney Ganeral, as told him by Edwarda. Harvey, too,
advised against briefing Mr. McCone and General Carter and
atat;s that Helms .concurred in this."™

You have no reason to doubt the accuracy of that?

Mr. Halms. It says that I didn'y concur.

Mr. Schwarz. 1t says that you did concur.

Mr. Helms, In the recommendation. I don't ha?e any
idea why I wouldn't have wanted him briasfed if the Aétornay
General had been briefed, I don't understand this to this day

and I don't == I have nothing spacific to say to challsnge the

* accuracy of it, but I don't ramembar going aleng or baing

consulted in thia fashion, and I realize that it makas ma look

very quilty, the words that are here, but I do not recall this
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15 io7
conversation, And it seame odd to me only bacause, {f the

Attorney General had been briefed on Something it would seam

very logical that i¢ would be very important to brief the

Director at that time on the same thing,

Mr. Schwarz. Now Mr, Houaton, who wags the General Cﬁunnal.
confirmed alao that to the best of hig Fecollaection the Diractor
¥as not briefsd at his énatimony hare.

Would you look &t Exhibie 4 now, which i3 a memorandum-

from Mr. Haelms to the Director dated Auguu£ 16, 19¢3, subjact
. I Sam Giancana,
Senator Mathias. Would Counsel tell us what Page i¢ ia?

Mr. Schwarz, Thia 18 a Buparate document in your foldurs

1 of this morning. 1t {s dated Auguse 16, 1963, It has & number

WARD B Pauy

i of attachment, including a namo for the Attorneylof May *g62.
i Now did you send that mamo to Mr. McCone who was tha
: Director in August 19637
Mr. MHelma, Yas, I would :havae thought so, 714 Is signed
with my initials anpg it is directad to ﬁim.
Mr. Schwarz. Was that sent bscauss of a hewWspaper article
that indicated some connection batwuan the CIA and the Mafia?

I You were asked about that.

l

Mr., Helms. I think 80. Something ganarated i{t.

Mr. Schwarz. ‘Now Mr, McCone has testified &nd the 1987
L 8tudy states that this wag the first occasion on which Mr. McCong

H .
fwas advisusd of the CIA'sg use of the Mafia. Does that accord

! TOP SECRET
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with your Tacollection?

5 MRy )

3
/ 4,0t A.'_" Coae

168

Mr. Helms. 1 don't know, I .say herg, 3 assume yoyu'rg

aware af the Rature of the Cperation. 1 must have had somg

Teason for the assumptiog,’ ) 4

Mr. Schwarz, Yes. He stated in that connection thae you

and he had a Conversation on thig day abaut g, Do you recal}
that?

Mr, Hulﬁa, No, but Baybe thattyg what Jérerated t¢he

Mamorandum,
Mr. Schwarsz, Can wea considar thae attachmant, which waa
- May 14, 1962 and purports to bu a mamorandum fop th

Preparad by

-—

-

2
>
T
*
L
a
&
o
f

s

i Counsel of the cra?

Mr. nulﬁa. That {s what it appeared to be, and if Mr,
-Houston'has testifiad to this. ha's agn hpn;rabla man, I would

accept that.

Mr. Scwharsz, All right,

_Tbu memorandum on May 14, 1952 describag the projsct as
:fbuinq completed, refarg Eo it in the past tanse,

Do you know why tha Agency submitted ¢g the Attbrney Gsnaral

;4 memorandum Purportedly reflecting a br!eflﬁq qiven to the
.:Attornay General Which describhed the oparatign 48 in the past

" tenss when the documents indicate that in fact 1t wag onqoing,

U0 ¥ oar Stvpmy_ g ¢ » Mavhington, | g 20043

indaed ongoing during that Very month?
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3
Mr, Helms. I am not at ail familiar any longar with what |

causaa thls confusion., I hope that Mr, Harvey can straightan

it out when you talk to him, but I am not able to tell you
' whather this operation was ongoing, whather it had Ieally baen
: stopped, whether it had‘been fairly stopped, whethar there was
! fun and gamas going on betwasn -tha officars involved as to, wa
will create a fiction that it stopped or qo dhead‘with it.
I just don't recall any of thoss things at all, I am sorry to
say, andlzrthink anything I say would bhe unhelpful.

Mr. Schwarz. All right.

At any point after you became Daputy Director of Plans

| and up to the point that you left that job to assume your

N

| higher job, did you instruct the Agency to in effect stand dows

ﬁ

WARD & PRyl

from ongoing efforts to assassinate Mr. Caatro?

Mr. Helms. I don't racall whether thore-was any timas at
] which anything specific like that was sald. As the operation
was reduced in intensity and réduced in scope, my recollaction is
that we wars continuinq_wiih a cartaln few opsrations of which
thig gangster business wiﬁ not one of tham., I realized that
- t Harvey was in touch with Roselll for some time, but ! do not
t haﬁo any 1ﬁprasaion any lonqger that uftgr tha first few mconths
there was any ragl substance té this.
A8 a matter of fact, I have toothis day wondared if thare's

z any substnnce to it from the very begqinning.

Q10 Foent Stiatt, § T, Washengion, 03 €. F0003

Mr. Scwharz. Well, let's leave out the Mafia question.
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1lo
g 1 |l The question I asked was, did you at any tima fnstruct the
@ g 2 Agency to stand down from tha. effort to ssassinate Mr., Castro?
i 3 Mr, flelms. On Cuba?
! 4 Mr. Schwarz. Yes.
5 Mr. ielms. I don't racall having done so in any such

6 ! spacific ternms.

? Is there anything in the record which indicates that 1 4
8 i agar
. 9 Mr. Schwarz. Well, I'm asking you whether you did.

- 10 - Mr. Helms. I don't recall having done anything that

11 1 Bpecific about it.
2y Mr. Schwarz. Now the record demonstrates that in the fall

lalfof 1963 the Agency prepared «- and when I say the record, i

“y

h]
waho b ray,

14 J mean the 1967 study.
- - 15 i Mr. Helms., Yes.

. 16 h Mr. Schwarz. The Agency prepared a Polson pen, a Papermate
. 17 | pen with a little syringe in‘ié that could be used through

1z ' poison to accomplish an agsassination?

- 1o Did you authorize that activity?

g 2c¢ i Mr. lelms., I doﬁ't recall authorizinq.it, and {t sgaems

s 2] f to Me -- {s this referring to the Cubela buasinasa?

E 22?! Mr. Scwharz., Yas,

? K ? Hé. Helms. Ha's the one who was trying to find various
. ? 24 =1 muans of getting rid of his arch-rival, Mr., Castro. The racord

é 25 || does show that such a Pen was taken to Paris, but 1 bulieve

TOP SECRET
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the facts are tase this was never taken i{n the hand of Mr,
Cubela anyplace. 1 simply did poe accapt {t¢,

Mr. Schwarz. gut the Agency Prepared it for him, did ie¢

Mr. Helms. It was taiem to him, T b.llovs.

Senator Morgax. wr, chwarz, ecould I interrupt?

Who was Mr. Cubele? Was g actoally in the Cﬁhnn Army?
Mr. Nelms. Yes, sir. He was, {f mot the titular head,

. 4t least he was age a= the lesalers of a 9roup which had been
6ppoaed-to Batista But was act ~ne same qroun which Castro
headed. In othaer Yorde, thla was a=cther qroué that wanted tn
get rid of Ratists, hus alse w23 intansely interested in taking

over Cuba for itgelf.

‘wMafD & Fauy

Senator Morqaz. Was he still ip the Cuban Army at the

time all of this was qeing =n?

MXr. Helms. I cax't recall. sir, whether he was actually
in the Army or nat, but He wasg Certainly living in Havanna and
he had a post ard was well-iacwr o wr, Castro,

Senator Morgapm. HEI; W, this norming You referrad to the
fact, talking abowe the moo? ge The tine -

Mr. Helms., e,

Senator Margax. -— tha=~ Castrg avax lining everybody up
againat the wall ams shoatimy them., They never did shoot” him,

did thaey?

SL0 f e Ssent, L E L, Wrpvhengion, O CL OO0 §

Mr. Nelms. I enderstand thae h= waz pardoned In the end --
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not pardoned, exouse me. I helieva that you'rg a lawyer and

I'm not. I think the word is, he was supposed to go bafore the

firing wall and Castro, I bellsve, put him in jail {nstead.
Senator Morgan. Wars you ever satisfied as to who he was
feally working for?
Mr. Halms. I have never been satisfied with any of these
operations as to exactly who was working for whom. If it was
aver a frustrating tlm; in my lifa, it was trying to gst these

Cubans to do the things they said they were going to do.

Senator Morgan. Excuse ma. I just wanted to clean up that
i ona point.
Mr. Scwharz. And aftar the Novembsr '63 meeting, at

which at least he was offered a.poison pen, and poleson for

.
P
-]
-8
.
«
Q
[ ]
«
¥

it, did4 tha Agancy arrangs to supply him with guns as wall?
Mr. Helma, I don{t'knou: I think that ull‘through-the
Cubela period, there were requests from him for guns. of various

kinda, I think there were efforts made to provide=~- lay down

caches in Cuba. This_is an ongoing preoccupation of providine
caches of arns and explosives and Bo forth to varlous groups
. that we though might ﬁava some posaibility of mounting an
operation.
I wouldn't queastion that he had askodrtor quns and maybs
in the end hg was ab{e to get soma. Somshow, Lf my memory of

reading this is correct, he was later put in touch with a faellcw

A0 Farni Birvwt, 4 €, Washwmgion, 3 € FNO0 Y

namsd Artime who was a Cuban in Florida, and ths two wsre sort
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of set to work togethear.

Is it not true that when he eventually did get some guns
or somathing he got tham from Artims rather than the CIA case
fafticar?,

Mr, Schwarz. And that the CIA arranged that that would

happen.

Mr. Helms, Well, I think they put the deal together, but
I don't know whather the Agency actually arranged it or not.
Mr. Schwarz. But Cubela was an agent -- now agent may

be thes wrong word -- Cubela was a person with whom 4¢he Agency

" had contact.
Mr. Helms. That's right.

Mr. Schwsrz. And Cubela was & persen for whom the Agency

WARD & PauL

i,prepared a polson pen and some polson.
d ' '
E Mr, Helms. Wall, I think I would like -~ my perception of

:iuhat happened under those circumstances ls an accurate one.

E:Thu Agency voluntaered thils pleca of equipment rather than his
having spacifically asked for it.
Mr, Schwarz, And the purpose, if he had accepted, was to

. assassinate?

ff Mr. tlelma. Was to take cars of a request from him that he
.;

# " had some dsvice for getting rid of Castro, for killing him,
ik

" murdering him, whatever the cases may ba.

Mr. Scwharz. Would you turn in that connectlon to the

410 Fart Steent, ST WepvPungion, B0 20000

Appendix to the raport which {s a letter dated March 7, 1966
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yourself to.the Honorable Dean Rusk, Secratary of States,
Mr. Helms., Yss, I have it.

Mr. Schwarz. OKkay.

That is a letter referring to Mr. Cubala's arr-it, isn'e
{ {t, by the Cuban government?

_Mr, Helms. Yes{ tha arrest of Cubela Secades and Ramon

Tomas Guin Dissz.

Mr. Schwarz. After thgir arrest, and hased apparsntly upcr
';aoma judicial proceedings, the Cuban Press alleged that thev
had been in contact with the CIA in efforts to as?asslnate
© Castro,

Is that right?

3

Mr, Helms, Yeas, I guees. Is this what ths Press said?

o

wAaRD & FPawuy

Because I notice that the sentence that you're coming to, I

-

_'anuuma, is the one that says ths Agency said was not involved

! with either of these.

7 A7

Mr., Schwarz. Why don't you read that i{nto the racord?
Mr. Helms. “The Aqency was not invelved in uithar of

thess two men in & plot to assassinate Fidel Castroe as claimed

in the Prensa Latina news ralease, nor did it evar encourage

sither of thess two persons to attempt such an act.®
Mr. Schwirz. The quastion is, was that true when you
made that comment to Mr. Ruak? :

Mr, Helms. Well, interestingly enouqh, whan 1 read

AEC Pt Sleeet, 3 T, Mashongion, [ €. JDO0F

just racently, certainly my raccllsction was that ha was
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encouragad to do it, he was the: one that was doing all of the

requesting and asking and pushing and so forth with respect to

this issue. But it mesms to me that in light of all the !

| information which is in the 1967 memorandum, this is an inaccurate

atatamant.
Yesterday, I called up the man who rucommended my signature

underneath there, Mr. Karamassines, and asked if he had any

recollection of why we had stated the thing this way, and he
said he didn't know either. And it may be until we conducted
that investigation somewhat later we didn't have tha facts

straight, or maybe we had the facts straiqht than, but we did

; not have tham straight later.

>

Y

In any event, this is not truthful in the light of the '&7

~ 0

WARD & PA

i memoranda and I don't know why and he does not-knéu why.
Senator Baker. Is that Tom Karamessines?
Mr. Helms. Yas. |
Mr. Schwarz. Now, Mr. Fltzgerald was the man who worked
for you, Desmond Fitzgerald?

Mr. Helms. Yes, ha succeedsd Mr. Harvey on thesea Cuban

2000)

i operations.
Mr. Schwarz. And he is now dsed?
Mr. Helmns. He's dead.
Mr. Schwarz., Was he someona who ha& a closu personal
" relationshlp as well a3 a professiornal relaticnship with you?

Mr. Halms., Yes, he did, and he did alec with the Attornev

TOP SECRET
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Gensral. He was a Harverd Collega gqraduvats and Rarvard Law
School graduate, snd I believe thay had scma things in common,
but I certainly knew him and saw his family frequently.

Mr. Schwarz. All right.

Now, If we both look at pages 3% and? B9 of the report,
under the date October 29, 1963 -
88 and 997

Mr, Helms.

Mr, Schwarz. Pages 88 ant §9%.

Mr, Helma. I am there.

Mr., Schwarz. Our copy has & pumber of blanks of names.

Mr. Helma. Yas.

Mr. Schwarz. Could you resad ints the record what appears
under that date antry? And {f you wame &0 use a code name for
someona instead of an actual pame, I don't object L{f the

Committes doesn't object.

Mr. Helms. Where do you wan® me to start reading?
Mr. Schwarz. Undar the entry X% Octobar 1963,
Mr. Helms., “Desmond Pitzgarald, then Chief SAS who was

going to Paris on other businsss zrrasged to mest with Cubela
to giva him the sssurances he sought. The contact plan’  for
ths mesting, a copy of which £z {x tihe AMIASH file hzs this

to say on the cover. ‘Pitzgeralf will repressnt self as.
porsonal representativa of Robert F. Ianqady who travelled to
Pa;ia for specific purposs mestimy Cubala and 3iving him

assurances of full U.S. suppart with: a change of the present

TOP SECRET




government in Cuba.’ According to Fitxzgerald, he discussed the |

planned meeting with the DOP (Helms) who decided it was not
necessary to seek approval from Robert Kennedy for Fitzgarsigd

: to spaak in hia name,*

M;. Schwarz. All rlght;

First, do you recall that conversation with Mr. Fitzqgerald?
Mr. ﬂalmu. No, I do not recall the conversation.

Mr. Schwarz. Are you able to cast any light upon the

meaning of ths statement purportedly made by you that it was

not necessary to seek approval from Robert Kannedy tor Pitzgarald
to speak in his name?
Mr. Helms. I don't think that's the way I would have

‘; phrased it if I had besn asked at the tima, and this mseting

@
N7

wARD & Payy

» did indeed take place. What I would like to say was, that

o

given this Cuban of his standing and all the history of the
} relationship of trying to find somesone inside Cuba who might
. head a government and have & group to replaca Castro.
This was s¢ central to ths whols theme of avarything we

had besn trying to do, that I find it totally unnecessary to

e ]

 ask Robert Kennaedy at that point, should we go ahsad with this.

. This is obviocusly what he had been pushing, what everybody had
been pushing for us to try to dé, and it is in that contaxt that

' I would have made some remark like this.

2 . It wasn't that I was belng smart or tricky or hiding

+

QYD Tont Stewns, A ¥ Mavhumgion, O €

1 anything. I just thought this 1s sxactly the kind of thina
J .
|
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I had been asked —- Em's hasn #8king us to do, let's get on

with doing it.

Senator Morgac. MNr, Chalrman, if I may ask a quastion),

mainiy for the purpcses of making a nots in the record, Mr.
Ambassador, it woul? ba fxir ¢5 assume then that if Mr.
Fltzgerald carried cut the instructions of advising the Cubsn
that he was thetclns & Twprasuntative of Robart Kennedy that--
to assume that Castrn - ar {f e in fact was working for
Castro -- thought tism® %% Yermaedys had ordared his assaasina-
tion, whether or mpot they were tw&ru‘ of it or not, would it?

Mr, lielms. Si-, wien yoo spokas to me &« momant ago about

dealing with thaszs Cubans el wha thay ware working for, and

i

80 forth, I don't kmow &t I don*t recall that as of this

a3

2
<
Y
[
]
®
o
L

particular point there sseme=? to be any doubt that Cubela wesn't

YA

representing what he ckaimed to reprasent, which was a man who

! would like to take Pr. Cxatru®s place.

In other words. I dm mo% recall that we would have thought
that he was reportizg to Cestro on his connections with U.S,
agunts in Paris.

Senator Morgerx. Onm obher polint.,

He at one tinme was srrested and confessed?

Mr. Helms. Bz thas Es/ latar.

Sunator Morgac. Hut &t leazst this was information that

was givun to him, wes tiac Babert Kennedy knew what was being

A10 F it Stemrd, S T | Warhengton, [ ¢ FOO0S

done?
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Mr. Helms. vYou know, it's a peculiar thing, Benator
Morgan, I don't == I anm not familiar enough in detail with all
pfitho files and telegrams and so forth at the time, but {¢
Bsens to me that what Cubela subsequantly admitted to when hs
wag try was tha iattar phass of the operation, 1 don't know
that ho_rcnlly‘went back to the beginning of the operatior and

covered all of thase.things. So that this particular contact

might not necessarily have been in his confesnion, I baliave.

Now if I'm wrong, would one of you straiqhten me out?

Mr. Schwarz, Wsll, I think one thing is worth iayinq.

‘According to the reports that the ClA got, Mr. Cubels
confossed to an effort to asgagsinate Castro, but accbrdinq to

the reports they got, he did not confess to the involvement of

PJ
]
e
[ ]
3
N
¢

the Central Intelligunce Agaﬁcy.

Senator Morgan. Mr. Chalrman, one point I was trying to
make for future reference was that {f he was in fact double
agent, then we did lead Castro to bellave that it was a plot,

: that the Kennedys knaew of {t, whether they did or not. That is
' the point I wanted for the record,

Sgnator Bakaer. I think you might also, for futura rafsrencu.
poeint out that according to nﬁwspapar accounts, at least, Castro

| claims to have known and claims to be in a position to supply
; us }nformation.about it.

Mr. Schwarz. Although I'm not sure he's put a dats on it,

Fh0 F ot Sreowr, 3 €, Wastuomion, B ¢ 2000 )

but he has said that.
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Senator Baker. I wondsr how we could go aboye doing
that. I wonder what he does know.

Ssnator Morgan. How aboue you as tha Chairman of &

'f 28 wa go along in the investigation,

delugation 90 down there,

Senator Baker, No, I would yield to you,

time, but for ma this {s really a very Crucial point, bacayse

f Senator Morgan. well, [ apoclogize for taking the Committes‘s
i
[

f I’cnnnot 808 how a man who had access 90ing in and out of
w Havanna to France and a1} of thesa othar Placaes, I really don‘'e
l 888 how we could have trusted hinm that much, of course, I

f know you have to trust somebody, and 1 think 1f thig {4 4 vary

. : raal pPossibility, then we ought to pursue {t, and look at it

Mr. Sctwarsz, How about as g gens&ral problem, Mr, Helma;
; how do you know whan someona Bays thay're s double agent that
? thay‘re not a triple agant, or do you? :

ﬁr. Helms. Thiag is ona of the most difficult and tricky
f aspucts of sacrat intelligance work, and thare isn'e anybody
who's been ip it very long who hasan't basen tricked once, twice .
: maybe many, many times. And You fust stare each timg afresh
? taking the same chances and hazards that you took the time

before. And I must confess that it's a most axtraordinarily

ﬂ frustrating business;
L Senator Baker. Mr. Chairman, may I ask Mr, lHalms 4 question

| .
’ in that raspact?
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It has no doubt happened, but could you give me some

astimate of how many times we have pretty good evidence that
say the KGB infiltrated the CIA?

Mr. Helms. Well, Senator Baker, I don't know of any place
where the KGB successfully infiltrated the CIA. Certainly we
found traces of efforts, but may I just say, which I think will
anawer your qusation, during the years that I was Director,
hardly a day psssed when I walked into the office that I didn't -

wonder if that was going to be the day whan somebody was going

to coms up with thes fact that there was somebody in that
? building who had been recruited by the Soviets. I mean, this

is the nightmare of a Director of Central Intelligence.

A

B Paun

Senator Baker. I don't mean to be spuctacular and I*i1

ol

" ask you one mors question in that reapect.

o
- a

-

The rumor 1s rampant in the Cloakrooms of the Congress

that there ware KGB penetrations of Congresslional offices, or

KGB electronic intercepts of Congressional conversations while
you wera DCI or otherwiss. Do you have any information on
either one of those things?
| Mr. Helms. No, sir. I never saw any raports on that.
? At least that I can recollect, Senator Rakar., I should be
carsful about baing categorical.
Senator Baker. I understand. I undarsatand.

Mr. Schwarz. Were you aware in the fall of '63 that, 1

A10 Pyt Lteaat, 3 €. Washangton, € 20003

guess puace feslers is the wrong word, but thara was affort

TOP SECRET

HY 50935 DocId:32423463 Page 126



Y 7

WARD & Paue’

-

f

o B

ALY P orvy Sreret, W F | Washungton, 2 €

1

underway to try and reach some kind of accomodation with Mr,
Castro?

Mr. Helms, In '63?

Mr. Schwarz. Yas, in thqrfalliof Y63,

-Mr. Helms. I don’'t recall that. I thought -- when was
the prisoner exchange? Whan did that ﬁaka place? 1In other
words, the negotiations to get the prisoners of the brigade out
of Cuba in exchangas for medicines and so forth?

Mr. Schwarz. I think that they were in their haight in
'62 and early '63. The tractors and the drugs, and so forth.

Mr. Ualma. But 1 don't recall these pesace fealers.

‘Mr. Schwarz. Well, lat's ses i{f one thing will trigger a
recollaction in your mind.

Do you recall the name of a French jourpnalist, Jean Daniel
who was in Cuba in the fall of '63, allegedly car:&ing messages
of good will to Mr. Castro?

Mr. Helms. On whosa behalf?

Mr. Schwarz. On the behalf of the United States govern-

. mant.

i

R

My, Halme. I don't raecall it, sir. I think the name Jesan

¢ Danlel I have hasard, but I.do not racall him in this capacity.

Mr. Schwarz. I have just got one more question on the

- fall of '63.

The record shows that a crash effort was mads to produce a

polson pen and a polison to ba used in it which could be glven to
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Cubsla which would be used to ansassinate Castro, and it was

under Mr. Fitzgerald's direction.
Now, did you know ahout that?
Mr. Helms. I can't remember. I have tried, and the reason 3
1 say this, that I cannot remember, is that when I saw it in the
report, I thought, that's odd, I don't racall any such thing.
-5¢ I'm sorry, 1 juet cannot bs helgful about {t,
The only thing that i dld check up on was that he na%at
took the pen. 1I've done this within the last forty-ealght hours.

The record was not particularly clsar on this, {t didn't seenm

to me, and I thought, well, this {8 a key point and I happened
to realize thers was somsbody in Waahingten whom I thought micht

know and I just checkad,

WARD & PAULS

Mr. Schwarz, Who was that person?

£~
<
<
¢

[

Mr. Helms. A man named Samuel Halpearin.

Mr. Schwarz., I was planning to move on to Lumumba, unless -=-

2
7 &

are thara more mattars on Mr. Castro?

Senator Morgan, Mr. Chairman, is the Ambassador, are
you going to be back Monday, or --

Senator Hart of Colorado. I would only 2dd one remark to
the record, pursuant to Senator Morgan's obsarvation, that is
Cubsla needn’t have baen a doubls aqent”to have creataed thas
impression in Mr. Castro's mind that the Kannedys thamsslvas
wal'e behind this asaassination attempt, {f he just caved in

under {nterrogation himself and ha halieved ha was receiving his

TOP SECRET
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orders from them, ths same effect woﬁld be achieved.

Senator Morgan. Or {f he had just talked to one of his
friends as we talked this morning, he can't keep a secret, ha
undoubtedly was talking to sbggbody in Cuba.

Senator Mathias. I think Senator Morgan might have gotten
the point, just & little boasting.

Senator Morgan. That's right. It's logical the ﬁan would
have done a little boasting.

Senator Scﬁweiker. I have one quastion on Castro,

Mr. Helms, if in fact Castro did know of these plots, and

it's hard for me to underastand that he did not, given all the
facts that we haves ssen, might this not havae precipitated a
climate hounded by the bay of Pigs that really fostered tha
Cuban missile crisis that made Castro 90 out looking for ways
to get aven with us? 1Is not that a real possibility, that (Ff
in fact we did know of oﬁr attambta to ki1l him?

Mr, Helms. VYes, but -- I had always understood that the
Cuban missile crisis Qas something that was generated by the
Soviets and their desires and that they appro;ched Caatro to
do this. Maybe his willlngness to go along might have been

affected by it, but there cannot be the slightsst doubt that

Pravhengioc, 130 2000

Castro, when ha came to power, must have been kesanly awara that
the American governmsnt was very antipathatic to him {n avery

concelvable way.

A0 F wed Stuverd, 4 |

Senator Schwalker: Wall, just as you ware describing a
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moment ago, your frustration and paricd of unhappiness of

being unable to daal with Castro and the Castro ragimae, it would;

fvem to me that you put {t on the other foot and that Rkind of

;!bltturncun &nd hostility on thas receiving end would certainly

{ sngendar all sorts of brainstorming and thinking how to gat
ievnn and the Soviats coma in and Bay, well, wa'd like to put

! missiles in, and it would just seem to me that th; ass;nsination

) attempts, thersfor, may well hav.:helped:iq,triqgur 1:,1compouhdedby
. tha Bay of Pigs, and going back to the point you made cntlior.

i about you wonderad about the futility or assassination atetampts,

I wonder about the aqual and opposits reaction -- the law of

. Physicas, for every action there {8 an opposite and equal

- reaction -- by cur aagassination attempts or indirect involvement

Or direct wa certainly sat up ourselves for a whiplash forefan

< policy that could trigger a nuclear war, 1 think there are sonme

' real dangars from this,

I am glad to hear You say your aurli;r atatamant, but i¢
Just seems to me it could well hava taken place riqﬁt in the
Cuban missile érisls itaelf, ‘

You would agres, I would assuma, that if {n !aqt ha fou: d
OuUt we wars trying to kilt him, it certainlv would have made
him rathsr receptive to the Russian offer ofAmiaailas, I would
assumg,

Mr. Helms. Sir, T would think {t would be fair to say that

Fildel Castro was awara that therw wers hundreds of Cuban axliles

TOP SECRET

HW 50835 DocId:32423463 Page 130



-

=

ROV A LKA
TOP/SECRET

who would have been delighted at the opportunity of disposing

Pl

of him, let alone of the Unlted Statas government. I think he
was keanly aware that he was a target twanty-four hours a day.

Senator Schwelker, Thank ¥ou, Mr. Chairman.

Senator Morgan, Mr..Holﬁa,. one other observation and
then I'm going to leava, and I apologize for doing.it, but
since we aren't taking notes, the only way I know to jo§ my
memory later on is to put it in thes record. )

If on tha very day that the President was assassinated,

we were talking with Cubela in Paris and telling him that the

pen was baing gilven to him with tha full knowledge of Robart

Kennsdy, lt would seem clear to me that somatime i{in prior

!

negotiations that it would have besn conveysd to him that

1

wWARD & MA U

Robert Kennsdy had knowledge of what was qgoing on, whethsr =-- ['m

a4

", hot saying Kennedy did or not, but I'm saving it's falr to as-

f

sume that Cubelas thought that Xennedy was & part of it, and

7

tharafore aven in boasting or a&s double-agent for some time
prior to ths Kennedy assassination, may very well have dropped
ths word that thay were involved.

Mr. Helms. Sir, before 1 answor thls quastion, this
meeting Fltzgerald had was whan? ‘

Senator Morgan. Was on the day the President was
asgasajinated.

Mr. Schwarz. The polson pan was offerad on Novembsr 72,

410 Fant e, 4 L Waramglan, D0 2000

" the Fitzgerald meeting is in tha latter part of Octobsr.
! -
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Mr. Helms., I sea, it's two or three wesks before.

My, Schwarz., But the polson pen was pzased on Novemhar

Senator Morgan. That would have besn tha day that
Fitrgaerald would have advisad him,

Mr. Schwarz. There ware two maetings at lwast with
Cubala. Tha first mesting is Fitzgerald giving him the aince
of the U.5. govarnment is behind him =-

Ssnator Daker. Wall, makas sure wa get tha record straight

here. Someplace in this file, I Baw thes breathless statement

that ths very day that President Kennedy was shot 1p Dallas, wa
ware in Paris offering some sort of assistancs to somebody.

Mr. Schwarz. It's just that thers are two different
meetings, Senator. Tharae's one -~ that day is ths day the
poison pen -~

Senator Schwelker. A prealiminary meeting and 8 passing
maasting. .

Mr. Sochwarz. That'g axactly right.

Sunator Morgan. How long was the preliminary msating
befors the passing meating?

Mr. Schwarz. It was 29 October '61,

Senator Morgan. In other words, it was about z month hefore
the actual passing, so that makes my suspicions even mors.

Mr., Helms. DBut in the month before, I don't think we

should go bayond what's wrltten down here, bscause we've got to

TOP SECRET
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accapt something as our series of facts. Cubala did not know

what he was going to gat in the Octobar masting at the time

that ha met with Fitrzgerald in Octobar.

Senator DBaker. He knaw he was going to gat aomathing.
Mr. Helms. Well, in othsr words, he didn't know whether
' he was going to get anything or not,

Mr. Smothers. 1If wo'considar this meeting to ba the
possible source of Information against Kennedy, mightn't wa be
a little bit off the track?

Isn't it true, Mr. Ambassador, that Mr. Kennedy had himself '

indicated that ha desirsd contact with a Mafia source? Hadn't
he put out a search for Mafla pecple tha* might be of help?

Mr. lielms. Wull, at one tima that's corract, ha.sugqested

o
>
«
[
L]
o
L]
4
[ ]

we might have a IAOk at .Underworld figures aﬁd 8¢ on. I'm not

gure exactly in what part of the Mongoose or subsaquant

opsrations this came up, but I ballevn at one time in connection
? with the Cuban task force activities thare was a canms officar

actually assignad pursuant to the suggeation to check In New

York, Chicago, places like that and see if there were any

Undezrworld figquras who had ties into Cuba.

Mr. Smothers. So pursuant toVHr. Kennady's request, a
CIA case officer: actually bagan 2 ssarch for the Undarworld,

the Mafla contacts?

Mr, lUelms, Underworld contacts, I1'm not sure they wure

A40 bt Srreer 5 T, Whpusimglan, O . Fiwlwn )y

Mafia or not.
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M. Smothers, But persons who had -had prior dealings in
Cuba?
Mr. Helms, That is my recollsction.
Some of thasa facts, I think if you want to run tham down,

his recollection is much better than mine, you might try Mr.

Htalperin or some of the peopla who ware intimatsly involved in
the day to day work of this task force who are still alive.
1 mean, Harvey is one, but maybes someone from the staff to talk

to =-

Sanator Baker. Which Halperin is this?

Mr. Helms. 1It's Samuel Halparin. It's not anybody who's
known to you. He's now ratired from the Agency, but he was

involved in these activities.

4

wako a raufy

Mr. Schwarz. 1s hs the case officer who was assigned on

'

the. Mafias case, is that what you're saying?

Hr._nelms.- No, he was not. He was in the operation, but
he recalls this.

Mr. Schwarz. He recalls the name that you just said?

lelms. Yas.

Mr. Schwarz. What was the name of the caass officer?

Mr, Helmus. I don't know. As a matter of fact, tha raason
1 don't know is that he was giving me, when wa chatted about
this for a mom?nt, ha was laughing and gave the nicknams that

the cass officer was givan, and I don't remembar what his

A0 0 way Biemet S, Warvherngtos, O € 2O08)

real name was.
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Mr. Schwarz. What was ths nicknamcf

Mr. Helms. I have aven forgot that. Machlols, or Fagicls,
Or gome strange Italian name tying into the Mafia business.

Mr. Smothers. Do you recall, Mr. Ambassador, about the
timeframe of this requast? How long before the avents that
we're talking about now in October or November of '6) did thig
occur?

Mr. Helms. I don't know. I don't know at what psriod in

. the span this matter came up. 1I'm sorry, I don't.

Mr. Smothers. Do you recall during what phase of the

deliberations in the Spucial Group it might have come up?

Mr. Helma. nNo, I don't. Please, I think honestly you
would be much better advised to ask him and pursue it with him,
Haybas hﬁ will remember, but I cannot help.

Mr. Smothers. Dut at the timg of your maetlng with-
Fitzqerald, it was your understanding then that You weran't
saying anything different from what Mr. Kennedy's dasire's
Wers, Robert Kunnsdy's?

“r. llelms, Well, this sa@emed to us to be -- this Cubala
business, if it were resl and he had the courace that he claimad
to have, it was what we had saan locking for all of this time,
of a faullow thut-constituted an assat inside Cuba who was able
to move in the strests of Havanna, had friends, asscciates,

supporters, who might be of some raal use to us, And this

210 Fear Beeet, 3, Warvhenglon, D £ 200013

killing business, which was on his mind, arnd his desire to get
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rid of Castro this WAY, was no part of our plan.

Actually, 4f I recall this, and the Cubela case i one I

do vaguely refsr to, you know =- wall, wa ' would not only get

good intelligance from him, he was the asset we wurnllookinq for.

u

!E We dddn’t want him to blow himself or blow anything else by

ﬁ getting involved in something like this and have it fail. wWe

ﬂ wanted him to stay in ﬁlaca. -

i Mr. 3mothers. A@d I think what you're saying is that with
Fespect to your ainsa to Fltzgerald regarding ths need to tell
Mr. Xeannedy, ware you simﬁly qxerciuinq a manuqema;t kind of

© Judgment simply saying you don't n;nd to g0 to him with?

This is somathing I'm sure he's in aqfaumont_with?

Mr, Jlelms, Sir, ae best as I can ;ecall this kingd of
thiﬁq, Fitzgurald and I having both of us talked to Robert
Kennedy at various timss, this would have bean thea kind of &

) convarsation whare ws would h;va agread that, jsn‘'t this what
this has all bsen about. I mean, do you really want me to go
tc all of the trouble to go down to the Departmant of Justics
and go ovar the same ground again here. Go shead and say that
from the standpoint of political support, the United States

. govarnm&nt will be buhind you if you are successful. This had

' nothing to do with killings. This had Onl? te do with the
political action part of it,

Mr. Smothers. Let me go back for & moment if I might to

another instance whure we raised questiona about the failure to
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‘Mr. madigan. Let me ask ons question on this specific
point.

Mr. Ambassador, 40_1 undergtand what you are really
saylng with regard to your meeting with Pitzgerald about his
meeting with Cubela, is that you felt you had pre-axisting,
ongoing authority to indicate that the government was behind
such an action, therafora you hadm need to chaeck it apacifically
and reitsrate i{t?

Mr. Helms, I.thing I felt so sure that £f I went to see
Mr., Kennedy that ha would have sald Y83, that Y don't think
there waa any need to. 7

Senator iHart of Michigan. Was such an actlon ~- your
question was intended to mean what?

Mr. Madigan. It-was intendead to mean thae Ambasgador falt
he had pre-existing authorization to indicate that the
government was interassted in dealing with Cubels and that
Cubela was ths types of pPerson that when Fitzgarald --

Sanator ﬁart of Michiqan, Nealing with respact to what?
A change in government, or assasasination?

Hr. Madigan. 1 think actually -«

Mr. Helms. A change in government, 'Senatﬂr Hart, This
i{s what ws were trying to do.

If I may point out -~

Mr. Madigan. Would that necaessarily exclude assassination,

TOP SECRET




Mr. Ambasssador?
Mr. Helms. May I include again that Major Cubela's
desire for thasa wagpons and this desire of hisg +o hit Caatro

by murder or killing was not part of our desiras at all. <This

was going to ruin our whole plan, {f he insisted on this. And

I think you'll find (f You get all of tha tolaqrams, you'll
find that there was 4n enormous amount of temporizing with thin
fallow to ksap him on the team, to kesp him working away 2% the
job, but to try and parsuade him that this was not the way to

‘go about it.

I think this has to show in the racord, hscausas Cubela
AMLASH must have loomed reasonably larqe in this whola Cuban

Operation because it was one of the few live onas wa got ahold

WABD 8 Faug

of. _ o

Mr. Schwarz. You meaan you wanted him as a 8pY Or & Bource
of information as opposed to a killer?

Mr., Helma. We wanted him as a 8PY., a3 a political action
agent. Ws didn't want him to go around ¥111ling people.

Senator Daker. What did You give him the pen for?

D00 §

.Mr. Halmas. Bascause he was ina{sting en something and this
waB a temporlzing gasture rather than giving him some kind of
'a qun hn had a5knd for, as I rscall.

The question was how do You keep this fellow on the track,

how do you keap him going with you. He kusps insisting ha

LR LR U RPN Y o Washeagior O g

wants this, he wants that, he wants the other thing, and
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W& want vou o ga back and do X,
Senator Bakar. Last ma back up and take a run &t this for

Just about thirty seconds.

Mr. Halms, Certaiqu.

Senator Baker. How many plans do you know of in the
Agency that were mounted to nusussinato Fidel Castro? .

Mr. Helms. I don't havs any way of coming up with nny
othar than the ones we have discusnsed.

Senator Daker. Wall, how many is fhét? Can Counsal teil

Nine is ths figure that comes to mind.

Mr. Schwarz. 1 would say a lot, Senator.

Senator Bakar, Wall, laet's see. . Thars was the poison in

Y7

WARD & Faul

the diving suit. Thara was the dupilatory to make his beard

-

"

fall off. There were tha arms cachas, ths explosive sea shalls,

(2]

the cigars, the poison pills, the ritles --

=

Mr. Schwarz. The poison pan. -

"Q

Senator Baker. ~- the polson Paparmata ballpoint. I
don't know how many that is, but'thera 4re a grsat numbar. But
there was no question on earth that they wara to kill Fidel
Castro, is that true?

Mr. Helms., But, 8ir, the diving suit pever went anyplaca.
It was nevar put in anybody's hands. It was just an {dea that
somebody had.

Mr. Schwarz. But 1t was bought and the polscn was put

410 0 w31 Brvewd 5 F | Washinaton, [ C, 20001

inside it.
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Mr. Helms., Yss, but it never laft the laboratory in

Washington, D.C.

And the shell, this was a cock-ayed idea from the outset.
This was the highly intensive imagination of a fellow who
thought, well why wouldn't this be a great ides, but a totally
impractical thing. I mean, I cannot call that a plot.

Senator Baker. But there are others, let's aot call it a
plot, call it playing witﬁ firs, if you want to, but it's sore

of a4 dangerous thing to do evan, just to contemplate with any

official sanction of an organization, killing someone slss.
It doesn’t make any differance really how far {t went.
The point I'm trying to make is, it asems to me.a long jump

from nine plans to kill Fidel Castro by assaasination to savying

WABRD & PAUL.

that we gave the poisén pen to a fellow not to kill him, but it
was to plaéata him.

Mr. Helms. Well, maybe I read thass words wrﬁnq, and mayhe
my recollection at the time is {mperfect. But I thought that
this Oper;tion was really desligned to not only get information

through Major Cubela, but to try and organizs a political

0001

action operation inside Havanna and at no time was it the ides’
of h;s- case officers, or those paople in the chain bshind,

to use him to assasaiﬁate Castro. These ideas cams from him
and he kept raising tham at‘these'mpatinqs.

Am I wrong? The teleqrams must show somathing. Do you

AL0 Fenl Steat, 4§ Waknngten, [ €,

have the telegrams from that pariod?
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Mr. Schwarz. To characterize the record is very hard.
The Ambassador is right.

Senator Schweiker. Well, Mr. Ambassador, isn't what
you're saying again and again, as I listen to you on the
nubject. 8Ure you scratched some of thase on the drawing board,
8ure you scratched a few mors aftar You left the door and sure
you scratched a few more after they left for Puris and sure vou
scratchsd a few moras hera, but if you had thouqht that ons of
them would have worked then {t would have besn go, and that

really is what the issua hara.

1 maan wverytima YOu say you scratched gomething or i¢
didn't get out of the hottle, we didn't let the horss out, only

bacause it was sithar hairbrained, dimwitted or numbskulled,

WLARD B Payy,

not bacausa that wasn't thue objective. Sao it bacomcs & little

el

-y

bit irrelevant to me whather it was acratched here or there.

fu

If your objectivea was go and You had a good plan you would

7

have gona, but you didn't have a good plan.

Isn't that what you ara telling us?

Mr. Helms. Sir, I thought that all of this tastimony
:iindicatud wa thought that thesa things we were trying to de
:Hera within what we had beun told to do.

Senator Schwaiker. .But;every time we pin you down on ‘one
:bt thess other plota, you discount it and in wssanca say, wall

* that raally doesn’'t count, whan i{n fact it does count. The

H10 Fout Stremt, 3 T | Wrarhomgion, O ¢ 2000 )

only thing that didn't count was that it probably wasn‘t
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workable go You discarded ie,

Communicating,

i

think a vary, . best way

10“: if

™
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Ty

adpectaed,

\ Senator Daker. And-without. 48 you say, diqqing the trench

f "

‘) by Fepetition, you fa.1t¢ that tha Agency was acting fully within
I .

J‘thu scope of itg authority ag understood by the Adency?

1 " Yas, Sanator Baker, thae is my Purception.
Senator Baker. “hank you,

; Senator Hart of Hichiqan. bpig You evar obtaip ¢learance for

- .
hany One of the nine, :8ix, tan or twalve that we talked about?

i} TOP SECRET
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t know whether you have thoss records or ﬁot,
but I wouldg have thought that it woyld be thare, And avary
&8pact of {t 1 wouldAhava thogqht would have. bagn in thorn;

this not tha cas;. Counsel?

Mr. Hadigan. We havan't gottan those records;

Senator Bakgr. I understand we have requested thosa
racords, Mr. lelms, but w8 haven't recaived tham,

Could you give ua any advice on where we might find thoss
recorda?

Mr. Halms., I don'e any longesr know under whose asgis thosag
ars. Thosa ware, I think, at ons time Natfonal Sacurity work
Or regarded asg ﬁhat. Whethar thay ware Btorad in the National
Security Counci}] files or the Agency files, 1 don't know.

Senator Baker, .Thank you, air,

Mr., Schwarz., bpid yYou look at any of tham in preparing for
this teatimony?

Mr. Helms, No. I don't sven know whara they are,

:

Counuel.

Mr. Schwarz. Aftagr President Kennedy wan 43sasninated on
November 22, }963 and Presidant Johnson took ovar, the reacord
indicatu; some efforts through Mr. Cuhela continued,

Now, did the Agency ragard whatevaer marching orders thay
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had obtained prior to the death of President Kennedy as still
being valid and operative aftar the death of Prasident Kennsdy?
‘ Mr. Helms. This is not very clear to me at this stage.

A lot of the same officars were serving Presidant Johnson as
they served Prosident Kennedy, and I don't =« I can't recall
lnymdra whether there was any specific i{ssue about whether this
was taken up with President Johnson at any mssting or any
sesaion. If it had been, I would have thought there would have
basn r.co;du someplacea.

Mr. Schwar;. And you have no recollection ¢f President
Johnason sither being advisad or authorizing continuing aeffores,
‘ds that right?

Mr. flelms. But you ssa, the Speclal Group would bave
continued to consider these matters, and T would have assumed
that whoaver was chairing thn.Special Group would have in
turn reported to the Presi{dent, which was the .usual practice.

Mr. Schwarz. Well, did the Special Group, after Novamher
22, 1963 take any action .sithar to authorize or to suspend or
in any way to focus on the question of whether the United
States government was still seeking to asssassinate Mr, Castro?

Mr. Helmq. I don't recall, sir.

Senator Schwelker. Why don't.wa goe ahead with the others?

Mr, Schwarz. To Lumumba.

Senator Hart of Michigan. Are thare any !urthn; questions

on Castro?
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Mr. Schwarz. You remamber Mr. Lumumbe ?

Senator Baker. Let ms ask one éuestion. I hate to bring
it up, but I can't resist, since the Ambassador is here and
will not be back anytima séon.

To advart to anothar unhappy period in our 1ife, to go
back to the Watergatae haarings, and partlculquy to tha Whits
llousea tapoﬁ. there was a convarsation Tecorded on those tapes
which waa relensad dated June 23, 1972 which was of ganeral
interest, but ons of the things in that tapa was a remark
attributed to President Nixon having to do with the cogperation
of the CIA and saying, in effact, that wa've done a lot of
things, or protected lfalms from a lot of thinns,

Do you have any idea of what ha's talking aboyt?

Hr; Halms. I havé never known, Sapator Baker, 1 have svar
gottan any perscnal courtesiss from President Nixon that I was
aw;re of. I don't know that ha evar intercedsd for ma anyplace
that I know of except to the extent that a8 Prasident of the
United States and in connaction with my official duties he
might have supported a request I had for soms assistance in
Laos for some money or something of this kind.

But when I read that on that tape I could hardly believe

“ MYy oyes, bucause I had no ldea what he was raferring to.

Senator DBaker. Thank you, air.
Mr. Schwarz. I wonder if before turning to Lumumba wae

could pick up somathing relating to your relationship with
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President Nixon since that has been ralsed.

The Senators each have a book heasded mail opening.

I have placed bafors Mr. Helms the cover two pagasa &ng
Pages 29 and 30 from a document antitled "Special Report,
Interagency Committese on Intelligence Ad lec® dated June, 19370

showing on the sacond Page that you signed that report preparad

for the Presidant.
Now 18 that the report that ia referred to as the so-callad

Huaton Plan?

Mr. Helms. If you say it is, I have no reason to quarrel
with it. 1 Just don't ramambar the official name of that
feport, and certainly §f it says I signed soma raport harn}

and that's the raport, then lat us agrea that it is,

F]
2
a
. &
L]
a
[ ]
1
]

Mr. Schwarz. And you do fucall, we talked about it
this morning, that thers was an effort in the summer of 197n
that resulted in a document of this‘sort, right?

Mr. Helms. Yes.

Mr. Schwarz. Okay.

Now, that was praparad as the requast of Presidené Nixorn
for advice on whethar there ware thresats that were not

i ;;equatnly‘baing_mﬁt by the inteslligsance community and whather

there were restrictions on the techniques availabla to the
intelligunce community éhat might ba changad to make it more

wiflcient, is that correct?

A0 Forar Srepwt ST, Weavkungtan, £ 0 3003
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Mr, Helms. ﬁy reccllection of what they ware direct-
ing their attontion to wam improved and more effective in-
formation developed on domeatic affairs in the United States
on not only dissidents but_penettatlonu of foreign intelli-
gence services and activities of foreign intelligence ser-
vices, and mo forth. I don't say that other things aren't
covered in the report but my recollaction‘of what the whole
purpose of the exerciee was to try to improve coverage in the
domastic field.

Mr. Schwarz. And in that connection to tell the Presi-
dent whether there were certain rostrictijons on the ability
of the intelligence agencies to operate that might be 1ifted:
is that right? |

Mr. lelms. Yes, it strikes me that what ﬁo had asked
for originally was for a wide-ranging report on all of the
things that got ;n the way of improving this domestic
coverage from the FBI and NSA and so forth so he could consi-
der what these varicus obstacles were or were considered to
be, such as laws and traditions and things of that kind.

Mr. Schwarz. One of the techniques which the Committees,
including yourself focussed on, was the one callod mall
coverage: is that right?

| Mr, Helms. I assume B0. Yes, we have a heading here
mail covarage, right. .

Mr. Schwarz, And --

TOP SECRET

DocTd: 32423463 Page 147




"ré’in““sEcn'r

Mr. Helma.

: @ 2 document,

3 before ft,

That is part of, a larger part of thes

It L8 (C} and I don't have (B) and (A}, what came i

Mr. Schwarz,

1 think breaking and entering and cer-

5 tain kinds of code restrictions on the NSA.

[ Mr. Helma. I sea,

] ~ Mr. Schwarz. Mail coverage was divided into two } 4

8 typen. cavert and routine; i{s that right? : Ei'
. o Mr. Helms. This is what it 8ays. I must say these are

10 | distinctions, which are Pretty esoteric, lot's accapt them.

. 11 & Mr. Schwarz. And toutine meant juat looking at the
r 1 é enbelupc, and covert involved opening the letters?

@ g 14 f: Mr. Helms. Yes, let's accept this definition here. - ;
:-g 14 h Theae arc new terms to me really and, in other words, ihey

-

- 15 t are not famous‘trade graph terms.

o 16 li Mr. Schwarz. In any event, we will accept when it

17 i Bays covert {t mcans opening the letteras?

18 Mr. Nelms.. I guess so.

1% Mr. Schwarz. 1Is that what it says in the firast
: i
- 20 ﬁ paragraph?
c 1
§ 2] h Mr. Helms, Covert mail coverage also known
! i .
E 25 f a8 sophisticated mail coverage or flaps and seals, fentirely
. il _
- 2s W surreptitious screening and may include opening and examina-
i ;
@ -;: 24 ‘i tion.
° 25 ; Mr. Schwarz. Of domestic and foreign mail?
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Hr. Helms. Yes,sir.

Mr. Schwarz. You told the Presjident, Prosident Nixon,

that {8, that "covert coverage may be dlacontinued®,
Mr. Helms. This is what tho report talls him. . ' >
Mr. Schwarz. | You signed 1t?
Mr. Helms. I signed it,
Mr. Schwarz. All right, that wasn't true, waas ie?
Mr. Helms. You see, what I don't know here, sir, 1
wouldn't knowlngly have signed something that T didn't

balieve to be true, and I don't Xnow vhather this was referring

to covert coverage by the FBI or somebody clse. At least the
agency was going to be at that time with this same small

operation in New York that had been going for some 20

-

years, but I can't imagine that it was referring to that

4
3
- q
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4
-]
&
€
&

=,

-~

because otherwise I would be signing something that wasn't

)

t}ue, and I would have no reason for doing {t. I could haave
it stuck out so I can only asaume in the context of working
level meetings which produced this report this must apply to
something the FBI had been doing or planning to do.

ﬁr. Schwarz. How would President Nixon ¥now that.
As far as he wag concerned he was reading 'a document that
says flatly covert coverage has been discon;inued and he
kind of 'got in a lot of trouble on tﬁls, You remember the re-

lnase of the Huston Plan, and that it went on and President

410 Fwvl Strawt, $ €. Yephuagtan O C. 20008

Hisxon authorized the opening of mall for at least a short
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period of time, and ha authorized it even though his assist-

ant told him it was illegal, and sc forth.

It was kind of an important matter asm it turned outk
for him, and you migned the report that said flatly it had
been discontinued when you knew it waes continuing?

Mr.Helms. If you wers wanting to single me out, Mr.
Hoover signed it and he knew it was golng on. And General
Bennott and Admiral Gayler I imagine knew this small opera-
tion was going on in the agency. I can't believe this is

directed at that particular thing. I am sorry, but I .

can't heliove that.

Mr. Schwarz. low was President Hixon to know that?

oo

Mr.lelms. I don't have any idea. 1 wasn't chairman

- -~
WAMD & P

"y

of the committce and I waan't the one that had the job of

explaining to him,.

Mr. Smothers. Did you have recason to belleve Prasident

Hixon knew this mail opening waﬁ going on, the gpcration
in New York?

Mr. Helms. I don't remember about President Hixon,
believe I told President Johnson about it at one time but
I don't recall telling President Hixoq. It never came up.

He was not very available for these matters, unfortunately.

&, Wavumgton, 0. XA

1 think there were a lot of things that might have been told

N -

to him.

A0 Fatt Steaer,

Senator Schwelker. If I may inject.
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I took a deposition this week and I think one of
the things that might come out thara, the PBI might have

terminated their mail Covers at that point but not CIA.

Mr. Schwarz. The record is clear the CIA's lasted

until February of 1973.
Senator Schwelker. I thirk the deposition I took

indicated that the FBI had terminated theirs sometime before

that.

Mr. Smothers. How long had mail cover bason going on?

You say ahout 20 years?

Hr. Helms. It was "52, "S53, '54 14 began somewhore

in there.-

Mr. Smothers. WAs there any particular deliveration

P
E]
<
&
4
o
£
<
L

that you remember over this paracraph here on page 287

Mr. Helms. I don't recall any discusslon of this report
ever. 1 mean it was delivered to President Nixon but I
never saw him in connection with it,

Mr. Smothers._ Then this would not in your opinion
have been an attempt to Say one thing in writing to the
President while in fact Creating--

r. Helms. I don't think sa. ! think you are golng
down.a blind alley here,

Mr. Smothers., I don't want to go.

‘Mr. lelms. You can find ocut from theae other gentlemen

£10 Faat Atoowt 4§ _ wrabington, [ C 30007

but I can't helieve that we would@ have put this report togethor
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for the purpose of tricking or misleading  President Nixon.
Mr. Smothers, Can you conceiva of Any purpose at ail
for having this paragraph in herae?
Mr. Helms. No, excapt-what I believe could be tﬁa cage,

that we are talking about an FBI effort hare.

Mr. Smothers. Canp you think of anything to ba gained
by CIA or any other Agency putting in thia report the fact
thgt coverage had been discontinued?

Mr.llelms. Abasolutely nothing, and you know this CIA
operation in any event was on a very narrow focus., I believe
in this connection a thought here was to have a great deal

more coverage involving other Parts of the world. CIA

-

3
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operation involved just the Soviet Union and this deaire, if
fecollection serves at all, to expand this domestic
collection was not neceasafily in the fiecld of Russia; ic
was in a lot of o£her fields,

I am sorry I haven't shed more light on it but I think
that you might find some of the individuals who were on the
working committée could .be more specific ahout it.

Mr. Schwarz. Isn‘t this the kind of thing that a
President first ought to be informed ahout or at icast
ought not to be misinformed about?

Do you agree‘with that? .

Mr. llelms. VYes. ODut, Bir, I have a very hard time,

B10 Four Sleeet, €., Wornngton, O @ FO00 )

I really do, believing that there was any intention on the
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rade {t i, tarms of accuracy

if you were the readqp of it

Senator Hare,

the report from

cover to cover thae some claritication might emerge, or am I
wrong?

Senator Narg of Michigan, I haven't read it edither and
You may be quite right. and 1 feally wasn'tfamiliaf with
the thing at aj) until the last five minute, ang let mo stape
my question with 4 little Preliminary,

bid the President ask to be advised with reapect to
whatkind of mail covers were going on?

Mr. Schwarz. Yes,‘what kind of restrictions existed as
far as activity that might b undertaken,

Mr. lelms, Senator llart, maybe 7 can help to clarify,

TOP SECRET




PR AR Ry e RN
Y~ iy ’ g N Wik -i‘.”
TOP SECRET "

Senator Hart of MIchigan. Let me explain why I react

Wy 1

a8 I do. And on this one page we have in front of us four
responsible Americans definasd two kinds of covers, one which
ia unacceptable, and with'renpect to that these four good
Americans tell the President covert coverage, which is the
ona defined heres, has been discontinued. And Ilietened to

the exchange it had not been discontinued.

I'don't know what kind. of case it makes, if any, but
1 am trying to find out. Won't you agreec that that would mis-

lead a President?

Mr.Helme. As I sit hore looking at {t today I don't
know why It wasn't clarified at the time.
Senator ilart of MIchigan. 1t is cloar, That i3 my

point.

Fl
3
s
TR
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]
T
<
3

Senator Daker. This Played a major role in Watergate
hearings.
- Senator Hart of Michigan. Youtake over.

Senator Baker. The document was produced with great
_fanfaré and there was proof, which was at least uncertain,

that MNixon authorized a go-ahead on the Husten Plan, that

Mitchell was unhappy with it and_prevailed'on the President

the next day to call it off, and it was never put into

effect. But the entire report, I think, doeésnot add much

to shis information,

LU0 Forvt Steaet, 3.8, Watnovgton, D.C. 2000

But I would call one's attantion to an ambiguity which
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I think might be helpful to this convegtation..

Thg CIA and military investigative agencies have found
mail cover helpful. Then it goos on to say that
covert coverage has been discontinued because Congressional
hearings invelving accusation of qovefnmontal invasion of
privacy.

Those weara hearings of Army apying, not éIA #8pying,
auggest that I am not entira clear, maybo this 1nterfncea

with the Army or Defense Department rather than the CIA in

its focus on the question of contlnuanco.
Mr.llelmas. That is helpful, bccaugn raally T truly
believe it has to he fomething like that.

Senator Baker, I do know that Senator Ervin was

4
3
L
[}
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[

deeply involved in the invasion of privacy military spying
situation, That was the one I bhelieve that got 80 much
pPublicity and related back to the Huston Plan.

Mr. Schwarz., 1 wonder if the acnténce that Senator
Baker focussed on which isg the second sentence at the top,
CIh and military investigative agencies have found this
information particularly helpful in the past,

Doesn't that connote to a reader that both for‘thc
CIA and the military {t is 4 past matter?

“Mr. Smothers.I think we ﬁave really asked the witneas
about the extent of his ;nowledqp on this. Maybe we ought

to do a little more work on it To ask him to speculate on

TOP SECRET
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why the past tense is used I don't think wa are going any-

whara,

Senator Hart of Michigan. If it is the past tense I

means aomath}ng.

Mr. Smothers. 1 agree. I don't think the withess has
indicated to us he can help us.

Sénator Hart of Mlchlgﬁn. I would atill give {t a poor

grade if T was the high school teacher.

Mr. Helms. 1 have to agree with you, I don't think

this is a master piece of claricy.

Senator Bakar. I think the beat thing would be to aet

—y

Tom Charles Huston and ask him.

A

Mr. Helms. Senator Naker, I don't want to delay this

-

« Pproceeding but 1 thought this thing was put together by a

2
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Senator Baker. I think lluston was the one who probably

produced if.
Mr. Helms. Did he actually write it? I don't recall
any more. I know there was some work qroup meeting and
| he was the one who Put pen to paper. You would remember
! . . .
i; this better than I. But I am really aakinq for clarificatiz:.
L Was he the one who put pen to paper?
Senator BDaker. I am told now that may ‘not be the

Y q case. I think he was designated in the White House to produce
t

the document. But I am told that Sullivan of the FRI and

TOP SECRET
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Angleton at Crp actually provided the material
that went into it, Byue 1 gueas luston would be the editor

of i,

Mr.lleims. It s the drafter I thipk ¥e are looking

Senator Mart of Michigan. Then 1 will reserve my graae
for him. ' ' .
Senator Daker, Why don't we aak staff to 1n;arv1eu
Sullivan, Angleton and Huﬁton?
Mr. Schwarz. Wo have had tHuston,
Sonator Hart of Michigan, 1 understand two have been
interviewod,
Mr. Asron. That is correct,
Senator lart of Michigan, The third one should be.
Senator Baker. Who has been interviewed?
Mr. Aaron, Mr. Sullivan was not under oath.
Senator Hart of Michigan, Any further discussion of thig
document?
I think counsel wanted to take up and finish with
Cuba.
Schwarz. on Mr. Lumumba, you do remcmbef him?
llelma. Patrice Lumumba?
Mr. Schwarz.Yes. WAs he someone the U,§, Government feit
favorably toward?

Mr., Hlelms., Back at that poriod of the Congo's history

TOP SECRET
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I didn't -~ what I am trying to say im that I am trying vary
hard at this late date to place Mr. Lumumba in his proper
.political niche. T am relatively certain that he reg;csentcd7
something that the United States Governmant didn't like but
I can't rememﬁer any more what it was.

Was he a rightist or leftist?

Seﬁatof Schweiker. Whatever it was ho was marked for
assasination.

Senator Hathins. The curious thing 1 remembor, drawing

"purely on personal recollection, we 4actually had him coms to
"Washington a8 a guest of the U.5. Governmant and he stayed
at Blair House and was wined and dined as our greatest friend

at. one point, shortly after his asccession to power.

3 -
WaED B Phy,

Senator llart of Michigan, I think Fidel Castro came

.

after he came to power. That was the only time Congress

fd
£y

tock an early fall recess becauss they didn't want to Btay
around here and have to have a joint session. They quit
for the vyear.

'

Senator Haker. Whep are we getting back?

20003

Mr. Schwarz. Do you know a man named Justin O'Donnell?
Mr. Helms. Yes, gir.

Mr. Schwarz. A CIA agent?

Mr.Helms. He used to ha an officor in the CIA,yes, sir.
Mr. Schwarz. Were you aware that thera was a plan to

assassinate Mr. Lumumba?

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Helms. Not at the time. I have obviously learned

about these things subsequently becauss I obviously read that

report that was made in 1967 at the time 80 1 was conscious

later on that therewas, but I. have no contemporanecus

recollection of this business about Lumumba.

Mr. Smothera. Were you at all involved in that?

Mr. Helms. I don't recall having been and I think I
might very well Thave but I just don't recall this businesa
.about Lumumba .

Actually what was wrong with Lumumba, why didn't we

1ike him?

Senator Schweiker. That is the tragody of the whole

WARD & FALL,

thing. Nobody knows why we wanted to got rid of somebody .

Mr. Smothefs. Do you have any recollection beyond

- e

what appears in the report or are we just ==
Mr. Helms. No, 1 don't.

As a matter of fact, interestingly enough, when was

Malcolm X alive? He died but when was it?

In any event, it is not important about the dates but
I remember that in a particular era when he was alive a lot
of his followers werc very much opposed to the CIA and
were making statements abhout it and so forth, the
allegations being widespread in that part of the black

community that the CIA had done Mr. Lumumba in, and 1 remor-

210 Farst Lirews, 3L, Wadhingion, D MO0 )

ber making some ingquiries at the time to find gut if therc

TOP SECRET

B s

HYW 50935 DocId:32423463 Page 159



fF g

CRET

community, But that is al} 1 remember about it,
My, Schwarz, Mr. Bissel} has tostifiag that there wasg

4t least a Plan to ansasginate Lumumba,

Did you check with
him whan You made that check?
Mr. Helms, No, he left thc_agency by that timo,
Mr. Schwarz, Mr,

O'Donnel} testi{f{ad that he wag agked

Do you know pr. Gottlieh?

Mr, Hclms.lsidney Gottliab?

Bissell hag asked him o kill Lumumba
but that he wasn't g90ing to do it,

and you gajig You agreed
he shouldn't do ie?

Mr, Schwarz, You can't add anything on thae?

Mr. lelims, No,

»

Senator'Schweikcr. What capacity wopep You serving ip
then?

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Helms. I would have bsen Mr, Biesell's number 2

at that time.

Senator Schwelker. Chief of Operations?

Mr. Helms, Yes,

Senator Schwelker. 1If they sent poison down to the

Congo, would you have had to know somaething about that?
Hr. Helms. You see, maybe yes, maybe no, Senator
Schweliker, bgcauao & Deputy Directar coﬁld maka his own s
arrangements without hecoasarily goling through his undor-
lings if he chose, and if he had wanted to make specific - -

arrangements for somathing of this king he wouldn't necessarily ™

have to tell me that,

‘It would be his option that. That is what ! am
trying to say.

Mr. Schwarz. You had a report prepared on Trujillo alse

in 1967. why did you have that report _Prepared, 1ncidentally:
since the Drew Pearson column had been limited to Castrq?
Mr., Helms. I thought this was al} done at the same time.

Did Mr. Breckenridge have any other receollection?

Weren't these threc rporta done together hecause —-
Mr. Schwarz. They were all done in the spring of

1967,

Mr. Helms. My recollection is jt wasg the Drnw Pearson

I

thing that may have triggered this off jin President 8

Johnson's mind but I believe he asked me for all three of thene.

TOP SECRET
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Mr. 8chwarsz, Do you recall his saying anything Bpa=
cifically about Trujillo, why Trujillo was included?

Mr, Helms., I think he was just trying to check on

'varioua reports that he had heard about how these pecpls had
come to die. You know there were assartions around that,

and I have forgotten any more whether they were newspapeys
assertions or just _things sort of mentionod by the back of the
hand, but he wanted to know whuther the Agancy had been respon-

sible for thoze deaths and that was why I asked to have this

work done.

Mr. Schwarz. All right, now, on Diem. I think you told
~

us yesterday afternocon that he, President Johnson, had a

ey

particular theory about the death of Mr. Diem.

)

Would you recount that for the committee?

Y
WARD & FAgy

Mr. Helms. lle once said to me that he just wonderad
whether Presjident Kennedy hadn't died because he had caused
the death of President Diem of Vietnam, and I remember him
having said this to me because it struck me hard at the
time, 1 tﬁought this was a peculiar conception, but that is
all I know about it and “the conversafion never went any
further.

Mr. Schwarz. You had the report done on Trujillo and
you reported back to President Johnson about all three ﬁattcrs,

Castro, Trujlllec and Diem?

Mr. Helms. Yes, sir.

TOP SECRET
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Mr., Schwarz. When you reported on Trujillo, based upon

the 67 report, did you say that the Agency had or had not

had anything to do with the death of Mr. Trujillo?

Mr. Helms. ! gave him the controversy as I recall it that
want on but said that it was my opinion that the evidence‘
pointed in the direction of the Agency not being responsible
for his death. —~

Senator Schweiker. On the Diem polint, {n your CIA

work with South Vietnam was thereo any link that comes to your

mind as to why Prealdent Jonscn might have said that?
Any connection at all botween Diem and Kenﬁcdy that comes to
CIA 's attention?

Mr. Helms. No, that was what struck me, Sonator

o
2
<
L)
2
.
1
L3
- &

Schweiker. I probablywouldn’t have remembered somothing
like this if it hadn't seemed to be an odd bellef to have.

My recollection 1s he said this to me not terribly lonu
after President Kennedy's assaasipnation and that it
may have been part of the trauma of a conspiratorial theory

of the time and I honestly don't know but it did strike me

¢

as odd.
Mr. Schwarz. Isn't he quoted by somcone else in the

press linking possibly Lee Harvey Oswald to Cuba, too?

L Wateegion, 0 003

Are you aware of that? I think this is just a news
report, this is nothing more than that, that one of the peuple

who talked to him thought there might be some connection

TOP SECRET.

Q10 Fant Arese w1

VT T

Y 50955 ﬁDcId:32423463 Page 163



R Ti*}:hﬁ. e
OP SECRET
; between Cuba and Lee Harvey Oswald, i
g 2 Mr, Helms. Not 1ong ago, Senator Schwaiker, 1 forget, !
i S I guess it must have been on one of my trips back here. I f
f 4 don't remember which onae, but T was watching a news report .
5 | one night and {t seemed to me that Walter ‘Kronkite had ,ﬁ
6 some kind of a clip in the news report.
7 | : Sonator Schweikar, Of an intorview?
8 Mr. Helms. An {nterview with President Johnson {n which :
% this was generally adverted to. I don't remember the
’ 10 €xact words. But President Johnson sort of ended up sayling you -
‘ 1] know I am not entircly sure or something and sort of trailed 41
[/ e
N o ? off, :}
; 3 f
E‘ S ors 14 "‘ Mr. Schwarz. wWas that the occasion on. which President .
EE‘ :g 14 » Johnson sald we had at some points been running a &urder, Inc.
?-;; . ‘ jl in the Caribbean? Tl
f _; 16 % Mr. Helms. No, that language wasn't used. This was an tw
{":- ~ 17 i interview after he ceased to be President. It was part of 'g.
E 1 1 i the long series Kronkite made at the ‘ranch sometime after he r
% .- R 19 ; left office.
i_ g o, S Senater Mathias. Was this statement by President Johnson
%‘ ? 21 f sort of amoral, was he drawing a moral conclusion?
;" g 29 g . Mr. Helms. It seemed to me te have a hceavy overtone ot
%. : o ; that, : ' .
*.l % 24 ? Scnator Mathias. Rather than a factual hisForical
T § 28 L deduction?
i
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Helma. Yes,sir.

Senator Schweiker. It was clearly a suepiclon, if you

saw the fiim, .

Senator Baker. I think it was clearly speculative.
But I think the tone of the statement was he had reason to be-

lleve but was not sure that there had been a conspiracy of

some kind,

Senator Mathiaas. That President Kennedy had brought dowr.
the nemesis from the skies on himself.

Sehator Baker. I think that maybe a second conclu-
sion. .

I would request, {f I may, that counsel obtain a copy
or transcfipt of that interview and Lnsert that in the record.

Mr. Schwarz, Yes.

At the time Trujille died, May 30, '61l, you were Mr.
Bissell's deputy then?

Mr. Helms. Yes, sir.

Mr. Schwarz. Did you have anything to do with the

Passage of weapons from the United States to dissidents in

the Dominican Republic?

Mr. Helms. My recollection of thae Trujillo business is
thie was handled largely by Mr. Bissell and the Chief of
the Western Hemisphere Division at that time, Colonel King, and

that I got into it and as the record shows that I got inteo it

at cone point when Bissell must have ben away somethere.

TOP SECRET




5 3
WARD & Paug.

1%

24

410 Fat Siceet, 3.0 Washington, D.C. 20001

25

20

18 ©

In other words, this authorizing some document or other.

The question hae come up. about whether or not WeaADONS wara '

passed in the pouch,the official pouch to the Dominican
Republic, and I was suggesting, as you remember yesterday
afternoon, I don't Know whather thosa records exist any more,
but I was really seriously . wondering whether the actual
State Departmnnt pouch had ever been used for such a purpose
bacause I had put & watch dog on the pouch for the simple
reascn that we were using State Department facilities, that
they had certain regulations about the kind of things that
should go in the pouch, and I wanted to be certain that year-in
and year-out there were not abuses of the pouch privilege
because of the terrible temptation on -the lowest level for
employces to want to send perfume and other customs Ltems
through the pouch to avoid paying dutles and so forth, and
that also there are all kinds of abuses that one can make
over a pouch that can’'t be opened by foreigners or domestics.

So, I had the widow of a foreign service officer

periodically on this job to be sure there weren't violations

of the pouch, and if it should come to me there should bhe o
record whether anybody made an exception, whether I or any-

bo&y else in the Agency for sending guns through the pouch,

there should be something there to indicate that exception .

was made,.
¥

In other words, this is not something that somebody
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could do just by saying send this package in the pouch. [
|

Mr. Schwarz. The record shows some weapons wera sent

through the pouch,tha record being the report made to you

in '67. but I asked you, I think, whether you knaw in
1960 or 1961 that the U.S. Government had nuppliea weapons
to dissidents Iin the Domincan Republic.

Mr. Helmsa. 1 am sorry, Mr Schwarz, I don't remember.
I mean I could have known. I don't think I knew. I don't think
I was involved in that part of the operation, But, on the . ;':i
other hand, with all of the things that have gone on through g
th eyears it could have been that I have been told about this.

Mr. Schwarz. Then I take it also fullows you can't ‘iﬁ::l
add anything as to whether or not the Agency had authority teo
supply guns at all, number one: had authority to supply
guns for the purpose of assassination, number two?

Mr. Helms., I thought that when I was reading this 1.G.
report that there was a voluminous amount of telegraphic ' ﬁr;f
corréapondence and memoranda and so forth about every move __';;;

in this whole thing being cleared with the State Department

and so forth,

Are these things not covered in that record?

Mr. Schwarz. There was a great deal of dlascusaion of
¢learance with the State Department, Indeed, therc is a man

called Deerborn who is  in the State Department who appears

to be a motivating force.
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What isn't entirely clear is whethar particularly at

the last month the knowlodge of the persmons on both sides

of the fence or in the Agency and outside is on an equal

footing. All things except for that are clear and I take it -~
Mr. Helma. I can't help on that. I am sorry, I recally

can't.

-

Senator Hart-of Michigan. Do any members have any
questions of the Ambassador?
Senator Schweiker. Yes.

You gave us your philosophy, Mr. Ambassador, on assassi-

nations a moment ago, and I balieve you inferrod, and maybe
said to the staff cariller, that during your tenure ses
Director of the Central Intelligence Agency there were no

political assassinations that teook place.

o
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Am I putting words in your mouth?

Mr. Helms. No, you are not. I sald that.

Senator Schwelker. That is correct.

I wonder again, for the guidance of this committee,
you haven't gotten into this other area yot, but I think in
view of your one statement and your experience it would bhe
helpful, what was your policy as Director of Central Ingelliuvencye
on what we have read about in the press and media and books
and, et cetera, on termination of assets who have ocutlived

their usefulness or termination of other agents? I wonder

BID Farvt Steenrt, 5 €., Washungion, D.C 200013

if you would for the record philosophically tell us your
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policy on that while you were Dirsctor.

Mr, Helms. Yes, sir. These exotic phrases are

guphemisms that are used to deecribe these purpcses, none i

of them ware indulged in with my permission and I don't

o believe they were indulged in at all. I just simply did

6 not believe in this method of taking care of one's embarrass~
o7 ” menta, if you want to call it that, and I never authorized
1
8 || any cuch acticns at any time. :

9 As I explained this morning, {t is not only the moral

1o question involved but in our form of country and with our

11 " philosophy and, if you like, ‘theology, it almply isn't an

r, i1 | acceptable way to do business and, therefore, other methods
2
< .
. 15|l have to be found.
- oo _
& 3 *
.3 14 = I know in the literature of espionage and sccret wars and
E g
! 18 b so forth, particularly DBritish, French, German, Russlan, and o L

wF |]

16 ;80 forth, there are references to the fact when an agent, .
J i i
™ 17 ﬁ secret agent becomes an embarrassment he was eliminated, he J

td " was gotten rid of. But I just don’t believe that this Qas ; ;:? E

- 19 ) viable system, either morally or any other way, for us to '

% 21, 1 conduct ourselves wiph people who had gone sour and we juat

g 21 % tried to find other methods of taking care of the problem.

£ .

3 22 % Senator Schwelker. In the carlier days, before your

? 2 1 tenure as Director, was this always our policy,or maybe

. '-? 24 if ecarlier in the era .01‘ the CIA this was not as firmly estab-
% L) E lished or left to local option.
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What is your recollection, not whan you were Director,

but policies preceding that, from your experience?

¢

Mr, lielms, I don't recall any incidents of agents that
went sour Seinq eliminated during any of these 25 Years.

I really don't recall any incidents of this, I can't gay
that other times it might not have happened and I never
learned of it, but I don't know of any.

Senator Hart of Michigan. That is all I have.

Mr. Schwarz. I think you sald now, or you said earlier,
that killing or assassination, killing of agonts or assassina-
tiona of political leaders were bhoth impractical, because of
the llkelihood of exposure, and so forth, and undesirable or
unacceptable to our socioty, right?

Mr. Helms, Yes, that is right.

Mr. Schwarz. Now, you alsc have said that, focussing
on the Castro operation,.there the pressure to get rid of Castro
or to overthrqw the Castro gove}nmcnt constituted an author-
ization, at least an implicit authorization to kill him, to

assassinate him,

Is that right?
Mr. Hielms. Yes, I think that is generally an accurate
phrasing of it.
» Mr. Schwarz. Now, there is a conflict.

Hot a conflict but a tension between: those two pieces o

your testimony.
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saved the world gquite a number of deaths and a very difficul:t

¥
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Mr. Helms. Right.

Mr. Schwarz. Now when you became Director, soc that

you were in charge and recognized that you knew that efforts

had been undertaken to assasslnate Mr. Castro under the
qane;al instruction to overthrow his government, and recog-
nizing further that it is your attitude ;r it is your tastimony
that you thought that waas unacceptable for both practical

and moral reaaona; did you take any steps to issue an instruc-
tion to prevent such activity from occurring again?

Mr. Helms. Well, I do know that, and I don't recall now [
the means that this manifested itseclf in, but I certainly
made it clear to my senior assoclates wgen I was Director,
I simply didn't want this to go on, and I think if you will
talk éo them you will find that they understood this very

clearly.

Mr. Schwarz. Of coursc that is what Mr. McCone said Cen
when he tock over.

Mr. Helms. I understand that. But I mean we can
roll this over and over and over, but may.I just say onc

thing. »As somebody peointed out in the newspaper not long

ago, if somecnc had killed HNitler in 1938 and '39 it might have

war and vast expense and all the rest of it. And is it not

pessible that even in the good sense of the citizens of the
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United States of America that there Ars some occasions opn
which they saeem to think that tha Provocation ig larger than
At is on others and that certain actiona would be more accept-
able in one climaie than they would he in another climate,
even though in the utrict;interpretation of law and morajl
Judgment thias might not be the cass, | f

I simply have to rest my ‘case this way because it soemsg
to me history shows thig.

Senator Schweiker. How do you kpgw when a Mitler **
becomes a Hitler and where do yow draw tha 1ine when a

Trujille ocught to 90 or Lumumba ocuqght to 40, and who makes

that decision?

Mr.‘nalms. It certainly ought to be made at the top of
the government, Senator Schweiker. 1t certainly ocught to be
made by politiecal official who are subject to the will of
the. pecple and the Congress,

| Senator Schweilker. I have one more question,

Thias is going ahead a little bit, Mp, Ambassado?,
based on your 25 years of experience, and having seen now
many of the problems that have come to bear for the Agency,
or all intelligence, including not only the assassination proh-
lems but domcstic surveillance problems, and the problem with
Congress and Laos and the war there.

What advice could you qive this committec to avoid

areas such asa tﬁis for the intelligence hqcncy of the future
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80 we do have a strong intelligence agency doing legitimate

intelligence activities yet not hamstringing {t but yet

making sure some of the things we have learnsd the hard.
way over thess 20-some years don't happen agaln?
What advice could you give to us to do that?
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Mr,

Helma. 8ir, I thin kx that I would like to answer

yYou by saying that obvioualy I have given thought to these

matteras. 1 have wondered what it was that if it had happened

differently through the years might have avoided these various
things.

I have looked at the law, the atatute. I think there
are things that should be changed in it and I think it should
be tfghtened up in certain respects, but I am also mindful of
tho fact that as long as one is dealing with himan beings,
written words are not going to be the doterminﬁnd factor in
thelir conduct 24 hours a day seven days of the weeck, and that
1 would hope that in tha future what ls called oversight over
intelligence activities been given a fuller opportunity,.
because I honestly believe that part of the problem throuqgh
the yvears has been that those people who had oversight over
intelligence activities, or particularly the activities of the
CIA,'were senior officials hoth in the Executive and in Congress
who were 80 busy and so precccuplied about other matters that
and if

rather short shrift has bheen given to this activity,

there are better oversight or better opportunities to have

extundcd conversations with members of the Congress, for
example, I think some of these things could be headed off

simply by an indication from a ~hairman of a committes or

something that this didn't scem to be desirable, or from sunue

other Senators.
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For example, let me just take a specific Instance.

The Senate Foreign Relations Committee, when I was leaving,

had a hoaring about something having to do with police
departments. It was the.sense of the Committea that this was
an undesirable activity for the Agency to be helping police
departmenta dirsctly, so they made a statement to the effect
this should atop. S50 I believe it was stopped that vary day.
There ian‘t any deelre of thase people to go bayond what ;hey
have been told not to do. But f{f you can't get ahold of your
oversight committee or thoy don't have meetings and Yyou are
buay you qo'ahead doing as beat you can, and I honpesatly
believc.yéu know, as I look back in history that Mr. Dulles
would have been very pleased Lf he would have had a couple
of Senators by the hand whan he went into the Bay of Pigs.
Senator Schweliker. 1 think you are perfectly right abou:
oversight. I couldn't agree with vou more, And I think here
Congress itself has beenqﬂerelict. 'l agree with that., I
think that is a very serioua weakness of Congress on the over-
sight committees. The other aspect I think is important, tco,
and [ concede the first point is5 in many cases when some
oversight was tried to be exercised, and let me say very litu!lyg
was. I don't think the intelligence agencies leveled with the
Co.nqress per se, too, and I think that that is a very serious

problem from those who want to say they want to do a good iob

when you don’'t have that leveling or credibility or whatever
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you want to call it, how do we.instill that §n a system?

Mr. Helms. I thought that the Agency's record of level-

ing was pretty good when given the opportunity.

Senator Schweiker, I don't recall ever being before one
of the oversight committeos,set up gy Congress and not
absolutely honestly and fairly answering any question I wan
asked.

Senator.Schweiker. Now, how about the war in Laos? I
Bat on the lHouse and Senate Armed Sorvices Committees, Mr.

Ambassador, and I think I' was on there for eight years, all

during the war, before CIA owned up to conducting a war in
Lacs. And I think S5tu Symington, who mat on the Seclect or on

the Committee on Superviasion of CIA made the discovery.

T S
WARD & FAuy

I can't agree with you on Laos because I sat on the

Fa

{

House and Senate Armed Service Committees when you folks came
a ﬁumber of times and testified and we had to stumble into
it backwarda., ! think Senator Symington really did it through

Foreign Relations contacts, even though he was on the Oversiqht

ok
i

Committee of the Armed Services. 1 think there is a case where

<0003

I won't agree with you, even though [ aqree with what you sald
about oversight.

Mr. Helms. I am under ocath. Would you mind if I ducked
this? 1 can give you no answer except to tell the truth and
1 would rather not get into it now, if you don't mind, uniess

it is important te you.

A0 Fert Stoeer, 5T | Woskwngion, 1 €
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Could I talk to you privately about {t if you 1like?

Senator Schweiker. Okay.

3 Senator Baker. {(Presiding). Are thore other questions?i
4 | . Senator Schweiker. One other gquestion I do have. In
5 { terms of assassinations, did any membor of Congress know of

6 any ausaaainat19n attempta? In other words, did the Agency in
7_i the oversight responsibility level with any members of
8 : Conqreas or ovaersight committees ahout assassinations?
9 Mr. Helms. I don't know of any conversations about this.
. 10 écnator Schwoiker. That is all I hava.
- 13 0 Mr. Madigan., Mr. Ambassador, there have been rumors of
, ::§§ resent vintage that the CIA has contributed money to political
3 |
“E 132& campaigns,
r'E 14!€ Do you know or have any knowledye as to whether --
. lbgé Mr. Helms. Where is tﬁat, sir? What political cawpaigns!
- lﬁii Mr. Madigan. 1In the United States?
b‘ -]?gl Mr. Helms., Never to my knowledge. ’f:
- ‘"|: Mr. Madigan. None to your knowledqge?
.. Mr. Helms. No sir.
% 2“§i. Scnator Mathlas., Ambassador, Y?u, I think explained
L4 -
E 21 ! very.fuily and lucidly the way in which you felt you had
é o0 authority to aét in the very situationa , which was_a kind ot
é 21!! a blanket authority without restriction, and that once this g
; 2;32 wag determined, as illustrated by the case of Attorney
. 9
é 25 E Gennrai Robert Kennedy, you didn't feel it was necessary and
TOP SECRET
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refresh that authority with each succeeding episode?

Mr., Helma. Yas, I would prefer, Mr. Mathias, to say that]

wa woere seaing him so reqularly that we felt that we wers in
tuno with what he deosired and what was acceptable. !
if not words,

Benator Mathias. There was an exchange of,

an-axchange of ldess and feslings that kept the situation

curraent and contlnually kept you reassured that there was no
lack, there had been no change of diresction at the highast
levela?

Yes alr.

Mr. llelms.

Senator Mathias. That was truc as far as the Castro
situation was concerned?

In other situations was there an axchange of ideas in
this same level of intensity?
I don't recall except on Vietnam as many

Mr. Helms.

regular exchanges on any subject as there were on Cuba.: - And

to get the attention of the top members of the Government on

a continuing basis on one theme really takes a great deal of

attention to that theme on the part of the White House in

order to generate the fact that the Secretary of State should
attend that meeting rather than that_mcutinq on a apecific day.
The power of the President flows into thease matters in a stranp
way and if the Secretary of State appears at an inter-Govarn-
mental mecting it is because he is pretty clear in his mind

that {8 where he ought to be that day rather than making a
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speaech in Chicago or aomething.

Sanator Mathias. How did you manage then under these
difficult circumatancas -- I understand exactly what you are
saying =-- manage to be sure that, say, in the Lumumba situation
or Trujillo situation that there was this same kind of con-~
tinuing policy, or there hadn't besn any change in policy?

Mr. Helma. I don't know the Lumumba situation, I don't
know where the idea came from or what the policy was any longer
at all, and the Trujillo situation I think that the record
shows an on-goling back and forthing between the Agency and
the State_nepartment about the situation in the Dominican
chublié. '

Here it seems to me we had a Bltuation iﬁ which it
stayed in CIA rather than inter-agency committed formally
established dealing with thisa matter. I know in there, for
example, Assistant Secretary Rubottom's name keeps coming
up again and again so I assume the Agency people were dealing
on a continuing bhasis.

Senator Mathias, HNow, after November 22, 1963, when
President Johnson came in, I think your testimony {8 that you
continued to deal with Attorney General Keﬁnedy?

Mr, tielms. I think for a time we did as long as he was
Attorney Goeneral. 1 Forget how léng he stayed there., Dut !
recall even seeing him at one time and saying is there any

truth to the rumor you are going to leave and run for the
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Senate, and he said yes, it ias true. S50 I must have been sesein

him up to that time. This is just something that occurfed to

me at this moment but I do recall asking him that question.

Senator Mathias. And you continued to deal on these
matters with him although he didn't stand in quite the same
relationship with President Johnson as he obviocusly had te
Presidant Keandy?

- Mr, Helma. I think on the matter of the Castro business -
it would have been with that Speclal Group rather than him
particularly, because by this time that thing had wound down
somewhat. But I think that he was atill involved. I think
that ia right.

Senator Mathias. So there isa kind of fluidity about
the whole relationship in all of these matters that is very
diffiéult to --

Mr. Helms. Would it be helpful to you if I were to say
over this period of 25 years it has been a very fluld thing,
this busoness of getting clearances and approvals and how

close you are piped in and how cleose you are not piped in and

g oversight and all of these things do change through the years.

It is one of the reasons I think that the estabiishment of the
Select Committee 25 years later to look at the intelligence
community is & very baluable, wize thing for our vountry.
think a lot of things have to be brought up to date. 1 think

the experionces of 25 yearg ought to be used to tighten these
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third and then you add a fourth and then tou find some way to

things up in the right places. The intelligence community

so-called has kind of grown like Topsy over the vyears. Here

was an agency and thore was another agency and then you add a

relate them and find soma way to try and coordinate them and
find some way to get Congressional oversight of them and i{f you
were to start from absolute scratch and one aay say let's set
up an Intelligence cpmmunity you might sat the thing up
entirely differently and mayhe more effoctively. So the 25
Years later I think it is just fine that this Committe has
seized thilia problem. this very difficult one and I don't
believe by circling you are folng to find many easy answers
but it is certainly an effort worth making-on behalf of our
country. After all, two things. Intelligence is the first
line of defense hy good effective intelligence organizations,
but it has to be good, there 18 no sense in having an intelli-
gence organization like the German one during World wWar II,
which was no good. That does you more harm than good., I
don't mean to keep saying that word. The other thing is that

in the arranging of the intelligence coemmunity, the establish-

ment of some kind of an organization which was set up after
Pearl Harbor and designated tha CIA to get material from all
over the Government and give balanced judgments not subject to

political or departmental pressures, as to what they halieve th-

future holds or what they helieve the strength of the Soviet
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Union is is very important because if that function falls into,
the hands of tha self-servers there wouldn't ba enough money inj
the world to support our mllitary establishment.

Senator Mathias. I think that is a very helpful and
useful comment.

I think we understand that by whataever means, by whatever
form of human communication was involved that original
aythorirzations were given even at various times for gliven
projects., The projects may have altered. I think the
testimony, not only your teatimony but ﬂr. Bissell's and othersn
has been that a prbjcct undertaken to remove somebody in a
political sense might become later a project to remove that
sama person in & physical senze. So the projects did alter,

But, all pursuant tn the original authorization, do you
think that there was adequate political control as this kind
of undulation took place, that a President or a Preaidont's
designee, for example, sufficlently aware of the undulations
anﬁ had an opportunity to vetoc the action at some point, at
soﬁe critical peoint?

Mr. Helms. I think that the basic thruat of what you ara
saying is quite accurate. As a long time, I might put it thixu
way, bureaucrat, it seems to me one of the qreat problemsa of
Government is that one starts something it takes on a life of
its own, then it gets turned off far too late, and I have boon

guilty of this in my own work. I know this, but 1t is alsc

- TOP SECRET
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way to be absolutely certain and that is for me to ban this,

TOP SECRET "

true of departments of Government,

10

And 4if the Senate, for

example, every year had put before it a list of all the things
that it had set up the year befors, I vantura to say there :

might ba a percentage of them you would like to get rid of a

year later or five years later, but they continue going on and
getting budgeted and employing people and so forth and nobody
gets around to stopping them.

Senator Mathlas. We have a snuff box on the floor of
the Senata. It is filled everyday.
Let me ask off' the record.
{Off the record discussion)
Scnator Schweilker. I have one quoatién. Mr. Ambassador,
had the CIA, to your knowledge, ever used Feace Corps 6: Peace
Corps members as either direct assistants in any way to our
overseas intelligence activities?

Helms. ©No sir.

Mr. I say no sir emphatically because

1 reﬁember in this case specifically writing a paper making

it clear to everybhody that was involved in the clandestine

side of the CIA the Peace Corps was not to he used because

Sargeant Shriver when he was head of the Pgaco Corpr went to
President Kennedy one day and chargued that we uuré uning the
Peace Corps for cover. And I went into prove that Mr, Shriver
wa s wrong_gnd'as a result of this 1 said there is only one

and I am glad to ban it because we didn't need the Peace Corus
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and I don't want to corrupt an organization which has a very

clear purpose and shining light and so forth, so I issued

l

those inatructions and I am relatively certain they were com- ; s

Plied with through the yoars.

Senator Schwelker. Can you shed any light == I think our
Peace Corps peopls ware thrown out of Ceylon with the allegatian
that they were helping the CIA?

Mr. Helms This was a KGD political or puychologicél war-
fare rather. At that time for years, even very shortly after
the Peace Corps beqgan, that the Soviet propaganda kept
asserting that it was CIA thaﬁ was under the Peace Corps, it
was CIA,that was in the Arab press and Asiatic press and
African press, and I would assume the Ceyloneose press. It e
exactly the same, it was Communist propaganda,

Senator Schweiker. There is a written memorandum or
written order that is still in effect on this point?

‘Mr. llelma. It goes back to the early days of the found-
ing of the Peace Corps. -j?'g

Senator Schwiker. I wonder if we could get that for the

rocord? -

That is all.

Senator Baker. Let me ask you twe quick questions.
Would you supply for us now or later in one of your subseqguant
appearances ;omn indication of how the CIA interacted or

cooperated with the DIA and the NSA?
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Mr. Helms. Let me write down this nota. [
Senator Baker. We can giv e you a copy of the tranncripJ.
What I really want to say is a general desacription of how CIA '
interacted with the other intelligence gathering bodies of
the Government, FBI, NSA, DIA, and others.

I understand there are 16 that have a primary intelli-
gence gathering mission.

"Mr. llelms, Right.

Sanator Baker. And I really think {t might ba batter
later after you give it mome thought,

Mr. llelma. Yes, I would appreciate being able to refresh
my memory and on my subsoqueﬁt appesarances, why AOn't I cover
that? I just wanted to write the notea down to have your
reguest accurately. '

Senator Baker. If there are no cthar questions we
thank you for being a patient and cooperative witness in an
entire day of testimony and the hearing will stand in recess
subject to the call of the Chair.

Mr. Helms. Secnator Baker, as the Chairman, may I say
that ! would prefer not to make & statement to the press or
get involved in colloquy with them., [ wanted to say this
before so I den't fly under false colors, that I intend to
sncak out of hgre as best as I can, R

Mr. S8chwarz. There is a way you can get out from

behind.
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; 1 Mz, Helms, I think y we havu been trying to contrive this ’f
g . through the day. r
g 3 Senator Baker. We will be willing accessories to that.
: : i
E{ . {Whereupon, at 4:13 P.M., the hearing wag recessad
5 subject to the ‘call of the Chair.)
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1TO: The Director

FROM: John A, MeCone .

1, No memorandwn can La lecated covering the August 10, 1962
meeting; however, it is highly proLable that vue exisls,

2. Meelings of August 8 or g9, 1962, in the JC5 Operations Room
{Pcnt.\gun) and August 10, 1962, in Scuerclary Rusk's Confercnce Room
were for the purposc of cunsidering stalf proposals for Phase Il of opera-
. .tlon MONGOQUSE. This ope ration was undor the dircction of Genezal
Lansdalo, with Win. Harvey handling CIA participation {undear FitzGerald).
At one of theso mcelings =~ probably the meeting in the JC5 Roum == 1
recall a suggustion being made to liquidate top peopla in the Castro
regime, including Castro. 1 tock immediate exception to this suggestlon,
slating that the subjuct wis completely out of pbounds as far as the 115G
and CIA were gonue roed and the idea should not Le discussed nor should
it appear in any papers, o3 the USG could not conslder such activnz on
inoral or ethical grouads, '

1, lounediately alter tha menting, [ called on Secretary MeNammara
pcrsul{;ully and re -emphasized iy position, in which he heartily agreed,
1 did this Lecause ope ration MONGOOSE -- an inlur-d-:p:urlmci:l.\l affair --
was under the ope rativnal control of DOD through the JCS.

4. At no tine did the supgestion receive serious consideration
by the Special Group {augimented) nor by any individual responsible for
policy.

5. Through the yrars the Cuban problein was discussed in terms
such as "dispusc of Castro, ' ''remove Castro, " “"knuck off Castro," etc.,
and this nuant the ove rihrow of the Cowmmunist Gove rnnent in Cuba and
the replacing of it witha denocratic reghme, ~Terms such as the above
appear innany working papers, ineinuranda for the record, etc., and, as
stated, all refer toa change in the Cuban Govermnent,

b s

Jhhn A. McCune
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EHORADUM FOR:  Tho Direcctor of Central Intell!igenca

SURJECT Sam Glancana

1. Attached i3 the only copy in the Agency of a memo-
randun on zubject, tho ribbon copy of which was sent to the
Attorpey General in May of 1962. I was vaguzly avaro of
tho existence of nuch a meowornndum since I was inforrend
that it had been writlen as o result of a bLriofllng plven
Ly Colennel Fduards and Tosvrence Neusten to the Allornoy
teneral in May of last year.

?. [ spoke vith Colanel Hduards on the telaphang last
evening, and, in the abuence of lMr. Bannerwan on leave, I
wag vith Colonel Edwards® ansislance able to locale this
copy. hs far a3 [ 2n auvare, Liis 1a fhe only writien in-
furaation available on Apency relationships vith subject.

1 hopo Lhat thls #ill seirve your punrpase.

3. I acswse you are auarc of tha nature of the opwra-

tion discussed in the attoaclumnt,
Rich.g'dyl!elms

Duepuly Dlrvetor (Plans)

Hllachient
3-pape memo daled 3 ay 1962,
TS-10L06 - Munme Tor Lhe Nucord =
Arthur Joonrs Ralletti et al -
Tuwthorized Mblication or Use
of Comuanicnlions,
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